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,’ Peceipt &s acimx:led;ed of your letter dated July
2, 1706, reque:tia~ thet flcsi: cards on certoin sutomdhile motar end
"o @eriul mumber: b Athdrw-i, Jease buv e vised thei ccoitact wi e
4 with ¢hs Yotor ve.icle Burw. . and withdrwdo requesie on the p.lo &
é‘ uoozlc ané¢ serial nmbors emumcroted :Ln your letter,

-y Tonr in!‘qmti.m plmo be lnfornod thet there
- & uc inde Wil’!‘ ine &y tie Iolor Veidele ocurasc dm Tranvoa oo
- w.or mxicer @t tano:{les, elthar o-.-cia.lly or uefilcinlly, o=
own wn’ ic“. 60 ker of serial mmmoom: o subsmoulles L» PR
Re Malloy of the futorwdile Unlarwriters 1“"560171\" Bureau, Why wolas
{n the offioces ockupied by the Lotor Vehicle uraau, 3 o np*.mwtat‘
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Special Agent in Charge,
New York City, Nem York.

Dear Sir:

Damzon, Little Rook deted 4-19-36.

E. J. QW

ce: Bureau /

Little Roek

Chicago
- 3t, iaul
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Cineinneti, vhio

Special ~gent in chlﬂ‘- .':;',.\..‘

CJuly 6, 1936

. In response to your letter of tae 2ad inst nf. the Cinoinnsti
Uffice sees no useful purpose in chescking up om H. G
~venue, Kew York City, es reguested {n report of bpuhl Agent B. L.

Terry, 71 Fifth

Very truly yours,
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Fo L. Urawer ¥, Fleze. Stution, .-
~ < vainy Louis, hissouri, .
July 7, 1936. =z

& /| Speciel agent ia Charge,
“x» ' Cinciunati, Ubio.

-

Deer 8ir:

N

./
Ca

A

While conducting an invegtigetion in Springfield, Illinois
to estadblish whether or not GrecdyGoldstein, an asscciate of the Karpis
erowd, wes in that city, Special agent (A) G. A. Stevens, of this
offico, wus advised by kr. Frank Figueire, of the Stats Bureau of
Criminel Identification, thet lr. George F. Hunter, Chief Special
Agent of the ineriesn Railwuy lLxpress Coxpeny, Cincinnati, Obio, had
inforsied him tkat he, Kr. Hunter, bad positive inforaction tLat three
=c¢L hud been seen cbserving the aciions of mine payrulls & aotralis,
lllimois. . hunter went on to state thai the curreuey fdr the mines
in Centrelis ws shipped there by express and tsken from the train so
the mines by automobile, and the smallest sahipment in recent monthes
wes 135,000.00.

AT NSTR

br. Hunter bhad expresced the belief that the three men smere
casing a hold-up &nd he reGuested hr. Figuelira to obtein scze photo-
grephs of known baunk robbers and he, Mr. Bunter, would display them
to perascns who had sesn the men ia Ceatralia. To date, Kr. Huater
has not eelled at Springfield, lllinois for the pietures. - -

It 1s believed that possibly these individuals might bhave
been connected with Grsce CGoldstein ard alsc &ith the Xarpis gang.
Therefore, it is suggsotsd that kr; Hunter be eontacted at the
offices of the .merican Railway Express Coxpany, and all pertisent
information concerning this incident be odtained.

VYory truly yours,

N A JAY C. EEWIaN,

i VI%:A Speeial Agent in Charge
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Post Office Box 2118
Detroit, Michigan
July 7, 1938

Mr, John J., Ryan
Supsrintenient

Uni ted States Detention hrl
Milan, Michigan :

Dear Mr. Ryam: Be; BREXID

Reoceipt 1s acknowledged of eopies of
two letters written by Ik)lc:u'osC'Dal.moyJ an inmate
of your institution - ane t0 her mother, Mrs. Belea
Delansy snd the other to Alvixn Karpis. —_

- O mormen

The eontents of thess letters have
been cerefully acrutinised.

Thanking you for your eooperation ia
this as iz other xutters, I remain,

Yery truly yours,

H. BH. Reinecks

oc:AM Special Agsnt in Charge
v-25 /
y RECORDED  — - (‘ ,
Uy _ _ /2
INDENED 7 -- . 23 /
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" There 1a coinc forwsrd to your tfﬂeo. %4 Mit!lm -n. rotun
mol;t reguested, the suz of £300,00, which 1a to Ve felivered ®o $he ~ i 7, -

¥erden of the United States Penitentiary, !p_cvmoﬂh. Kanees, to % .. __“'. d

eredited to the sceount or%ﬁzgm'__l.' This moncy was teken from the =

pocoeuion of Barry Cerpusil at the time 8f Ms arrest st Foledo, Ohte, s
S o g . 4\1“ XT,\A%_-Q'- R} )*31

¢~ The S%. Peul office, “oa Irq ‘18, 1936, secured en muoriumc..’v

' from NMerry Campbell for the felivery of the MW, wiek {8 belng t'ol\-; s

werdod to yous It 40 desired thet you secure & redeipt fyuom $he %ardea”

of tte seid penitentiary and from Eurry Campbell for the sail amowst, -

when money is Selivered, eopies of uhmz mﬁm -hpun be_forvarfed ;. ; -.
%0 % resu tne! to0 this office,
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S . b Speetal Agent 1m Charge i
« Cipcinnaty : a Rt F e o T :
= 3t, Paul ‘ . cT AT ' U ~




Post Office Box 812
Chicezgo, Illinois
July 7, 1986

-5 o WJ‘ v-—-g ~-- ',~w'wu¢:—~q;.~ ey oy !1"*’?‘.\ .,,,.:.w

R U S R e Ay SR ,.,-5’,‘&13:~-’ AT RIS £
YT el e, S e . B .t -~ .. T o 2 : A & T
3 ,A'V.b__; LR ‘;-‘ Z )
-_",’ ’ - ?? o
PR Y I
AROEE §
Specinllgentinﬁbup-.-.w. *

Oma! n, Nebruh -

the proposed meeting of Willimm oad by Charles
an informamt of this Office, at th ontenelle Botel, Lo
klebrukn, between ;D:OO . X, &\d 12!00 l.. on lnly 3, 19“. e _.5‘___.:,‘._

.’Pleuo be advised that the mfmmt. nocompmiod by Gpocid lgant
V. E. Criss will leavs Chicago, Illinois, tonight on the Chlclp oy
" -and Northwestern Railroad at €125 P, H,, u'rivi.ng hmg,_ﬂ

Ve \P

,A’-
-

I have instructed Agent Criss to call at your Office on his arrival
and, if possible, arrange for the informant to go to the Office in
orcer that the Agents who ars going to pm:lciptu in ih- -ntdoﬁ.n;
1111 beoole Aoquad.nted vith t.he mforunt. ok

Te informant states that in all problbui.ty e moeting will mot
take place at the Hotel Fontenelle But that he -m 1ikely receive 7.

Botel located in Opaha for the actual meeting and t!ﬂlhm-
 fore be necessary to have Agents continucusly shadow the infomat e
o inorderthtthoytulhomt ntbeunhocm-mtm

:ake'ﬂm') f—\ gwoumh \‘f i W”\‘

T:.is will oonfirm telephone ocouversation éf»onia‘ ;kh oyooﬂin‘ ” o

“eb“sn .t 1'” ‘0 .., :‘1’ ..-s e Mikher oo it sa e * .‘-::“é_.’.,

Bince telephoning'you, Arent Oriss has been in contact with the * '~
forazant, who ststes thnt ':Iﬂ.hl !ller '111 be using the i ;.
hm or ﬂu.” ey -.._~~n 1-/‘

. @ Selephone oall st that Hotel fnstructing him % go Vo soze pﬂ)q’ ~. t;r.’ '

,'{sf"\, Iyoun
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I EP0! SR D. M,
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Fedveral Rureau of Inbestigation }
;. S, Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
July 7, 1936

Director ,
Federel Bureau of Investigation
// Washington, D. C.

0/ Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Trenamitted to the Bureau and to the
offices listed be.:w are copies of two letters
written by Doloreepi)elaney, an inmate of the United
States Detention Ferm, Milan, Michigan,~ one dated
July 1, 1936, to her mother, Mrs. Helen Deleaney,
1558 East 7th Street, St. Paul, Minnesota - the other
"= - dated July 2, 1936, to AlvifOKerpis, Subject in instant

case,
Very truly yours,
He H. Reinecks ‘
JDC: AL Speciel Agent in Charge
7-25 :

2 enclosures (in duplicate)

cc-St. Paul (2 enclosures)
n

Chicago
Cleveland bl
Cincinnati b

yERO, T )~ S - N334\
TN g INDEXED by, fil ECilau UF iNVESTIGATION
7 0/ JUL 91835 4. ¥, E
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=copy~ Mkrs. Helep Deleney, Dolores Delaney
1558 E, 7th st., July 1, 1936
St. Paul, Minn,

My Darling Mother:

! o I would have liked to have answered your letter sooner but I had
.07 %o wait for the first of the month,” I was suré glad to hear from you emd "7 -
no fooling. I received a card from Babe saying thet she was back in Chicago -
and had Bobby with her, I am glad she has him although I know you must bc
lonesome there all by yourself," . Mumsy, I don't want you to ‘send me any .,
"money from mow on because I am being taken caro of okay now, I eam gettlng
: mney the first ot every month from not on end so '.[ don"t need a thing.

You said aomthing a'bout coming 10 see o, I don't th:lnk m S
ought to - it would probably only make you feel much worse to see me in a -
place 1ike this., Of course I tould love to see you but then 1'11 be out -
Just a little over two years., R L , RN

I too wish you could have seen Mr, Karpis when he was 1n St.Paul,

- He and Mrs., Karpis brought Little Ray up to see me about two weeks ago end™,
he told me that he hed been too busy to, 1ook you ups Derling I wish you .
could see that son of mine now. He is- getting 80 blg and rums iround like &
little jackrabbit, He gets better looking every day. At first if I even

- looked at him he would cry and if I touched him he just howled, but before they
. left he let me hold him for a few minutea. . I suppose you know about how I -

felt.

That picture of Alvin that you mentioned sounds just like him,

-1 would sure like to have one and I'1l dbe waiting pretty anxiously until T ~
get it. You know I wasn't getting any papers when he was arrested and I
haven't seen any late pictures of him. I am anxious to see whether he has
nhanged eny since I saw him las)t. Please make 1t e rush order 'on’t; you?

. i A § ] K

R I was cortainly mu'priaed to hea’;r about Carmen and Bobby Reno].dsu
I would sure like to know who they married. If you see either of them again
find out and let me know. I mmy know whoever it is., Honey, you told me to
give your best regards to someone. Well I'm sorry but I cen't do it. ‘I don't

' speek to the party mow end I guess you cught to be able to guess why if you .
can read. Honey I -hall goodbya for this tim and -111 write you again

next month, f""'. e ,'i‘_ c o ,' ‘.“ " /:’." : ”'," or ~.»;<‘""r"'4f-"",f".',"- o )':) gt
- Oceans t;r love from your bnby, ,w-\ . !," Sk i
DTGNS £ G S S~ N
R ’ . - ‘y .. [ 4 - e e .
. P.S. " Don't you know I couldn't ever get angry with you for aoxmthing

like that - in fact I never should have asked you for money im -
the first place knowing how hard up you are, I have plenty now.
Love,

CUPIE3 DESTROYED Dolores.

76 NAR 2§ 1985 /\ "S’—‘\o _ \.},)\_\\

~-copy-



Dolores Delaney
}ilan, Michigan
July 2, 1936

L i BTN « z‘ .
- N -«.-iq—c...p,‘_ S
. Halet & " -

w darlmg uun’ A ‘ ;-’-,/, J R ‘.‘:'!'T:-“’ l f#:""”""'?‘.'r-‘a-ua» .
.l o T . CeT L CE ,‘_,“‘-.“;ﬁ- e - ’f““?’"’. S
R N N .Tnst received your letter telling me abaut your mther and - . ¢
father and Clars being up there to see you. ¥ am sure gled you got to L ’
866 your Mother but I am rather disappointed cauae you didn't see Ray. " i, L
I did so want you to see him just once, Well,’I guess that is up to #.. ‘: .
you. I got Clara's letter the same time I got yours, I can't anidwer . 2 B
bher directly but I will send her a few lines in my letter to your parentl.
It was a very sweet letter. I started getting the St. Paul papers ebout __
two weeks ago and I saw about your being arraigned and also about Bolton '
and Fitzgerald pleading guilty. I hope you stop feeling the way you said
_you did about your triel for you know "stranger things have happened.*
‘I was certainly pleased to see your mother and fether and most of all
Ray. Gee, he is the cutest and sweetest little fellow there ever was and
I'm not just saying that 'ceuse I'm his mother - anyone can see that, ——
I'11 be very gled to get a picture of bim - I have many snapshots of him
but Bo regular photo. He is s0 big and runs around like & little jack- 3
- rabbit, Your Mother said that he certainly keeps her busy running after
him. At first when I even looked at him he started to cry and if I
tried to touch him, he just howled but before they left he let me piek -
~ him up and kiss him. Things sure aren't anything like we had planned the
before he came, are they, honey? Do you still remember what I told you
ebout him? Well, I still feel the same way. -Your father end I didn't do
much arranging as far as finances and the car went. I would mumch rather_ _
. you settled those things. - I received ten dollars from him last month
. and ] thought you had fixed that. I would love to live in Calif, but I
‘am afraid I don't believe I lnow the place you mentioned in your letter. .- .
Anyway I wouldn't care to go there, I know. You asked me how a certain . \
party was - well, I'm sorry I can't tell you but I haven't paid emough g
attention to the party. ¥We're not on speaking terms end I suppose you ean”
guess why easily., Did that agent who was in Phil. when I was tell you
how ornery I was, They all %to0ld me they had never seen anyone 80 ltnbborn
end hateful, I didn’t mean to be but of course we didn't agree on many <
things so I guess that's the reason. I hear from mother and Bud every
month and Babe writes once in awhils but I haven't heard from Jean mow for,
over a year except for a Xmes card. Bul has been real sweet to me - he is'
the best brother any girl ever hed, About those clothes you planned on
sending him -~ why, Darling - if you want to send them I know he®ll be '
tickled to get them, He is working now but he only gets sixteen dollers e
week snd half the time he has to support Babe and Jean on that so I don't
imegine the poor kid has much, Bebe has moved to Chicago and has heér boy
witk her. Pat isn't out yet as far as I know but I don't imegine it will
be long now. I don't believe they are going back together - et least °°
Mother said they weren't, You esked me who rolled my Bull Durhem for me -
well, when I first came here I hed to have someone roll them for me, but ’
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now I can really roll them pretty good, _I believe I will stop right DOW | as
and roll one. I rolled it and it looks almost 1ike a tajlor made,. . I: Ly “V
won't claim to be ablo t0 roll them with one hand end I don't believe I

:. will ever be as good @s the girl iy the picture, I tried buying ons bag A‘x a
~of B,D. and one pkge. of. Chesterfields but I ju.st can't meke the J.n-t 3

Fre

a1l week, but you really don't have to worry about my rolling themon . " -

" newspapers after all the trouble we had gotting them. " We weren't allouad

." the outside 'ceause I still prefer Chesters. by far. Honey, T have tol. % :
laugh even now when I think of Koots - she sure was silly. Do you rexnen- .

ber when she said she had been to the Worlds Fair five yeers ago. And - '-:*'- »
do0 you remember the cook at Varadera and his cap - I thought you womld o

'split, and at first I 41dn't know what you were laughing at as I hadn't

really looked at him then, I didn't like the place very well then but
we had some grand times didn't we? I'd sure like to be there now.
Remember the shark you caught - it was sure a whopper. You asked me el

~about magazines but honey we gan't get any. There are certain pﬁ'e'f‘.l.‘ *

wouldn't mind having but I ought to consider myself 1ueky, to get the) -

any at all until just reoently, 80 you can imegine how much news we gote

- ¥Was that picture of me that the agent showed you the one that was taken .-..-
"“4n the hospital? That was terrible.--I look as white as u sheet, -Of =i

course I can't send you any while I'm here but when I get out 1'1l1 have

some real nice ones made for you if you still want one. I would love to

have a picture of you and I'm going to try end get one, I mean other than
newspaper pictures. Honey, I will stert reducing today = tho I only weigh
109 now and I believe I weighed a trifle more than that the last time I -
wrote you. Clara said you were looking good end I was certainly glad to .

"hear it. She also said that you seemed very ¢oncerned over Reymond and I.™

Please derling, don't worry about me as I am getting along very well,

really., Of course I will be glad o get out and everything but its really’

" not so terridbly bad. Your people have been so awfully good to me and

Ray and Io R é,‘_'.;." ‘_,s‘, _. _“"-{ -

getting their letters and things mekes everything easier. I have never
beard from my Ded although Bud sent me & lestter he had received from ‘hin «'j..f,-.,
in which Dad inquired sabout me, I would so like to hear from him but 1. AN
guess I'm out of luck as far as that's concerned, He is up in liaoonsin e ’f AR
somewhere taking care of somebody's summr place, Well, just as long as:
1 keep hearing from you everything will be okay.' Of course, you know. - 4' ik
I would much rather you were free even if that meant that I would never ~ -7
heer from you. Every night I preyed for you to be kept safe and I just 5
couldn't believe it when 1t happened, Maybe someday things will be an o "
right, aweetheart, end we may have another chance to be together, you anﬂ

. Looa a. P ~
. . ~".‘~'- ” '*'. . ‘ T -,.'“\:54:1 Y S R4 l" P
© - 0 e

‘ Konay T don't wonder Tad thought you were kidding when you told
him about going so fast. If I hadn't been there I would be a bit skeptical .
myself, I em surprised to hear of him driving 95 - that doesn't seem like
him, does 1t? I'1ll bet your mother wasn't with him. I was sure glad when
Schmelling won the fight. I elways have rather liked him and I went to see

[ ] 13
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him make a come-back, Most of the girls were for Louis end they ribbod
me before the fight and all said that Schmelling couldn't win., Well I
guess that is one time I got the last laugh for sure. I almost torgot

“to tell you I am taking the Mapatch. That is the paper I always took"":m
when I lived in St. Paul so I, juat naturally subscribed for 1t, I "Ish !
now I had teken the News since you say 1ts the best but I gueu I had o

better be satiafied with what I've got. ool Tawr ;,.

[ " . .
e . > PR

.. ‘ .o x \ i

et

’ ‘ Darling, do you remember the 'Yelvet Tobacco. You certainly
"seemed to get a kick out of that and do you remember those silver dollers -
I hed for so long? I wented to keep them so badly but when I got here thoy :
said they would have to g0 in with the rest of my money, I was mad as
the very dickens at first. Thank you so much for the birthday present,
honey, It was sure sweet of you to send it and I will have a grand time
buying fruit and candy with it. I'm just a spendthrift but'I'm trying i:p
get elong on as little as I cen while I'm here but I'll splurge with the*
twenty dollars and I know whatever I buy with it will taste much better
than the roat. SR ‘ - » o

e ... "».2\4."',' -'“’”""‘;’1“""2 :.7_‘_,‘”1_.., } ‘.,.'__ i S e r S wa et
" Gee, I could write just pages and pages to you and still mot
say everything I want to but I heve used all of the paper I am sllowed so
I will have to close for now and will write again pext month. All my love,

- - v esmer———— et v e r o s e — — ™ p—
E . i .
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‘nly 8, 1936.
Time - 11:33 A.M.
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Yy s m ¥illiam Ele Neade \—s RS T VI T

! hlcphonod Nr. Gnrt’and, the Aulntut T ey A
Cbief Inspector at the Post Office Departaent who - =~ = ' . " S
was acting in the absence of Mr, Aldrich, amd - - &7 ..ot LA Ty
informed him of the apprehension of Neade in Onha T L AL S R
this morning. I stated that Af a Post Offiae

« Inspector desired to interrogate Meade ve would h
‘hd to make him anmblo.
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Jnly 8. 1936.
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9 tolephoned COIonel Gates lﬂd advised hh L oo -
that I wus sending around to him a releese om the =~ - . e Coe0 T
- apprehension today, of ¥illiam Elmer Mecade. Colonel  "~'- - "0 « . s
Gates stated a press conference was in nuion und e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ()

Tois cast omcman AT Y17 T CINCINGEL GEIO T TFT T T smme. W TP 7

REPORT MADE AT R DATE WHEN MADE | remonron - :nonmnxw ‘J, R
a..z.m maamsm P 7/7/§5 7/7/57 : 7. L. ¥LOOD VE R a:
J— o e \\ )’ TJ CHARACTER OF CASK St

n.vm KLRPIS, with uuse-; B KIDNAPING: HARBORING o

'DR. JOSEPH P.OLORLN, with aliases. mxm. | FUGITIVES: OBSTRUCTION OF -

.| JUSTICE: NATIONAL FIREARIS ACT

o Motor Vehicle Bureaus, Des Moines, Iowa md L

e N " Lincoln, Nebraska advisé thgt no record was . ,',fw' S
= ; * found of the 1933 Standard)(?ord Coupe, mofar | X :
"~ " pumber 18-489 q;navins been registered: e
Flesh car’ds’"ﬁa"ve been placed in the files of
e » these bureaus and in the event of registretionm, SRR ‘
T e this office will be notified. ~ T s S e T
“ P -
T REFERENCE:  Letter from Cleveland ornce, ‘dated 5/17]36 T T
\} STy T LN T TN /” ‘} TN
mns/‘ - } s ) 4-. R i
- el e : -./ e - i 7', 7 Coa. e
' In response to letters addressed to L. K. Wallace, Superinten~
dent, Motor Vehicle Department, Des lioines, Iowa, and Mrs. M. G. Tracy, Motor
Vehicle Department, Lincoln, Nebraska, these individuals motified this Bureau .
Office that their records fail to show the registration of a 1933 Standard
_ Ford Coupe, Motor number 18-429,014. ¥Flash eards have been placed in the files
" of both Divisions and in the event this car is registered in the ruture, the
anaha Buraau Office will be umad.iately notitied., - e S—
w‘ S LE&T&OYHD} \ ' m{DmG \ oL
78 mzslm\ PSR ™ -, s
A D D /L-q) 'm-w: A .;;a'r“w'm;t”n; 'ru:s: sPACES
[ R ray P - |
. - 7 5 /L "/»"17“?, ut © i9'*‘
COPIES OF THIS REPORT LA bt . -~
3-Burecu; Z-Cincinnaﬂ: P B JUL 1 NBI
2-Cleveland; 1-Chicego - e N C e o B3 .
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2-Omaha ’ s
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Pursuant to Bureau in.tmotionl,(io-t Office Inspectors who
are permmitted to interview Alvin Karpis shall 4o »0 only ia :
the presence of Bureau agents, who may be assigned on guard .. ' .
.. dutye. You are instructed that care should be exercised at . . .
¢ all times to absolutely prohibit any third degree or throaton—
ing tactics on the part of persons interviewing him. Any .~
instances of violation of these instructions should be re- L

- ferred to the Special Agent ia Charge unodiatoly for reference .
to the Bureau.,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i Form No. 1
i THis case oRIGINATED AT CINCIVITATI, OHIO rieno. T=37
: REPORT MADK AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY
o . WHICHMAD‘
. .. RS THR PR . - { - peewe vﬁr.:' '0 etem e Lo b o AP A58 ‘g’?ﬂ"}»\ a . NS gy, e
) __Ka_g.&gs City, Mssouri 7-7-36 6-30—36 | Wo Bo HOPTON - T o
T P . P K cwuucrmo':“ - R ,T'
Awm%mHSwuhunnunnvc”“x*"”fUWHm%Hﬂmmm T,
DR. JOSEPH POLCRAT, with aliases = FUGITIVE, 1.0, | OBSTRICTIOK OF JUSTICE; T
#1232, ET AL~ = e 8 T “~ | NATIONAL FIREARLS ACT,
FOVARD GEORGECERENER = ncrm e e e D
(SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Dr. Robert Carville ormiston is mknown ‘bo SR
C . .+~ "+ - Yialter Je Pharris, Springfield, Missourie '/ -f':' '5 e

Mex Pharris, Springfield, lissouri, advised .
: that the photograph of Dre Joseph Pe Moran -~ - .
resembles the Dre Ormiston that he knew at . .
- . the Transient Cemp, Iangdon, North Dakotae:-" . "%

5. .

. - . e, ) ,
W : : \i ) s A}c‘.«a \; e
[ S q ! . - . o
P R D R R
. . . - e = ~ B \\v’_ re - :"!-.,_ - % ‘." ) .\"“.7 . “"\"- A"‘ : o

REFERENCEt ' VIN v, LY
. RS o : ii‘v" w f k
e e e e e e a2 Bureau letter dated 6_]_4‘_36._..... BTSN, SERVSAASEY iy ¥ S SR Fallt e -

DETAIIS:

e e - wmeee e -

o e rm—

The following 1nvestiga£ion was conducted by Special
Agent Ce Jo Endres: B

LA Y ,,.

™ ;" h\\ Agent interviewed Joe Ale der, fostnaster, pmnscm, ‘X
) hssouri who advised that Walter H. Fharris was the Fihance - ‘
- "“Director for the We.PeA. at Springfiell, Missourie He further md---~

vised that Floyd}Jones was the County Adm.nistra.tor for the WePelAe
in Taney County,Vllissouris Agent interviewed Floyd Jones and
exhibited photograph of Dre. Josepfloran. Mre Jones stated that -
Dre Yoran is not known to hime Postmaster Alexander also stated ’
that the photograph of Dr. lioran does not roprosent a.nyono h:a-n
to him, - S ";, Le ot

ol . _‘.»L
, N

I ‘ | Welter J . Pharris » F.’mance Director, W.P.A., _Springfiold, -
’ ¥issouri, advised that he does not recall writing his son a letter:
4 at Feargo, No}th Da}'ota with reference to a Dre. Ormiston, tut states

APFPROVED AND

FORWARDED: . MARSE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES -
7 1376 2290 m sue
/ ca-u:sor'ruuna-o;?.a R % v . S TR
Bureau 28 ' o o
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that Dre Ormistor is not known to hime Agent presented the photo=
greph of Dre loran, btut lre Pharris stated that he does not know this
individuale” He did advise that his son, }ax Fharris, was presently
ir Springfield, Xissouri, end available for .’mterviel.

B A

+

Pharris, Yilner Hotel, h38 East Cmrci&l Street. -
advised that when he was in the transient cemp at langdan, North .
Dakota in July and August 1935 a Dre. Ormiston was Assistant La.nager
L of the camp; that this doctor did not get along with him but had. _'
stated that he was acquainted with W, HJfPharris at Bransom, .,
Vissouri, and recalled individuals to Pharris which indicated
that Ormistor was familiar with Branson, Missourie Omiston stated
to Max Pharris, and others, at the transient camp that he had - -
formerly been a practicing physicien in Californie but had been
disbarred for perfo g an illegal operation, after which he went
to work for Alexander Pantages in a virgin colony that Pantages had
near Los Angeles, Californie; that he treated the girls in the colony
and continued on this job until the colony was raided and a man '
and wife were arrested for maintaining the colony; that Crmistom
claimed that he went to work for the Government as an inspector
of transient carps and that he had been at the transient cemps
‘at Yemphis, Tennessee, during the winter of 193l; then at the .
transient camp at Branson, Lissouri; then at the camp at Bimrck, -
Yorth Dakota, and then to the camp et Langdon, North Dal:otae Ormiston
cleired that he resided in Washirngton, DeCe, and that he first joined
the transient camp et Jefferson City, l'issourie Ormiston steted
that he was also acquainted with Rex Allaman, Relief Director at
Forsythe, Kissouriq Yax Pharris stated that the photograph of Dr.
lioran resembles Dr*Omiston except that Crmiston did not have any
freckles, - ’ ) : .
: Dre Ee T{Evans, Branson, Xissouri, advises that while
the transient cemp Yas operating at Branson, lissouri, he consulted
with the camp doctor at wvarious times, but states that the camp
doctor was & man of about 20 years, who was a junior in a mediocal
colleges 4Agent exhibited photograph of Dre Moran to Dr. Evans who
stated that the profile of both was similar but that the doctor at
the transient camp was much younger. B S . D

Re:*fxllm, lh.nager of the Shepard of the Hills Resort,
near Forsythe, Missouri, stated that he does not recall the name
of the doctor et the transient camp but states that he resembles
the photograph of Dr. Yoran, except that he was much younger and
had stated that he was a junior in a medjcal college in St. louis,
Missourie Mre Allaman states that a 1':§Chappell was in charge of
the camp at the time and thet he probably would know the name and
eddress of the doctor who was et the Branson, lissouri Trensiemt
Cempe He states that Viallace Crossley, State Relief Administrator,

Jeffersor, !issouri, would have the present address of lir. Chappelle

-2-



Te Lo Grirstead, Chief of Police, Branson, lissouri,
stated thet he wes in the vicinity of Branson in 193/, but was not
connected with the police department at that time, He states that
the photograph of Dre lioran does not recall to him anyone in

" Branson, l'issourie T

-

‘Rex Allamen advised A.gent that the'oa'se histor& of each
trensient admitted to the trensient cemps wes maintained ina

file at Jefferson City, Lissouri, where it would be available in
the office of Wiallace Crossley, State Relief Administratore o

No leads are being set out to contact the State Relief
Administrator at Jefferson City, Missouri for a search.of the files
of that office or for the present address of lre Chappell, former
menager of the Brenson Transient Camp for the reason that the
doctor stationed at that cemp was evidently not Dr. Moran because
of the difference in the ages of these individuals.
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-, Federal Burean of Inbestigation
¢ . . . 8. Bepnriment of Justice ’

Post Office Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida
July 8, 1936

Director
Fedoral Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, Ce
: - RE: BREXID
WEYNAL
STOINAP.
Dear Birs .

. Reference is made to Buresu letter dated July 1, 1936, (7-576,
= 7-1367, 7-1128), in the above entitled matters.

Please be advised that xzyrbl\{ Eaton has been contacted in the
D.xval County Jeil at Jacksonville, Florida, and has refused to submit
specimens of heihmdwritmg end[hendprinting. She wes first contacted
by Special Agent C. B. Winstead, o whom she stated that she would not

Coaga it

\‘, submit y specimens of hemndwriting or hendpriting unless her attorney,

\ ¥r. He M4 Wise, should confer with her and specifically advise her to
‘:; do ’00 ) N
N~ \
NG Mr. Wise was contected by Special Agent (A) G 8. Goshorm, who ~

ngf L NT anmrs o mmnaney

v N stated that he would confer with Myrtle Eaton and advise her of her
rights, but would not on his own volition advise her one way or the

} - other about allowing the Bureau to have the specimens. Mr. Wise was
J 7" very fair in the matter and stated that he would 1like to cooperate with
T-. 4 the Buresu as far as possible but felt it his duty to advise her concem-
'.~ ing her rights end leave the decision up to her. He stated that he def-
initely 4id not want to go on record with the Bureau as advising her not
~ to submit her handwriting and handprinting specimens.

890 - 77
s rS-/

L
‘.

Accordingly, Mr. Wise held an interview with Myrtle Eaton at the
Duval County Jail, after which he advised this office that she had told
him to advise the Buresu that she would not give the requested specimens.
Mr. Wise stated that Myrtle Eaton took the attitude that she had been’
convicted and was serving her time and that she did not feel that she
should give the Government anything further.

Very truly yours,

Tk o B\
,{P RIU:0 / «

R. B, Nathan
vp Ce: St. Pal CGmaha Speg¢i .
SenFrencisco Chicago RECORDED . 4 ';/ ]
Kansas City cmcinnafi & (% i

£

ATR MAIL """5; ’-’ G o apnn '@‘JU 19 4 M. \\'
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ,
_ V/
. Form No. 1 \
: THIS CASEORIGINATED AT Cincinneti, Ohio Clevelgnd FiEno. %w]
; , ! REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ] REPORT MADE BY *
} b : WHICH MADE ;
| \ p Cleveland, Ohio 7/1/36 6/30 to 7/5/ C. Es SUITH B
- ‘?B x| U ] cranacrEn or easx”; 7w - Rrtis s W p -
3 7 ALVIN KARPIS with aliasea m JGEEH? e e €
‘\)‘{Dncmu, with alissss, mmm.'x. 5. 1232; o'; .1' prpba HARBORING OF NUGITIVES;
\ ,J»: w’ARD GEURGEM vutm. .w',,» g%,‘__\-v e ?;EUCTI? mwzlcgl, wgm
N & s s W S ] L ‘ -T " g ‘_‘E oo ;. B
~.. . / . \'\,.,--‘/ .- /f . . \ SN "} it ,A‘r*"" o ,.} '
™, | SXNOPSIS OF FACTS: Do Al ‘Rebillot edvises houses of prostitution operate T, |
‘- opefly im Canton, O Rebillot knows of mno organizod
h gambling in Cantons Barmey]Slesnick advises police * AR
are active 1n red light distriet, Norville|Wyatt, - “"~ -
colored, minor pimp and gambler, states prostitution ;. -
is open but not organized, advises practically mo -
gambling exists, , Barll Kiel-  identifies photo of Karpis ~
as individual JoejRich brought to McKinley Airport{ o e
v Prostitutes interviewed, no information secured, RV
S Chief Manderbaugh advises all prostitutos are finger- _:..
P printed and photographed, and must .submif to' psrio&i- V:C' N
| cal dblood tegts, Miss Esch adviges Tony{Lafatch bas (
: guns used in c_‘{a’rrettsvillo,“phiJiuu train robberys K -. .
A in his possession. o= IR e R
df N g s
- - e e+ e e e ,__zé’:g,:_ - -..,__J_,,, I
% - . - O N ,;D'f\ . -) .
; ?} ; Repor‘b or Specill Agent E. I. Wym, dated at Clevelahd,v
: i . Ohio, 4/22/36 and 1/20/36; Letter from Spectal Agent-
* P = ° 4n Charge E, Jo Connelley to the Buroau, dated at Toiedo.
Ohio, s/zs/se.
EE Sl “'
-« I g . T AT cm'ron. OHIO‘“ RIS . S =S
= P The following is a joint report of Spocial Agonta C. x. anma
» ‘ - and_l. Be ritgenld. - "\ ) RS 4 "h\‘ o "'* ; B ST
N PR APPROVED AND M M - } T DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES v
& T 189,725 7T 0%
4 © L COPIDS OF THIS RIFORT - c l - ’ o . PR
fer Vo ot N B . . "
y i e e ,~;-.,,Jl‘2‘_ 9:’ A.M. - Ju.l 3. ‘35
2 - Cincinnati M S0\
A 1 - Chicego l‘ | .
% 1l - Sty Paul ,--.Vi aﬁ . \\
\ [ 4 - Cleveland 1* o ﬁ)ﬁ . I o
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" places, or any persons actively engeged in the business.
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 number of houses operated in the near wvicinity.

7=1

C AR O W e S R S NN e ph R P T R B T R
. Mr, D. A. Bebillot. 210 Park Avenue, SW, Canton. Ohlm ﬁilf s
machinery salesman, who is a highly respectable gentleman, life long f :
resident of Canton, and close personal friend of Special Agent J, Be ,"':’ i
Fitzgerald, was contacted relative to vice and gambling in the city - -ﬁ..‘

) . a8 known to the average citizenm, 'ho does not come in personsl eontact

with the same, stated that there 1s no secret about the presence of . ; el
houses of prostitution in Canton, and that they seem to operate with =
the full knowledge of the police depertment, He said most of this actl-
vity is confined to a district in the vicinity of Walnut Street and . -
Fifth Avenue, SW, and that each such house is conspicuously marked by -
the presence of red lights placed near windows or doorse He stated that
there are a few such houses in other widely separated sections of the

sity, He then took Agents in his car on a tour of the city, and pointed

"4 out each of_ the spots which he knew by reputation to be houses of prosti-
- tution, and'each could be readily identified as such ‘by the presense of )

the lights ‘with red shades. He further stated that if one should walk
past any of thess places he would be invited in by girls tapping at or
calling from windows, He said he knew nothing about protection for these
'He stated that

all of this is common krowledge to the average citizen of Canton, and he

has no information of an inside nuture about this vice,

As t0 gambling he said he knev of no placee in the eity where

such a thing was carried on and s2id he knew of no slot machinee in the

eity, and only a few pin ball machiness P { -\ 'J RN 7
) oo o ) S
\\ . ’ ’ - T .1*1‘ “~ap . : "‘""""‘

n:(nue \,,,w
Barney Sleenick. 334 Sixth Street, was 1ntervie'ed and etated ‘
that he had been engaged in the rag business in that vicinity for years Ty
and naturally knew a number of prostitutes as it was generally known a o
Mr, Slesnick was ques~ ‘'
tioned as to the identity of prostitutes who had used his telephons, = .
and he stated that he had discontinued that practice shortly after
William‘Ryan, who was convicted under,_the lhite Slave Traffic Act, had L
Pailed to pey the cost ot the calls, ' : ) . ‘{ };‘_; i ) S
A S / N\ / S o \ -
T continuing, Mr, Slesnick stated about two years ago he had - ,
rented pert of his building to a prostitute, but was told by the eity -
officials they would padlock his place unless he made the prostitute --
move, which he did, Mr, Slesnick stated that the police are very
active in the district masking the rounds at least once an hour. Mr,
Slesnizk wae unsble to furnish Agents with the names of any of the

madams in the districte

o2



7=l

Agents later contacted Mre A. F,/ Williems, manager, )()hio

\*Bell Telephone Company, Lanton, Ohio, for the purpose of securing
~ the record of all dong distance telephone calls mede from number, e g s -

8003, which is Mr, Slesnick's number, However, Mr, Williems 3tatoa ’7 >
RS ' he could not give out this information without a subpoenn. Mo o ™ 5 -
.o .77« emount of argument could chuge Jir. Williams*s mi 'y ,\y s
o ?» 7"5 } € ) Ly )}‘r“\,"l’;” i\_:
e o N KN eranienes ”.\\ e,
“ L oy ' ,‘1“‘2 SR .,;.‘ -

'k;;.«sn‘,‘, v

» Norril}o W Wyatt 511 Chorry Street, colorod, who is known Q L
as "Skippy" and operates thel Apex Smoke Shop at the above number, and - - 1-
who, “@ccording to A. C. L, Barthelmeh, Assistant County Prosecuting :
Attorney, has acted as @ procurer for medams in the Cherry Street
district, was interviewed and discreetly questioned relative to vice .
and gambling conditiona in Ca.nton, Ohio:’, : o .

SN “ R LN W } SO
X 4 Mre Wyatt stated that at the present time several hoﬂsea o
* operate openly.in the vicinity, however, the police are very vigilant’

and will not tolerate window tapping or strest soliciting., Wyatt

further stated that last month (May) the Chief of Police had made & .,.. ,...

trip through the red 1light district and had arrested five girls for--*e—--=—

window tapping., Continuing, Wyatt stated that the prices ranged from

fifty cents to two dollars, however, there were very few places that

charged the meximum as the traffic would not stand it., Wyatt was ques-

tioned as to the locations of the wvarious houses and he advised that = =~

with the exception of two or three on the northeast side of town, they

were all located in the vicinity ot Cherry, Walnut and Rex Streets, .

between Second end Sixth Streets. In answer to the YQuestipn of who »

operated the largest houss st the 'present timg, Wyatt stated that gdna'
.bad the most notorious; if not the largest, due to the recent -~
arrest of Joe Rich, her husbend and pimp. . : “

e With reference to gambling oondition-, Iyntt advisod tlnt a,., K
he had run a mmall gams for a while and was warned by the Chief a0~ .:- -’.:\ :

- stop, however, he 414 mot and was arrested and paid a fine of about z,- ..
$1,00 and costs, Wyatt further stated that he had no knowledge of - . '~ »‘,'
any large gambling joints in Canton, or vicinity, and 4id not belion
there were any, stating that from conversations he overheard in the / ot
dis‘trict, games. were. 1mprom u nnd generally Beld in ‘some private ham.

AR N LA N N

o With reference to .lot mchml, Wyatt stated thet he had ..
a0t seen any and would not know where to find anys In this comeotiom -

- Agents, while visiting smoke shops, saloons, eto., have not seen ey - . - -

w 3Se



2T . Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S, Depts -

7-1

. . /
slot machines on display, however, there were a rew&in ball games

R ‘nd mCh boardse - N P gy g - """“""" waremdoy ""‘"‘"‘d"""““?""’m’f .

B 35 ‘ e ¥ - ; S , . -
!"7",1.4‘_15‘,-‘_‘_5“2_" a«s DA , _‘.- I}t"f’(”or‘ “’

N . During the interview mmeroua photographa of {ndividuals - R ‘3 :

-entioned during the oourse of the BREXID investigation,-as well as * € 3,- s

photographs of subjects of this case, were exhibited to Wyatt, and “7‘

he identified the photograph of Joe Rich, a;’m;l:neyv.,pamm‘ AR

and partially identified the photograph of sr, as an indivie " . <~

dual who in the past had resided at, or was & frequent visitor at (',

Kadam tal *s place, which 13 located on Ialnut street between rourth

and'“r treets. Sy H ,;‘,’.»‘__ -1.‘,_ s ‘g A ,~' s A ..‘.:)‘. R :-l?'-‘."v

Wyatt was discreetly quastionod as to police protection '

1n far as prostitution, gambling and slots were concerned, ud

he stated that the police under the pressent Chief were "tough®, S

meant business and tolerated nothing. He further stated that he did IR

not believe there was e pay, off of any kind. L j S } Y ,

e o .o SN, LN
Iyatt was also questioned as to tho idsntity of the 1ndivi-

dua.l who was considered head of the houses of prostitution, amd he ... -« . ..

advised that in so far as he knew, each louse was a private venture, = = = --

.
- K]

IR

Eerl Kial instructor at the|National Flying School, Ince,
McKinley Field, Canton, Ohio, was reinterviewed and the following
statement was obtained from him, the origimal of uhich is being ro-'”"’ T
tained in the 01nela.nd files of this mnor- :

DRI oy "f)

'I. EARL.KI.AL. do heroby make the following Jstatement to
Je Be Fitzgerald and Clyde X, Smith, whom I know to be Smcial
of Justices - . LRI T N O »__a';,,
- 2t w0m Jane 19. 1936 Just before dusk & Rysan Cabin Plane, ', - ,_ i
. silver and maroon color with an 0dd sweepback striping om the -
wing and powered by a J5 whirlwind motor, landed at the McKinley °

o e Mg |
(4
i

" ,'..;

I - Alrport and stopped at tho hangar of the national Flying Schools, * ~< ‘

j Ince of . { } : } { , .

7The phno carriod t'o passengers, a man and a voman, tho g /

- man I would judge was about S5 years of age, walking witha '~ . [~

. decided 1imp, end wearing riding breeches and boots. The woman adai '

=== T believe was about 28 years of age, dark hair, dark oomplexiom .._....
and rather attractive, During the time the pilot was at the
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hangar .I recall that he said@ he had flown into Youngstown, Ohio

' a few days before, and I believe he also stated he had just come

. R AR --from Little Rock or Hot Springs, Arkansas, Later I drove them. T
LR T to the Courtland Hotel in Canton, and later the same night h. A

o " called me at home and stated he was leaving about 6 AM the - o ‘. S
ST "™ .. next morning’ for some place’ 1n Arkensas and deslred :uft;cient R oI
53 } alll gasolino to go to Iouisville,llentucky. | R ‘;',‘ - }rx T
e AT / “The tollouing morning oft January 20, 1936 I met the pilot Vi

S " and the lady at the airport and sold him thirty gallons of - i..";‘ 3 -
R ' gasoline, placing it in his plane by hand, ‘I fix this aat- ‘K e R
<~ < by checking the General J’ournal ihich ref].ects I »01d tho e T
S+t f " gasoline on Jan, 20, 1936, ' - Sh e Tee e S L"'M TaF

. ) "While the plane was being warmed up a green colored La.Sallo

- 5 coupe, with a tan colored top pulled up at the hangar. - The .

Lasalle had three passengers, two men and a woman. I have boen

. e shown a photograph of Alvin Karpis, by Speciel Agent Smith and \ W
S ", identify it as a photograph of the individual in the laSalle, .
: ) ; I have placed my ‘initials, 'E.,Ke! inm ink on the rear of the § . ; |
. N photograph, I also picked out a photograph bearing number '6009 L
B . _ as the individual who was operating the LaSalle, I have been ad-
N : L . vised by Special Agent Smith the man's name is Joe Richy I i /__;_‘:_“

! “cannot identify any of the photogrephs as the likeness of the 'f'--
i woman who was in the LaSalle coupe,
} "Apfter the ship was warmed up, the man Karpis and the women
_and the pilot and the woman who came with him left in the plane
and proceeded in a due west direction,
*I have read this etatement and it s tm.

mNEssns\;",.{’ ) /n/mx.c\lxm : ; o
,clyde E. Smith, "
J. B. Fitzgereld, Specisl Agents

Federal Buresau of Investigation, - _

- Us S, Department of .Tustice. R R

) h'Cleveland,.Ohio. I T TR
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During a survey of the red light district, Agents attempted
to gein entrance to a house located et 624 Rex Street, and operated by

i one )"Sadie", however, she refused Agents admission end it was noted
‘ when' agents lert Lhe porch that ean officer was stending on the corner

T ,‘,-* i’-‘n‘ Av-nur (2" <o . ('.. M‘“‘"‘“
"ﬂ“hins-';r A ':‘~-;,,:.,$=~ G I LA N I %@?:'*:W‘"
: - R v - A T AR Y R
: Iy = P N “_ . :-s ,A‘. r Ty . Y _s‘z,,g_:'a:.sg‘f i:f L ::‘

Shoruy affer the officer left, Agenta visitcd & house %z

operated by Margaret 1ller, 402 Slxth Street,’ a .rter adnittance k
¢ found that one other girl elso worked in‘the ho “This girl rei- :
" fused™to give Agents her name and steted that 'her homo was in cqntm,"‘ L

- Ohioe Margaret Miller, as soon as she aacertained that Agents were - o
not customers, was very hesitant 'in giving information, and advised .. ?r U
that Agents could easily secure any information at the police atat!.cn S
as all prostitutes were fingerprinted and their photogrephs were om - -
file in the police station, Miss Miller tinally refusod to nnuc VR
any questions put to her by Agents. f» _ .

N . Wnile valking past 463 ‘l'hird Street. SE. Agent. wore 1n- LT
vited in by a women, and upon entering were requested to make them~". . .{
selves at home in the perlors, Two girls very scantily dressed then LN /'
engaged Agents in conversation and when Agents made their identity .
known and asked for the madam, the girls refused to talk and would ,

2 give only the nemes Of YRed" and ¥Blondie,® Agents were umable to - - -t
t secure any information reletive tb vice conditione in Canton, Ohio,

g from the girlse

f

S R i - ——— e t#*#**m--m.: — I e

. : ‘e Ire A. Manderbaugh, Chief of Pollce. Canton, Ohio, inten- R

} o :viewed at police headquarters the presence of Petective Tim Llo ‘{"’

"of the vice squad, gave such information as he had relative tb j -

it Williem Elmerfifead, I, O, #1354, which ostensibly,-was the object.

 Agents® visit, He steted, concerning commercialized proatitution
1n Canton, Ohio, as tollo'n

i
S, .
W e

- 'A 3 » e “.‘ A . - N ;, .g., T, ‘_,x_,._’, : ‘.~,’—.’\:.‘. ~{” ;»-f. * -/ _.-,f\- -
L T 5 " About & month or tvo ago he ynt into effect certain regules :

4+ - tions pertaining to madams who operate houses of prostitution in Ganton. ! ;..;.,_~ o
' " and prostitutes who are inmates of these houses, although they are mot -
o 11censod or given pemits of any kind to operate, . ~ ‘. N ~. . s *T wen
_,,‘\: ‘ .‘ "“ '~.-. Af—‘“‘. R : :‘.g

& } w7 ) 1 rhe Chief stated that every prostitute and madem ia the c} >
! of Canton As photographed, tingerprinted, given a blood test ‘nﬂ e }

."\‘. -

amear, berore being allowed to operato. no more than two' girls ave > -
o ko . ‘ T OV ST N L.
- . - :' 4 ». . : AR A - L.t . ) ..,. ., :.._‘:. ,' “‘ ) . - :V".‘;‘“‘ v’-j .‘.' ‘h;," .
PN -.n._,,.‘.i..‘......_.. —a—— e m e e et Y W Sea et et X3 O Lo A

® 6 =
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allowed in one house and no soliciting, such as tapping on windows or
calling therefrom, is allowed., A leamp with a red shade is burned
conspicuously in every house of prostitution in order to designate
the place as such a housee -The Chief stated that officers periodicaux
stop : v in these houses and request the inmates ‘to produce thess , :-,

bave no disease., Each prostitute mst report to the ‘6ity health doctor

each week for a emear test aid every six weeks for s blood test, A

the results of this medical exemination are entered, with the date .- ..-

thereot, on the cerd which ie elnye retained by the glrl. L oL
o ‘.’rr P

£

ocards, which must reflect that each prostitute has been examined by : B oo
the eity health ?ooter within a certain period of tims and found .o ?’:.r:"' “e

At

-

oo

P
-

’ Theee orﬂeere etated that when e new proetitute comes te Pin
town she stops at police headquarters before going to work and gitee '
the address she is going to work at and name of the madam she will’

work for, then is photographed, fingerprinted and exsmined, When a
prostitute desires to change from one house to another in the city _:. -~
she must come to police headquarters, advice the vice equad of this
desire, then if there 1s no reeson for objectioh on the part of the )

police, she is allowed to do so and a record of this trensfer and new ~

locetion kept at headquarters. From the eonversation of the Chief,
Agente understood that only one transfer §s permitted and the mext - . -~

e S NIV N U PN

move is out of the city.

Detective Lloyd steted thet there are presently sixtywseven

—~——

registered prostiiutes in Canton, practicing their profession_ in ab_@t\\—_
i -

“%wenty or twenty-five houses located in various ‘sections of_ the e
~wIthGugh about twenty-five of these places are closely grouped in the
. red 1ight district, the center of which is the cormer of Fourth Avenue .

}end Rex Street, SE. In this connection Agente, one evening, counted ;"
.- twenty-cne such places in this immediate vicinity in ective operetion
as advertised by red l:lghte in front of the windows, -

L In peseing through this section in deylight, Agenta saw e
ecent:l.ly dressed prostitutes in a window of almost every house and

were invited in at least a dosen places by girls standing in doore,
tepping at windows and calling from open windows, Investigations n&e
in some of these houses by Agents will be eovered by another part of -
this report. While in conversation with the Chief and Detective I.lcyd
. Agente advised that they bad econducted some investigation relative to . i
‘& fugitive in some’of these houses, and were $01d by the Chief that }‘
he was glad of it and wished that Federal officers would stop 1n S
these places frequently because every time Federal men appear, theee . -
places close up for a few days, lncluding honeee net vieited by the e
said officers, B
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i The Chief steted that in hie opinion prostitution could
_not be entirely stamped out and an attempt to do so would scatter
‘1t all over the eity and it 1s much better to have it confined tb"’&"""}" A
certain districts and well reguleted as it presently is in canton, N ;...,

then to have 1t scattered end unregulated, He was pleased with is ; e et

- v
. Agentg! wvisit, offered any assistance Agents might nsed in any in- 4 3
_vestigation end said his record. as to prostitutes, or otherq, we ‘““
evailable to the Bureeu at any time, },*' ;’ R L ,,*;-ﬁ Lo
- O T R LS
Do e T e N t*utntt o .,-,.r‘,f-.”.,. Ae T e
Ly PR u_m PR RO ',,H w o T Ty R N s
EIRPREI FE . L e ,,‘_‘, TG T Lk '2"“:«1. PR

During the course or an 1nterviev had by ents with L
Ire x,,anderbaugh, Chief of Police, and Detective TimH.loyd, Lloyd
advised that one DaisyYFermer, presently an Immate of Kdna Haney's
house of prostitution, (had probably been brought to Canton, Ohio,
. from Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, by Eddie Danfords. The records of . /*’“"‘0‘

* the Identification Unit rcﬂoct the tollowing relative to Daisy , }‘
Famer'_ _/., C ‘// T z‘_/» ,,/ : \,/ ,.“." g
; LT - Neme . . . . _ = . _, . . Daisy Farmer e oA
- .- e AZ® e e asoacsnt o B2 YOO a et e o
: Height - Stan
; Weight - 126 pounds
I Hair - Black
——— Eyes ——- = w8 e e Dark chestnut~—w--~~- S —
Complexion - ' Medium
- Build - - Medium - Lo e
= . Color s - -White . .~ ‘\} SN
) " Maritel Statua) - } .+ Married -~ S :
. " Residence’ - s -.410 rourth St., NE, cantgn, p‘
Canton PD félie L "
Occupation - ‘ Prostituto
. . FPC - .o - e 9 - U - 00 - B .
e e iy e e T8 AT '10,»;:5 SURELEY
-;»,7_;' P R AL AN P s S SR R I UL
: ..)( . ,4.- PR ,‘,.‘ J‘., -5 N .
A - During the course of this inveatigation at Canton, Ohio. ad- .t

| ditioml information will be sought relative to a possidble violation _
of the White Slave Traffic Act involving EXddie Danford and Edna Hanoy. '

ey e A - f 3"“ N 7 G T s
‘; Y S & s J.,%.in" Y w4
S okl A /cunﬂu S dE R R

T ) "

PO R O S S o S & T SR e s
e . "v"'.;' bAF WA 7 gl S N ey ; e - S A L i,
: ;o ’ X - - 4 T AT
s e emm— P e PP SN U DD PRty - . - 1 -l - - .
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AT CLEVELAND, OHIO

Mies Leona M. Esch, Assistant Operating Director of the
Cleveland Association for Criminel Justige, advised the writer that ln
informant of hers had stated that SidneyfHerman, a dealer at the - "’T’“_* '
Earvard Club, was the individual who furnished theﬁnchine guns used S
1in the Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery, and the guns woro presently

1

in possession of Tony Lafatgh, a hoodlum, from Akron, Ohio, who was .
\Horat ki&_-fz,b

queationed at one tim by the- Bureau :ln oonneetion ﬁth the

- R ,o’ . ..w-__‘ I
mpins‘ - P } I ol 't: ‘i, (.q .'7.<,-.u": V .
UNDEVELOPED LEADS TR VRN,

'a" .‘lé:;"‘ ,‘{ 3'0 S

o The cx.m:mm OFFICE at Canton, Obio, will contimue the
investigation relative to possibdle harboring cha.rges against Bd.na

Haney, Joe Rieh and John stovero . .

\ f"" At CJ.evelud, Ohio will reinterview l(iss I.oona Esch in *~ .

I an endeavor to ascertain additionh facts relative to the ihereabouts }'

<~ of the guns used in the Garrettsvilles, Ohio meil train robberys A
‘ S SR . Az T T .
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SEIMORNDIM

The parents of Alvia Karpis are ¥r, and Mrs. John Karpsvics,
who are Lithuanians, h.ving beea bora in Zussia. They migrated to this
country, first liviag in New York, thence moving to Grand Repids, Richigen,
thence to Nontreel, Canada, where they remained for two years. During this
period Alvin Kerpis wes born ia Nontreal im November, 1309. Whea Alvin
Kurpis wes two yeurs of age, his family moved to Topeka, Kansas. In 1923
4lvin moved to Chicago, Illinois, with his family, where he worked in war-
fous bakeries. Exasination by e physician disclosed that Alvin hed leakage
oftbehcartmdhsuaadviudtohbncmnd‘dmﬁu.

Alvin went to live vit.h his sister, Nrs, Bert Groou, at 1234
Nonroe Street, To)cka, Kensas, ¥hile here he became involved in a burglary
end was sentenced to serve tem years in the Kansas Stats Industrial Reforma-
tory at Rutchinson, Kansas, He escaped from this institutivn on March 9,
1929. He rejoincd his parents im Chicago. The parents, while appearing =
10 be substentizl citiszens, refrained from notifying Kansis stete suthorities
of the location of Alvin Karpis., Vhile with his purents on this occasimm,
Karpis secured employment with a concern that s0ld medical equipment.

¥hile an escapes and while living with his pareats, Karpis wes
Jjoined by Lesrence De Vaol, who 18 now gperving a 1ife sentence in the Ninne-
sota State Penitentiary, Stillwvater, Rinnesotu, charged with participating
in the robbery of the Third Korthwestern Nutional Bank at Ninneapolis, Ninne-
sota, in which two officers and a civilian were killed. Karpis and De Vol
then *drifted® to Kanses City, Nissouri, where Karpis was ap rebended as
Raysond Hodley by the Kensas City, Nissouri, Police Departaent on Narch 23,
1933, on the charge of auto larceny and sefe blowing. On Nareh 25, 1930,
farpis wes returned to the Reforaatory at Hutchinsoa. He wss transferred
to the Kansas State Penitentiary st Lansing, Kansas, on Nay 19, 1930, to
serve the balance of his sentence on the charge of burglary, second degree,

While in the Ksnsas S8tate Peniteatiary, Karpis decane elosely
associated with Fred Barker, wvho was serving a seateace of from five to tem
Jears on the gharge of dburglary and lareeny. Karpls and Fred Barker also
becane frisndly with Jess Doyls, sho was likewise urrug in the huu sugu
Penitentiary at this time,

Fred Barker was r.loaud froam the Kinsas State Pcniunthry on Iu-ah
35, 1931, and Kerpis was relessed on Bay 31, 1931. Karpis and Fred Berker .
then joined Kate *Ma" Barker at the home of Herbert A. Farmer at Joplin,
Missouri, Farmser has been sentenced to serve a tso yeer sentence for censpirscy

7- §76-13247 ,
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| to obstruct justice in connoction with the Kanmo Case. It =g st Herbert
Farser's hosz thet Karpis learned to know such motorivus charccters as Fraak
{ Nash, Vernon C. Miller, Fruncis loaung, Thoxas loldtn, au‘vuy Bailey, Cherles
. Heraoa snd othau. s e eivRS o ces aisgmma Ly
On June 10, 1931, !arpu was amstod n mu, Oklubou, o.nd ws
delivered to the Police Department at Olomlgee, Oklahosa, On September 10,
1931y he scs sentenced to serve four yoars ia the Oklahoma State hnluntury
oa & oharge of burglary. On the sane dats the mrl. pu-olod him, -

On Deceabcr 18, 191, Ku'plo and Fred Barker robbed a atoro it
Vest Pleins, Misssuri, and on Decenber 19, 1931, as they were deing spprocched
by Sheriff C, R, Kolhy of West Plains for yuestioning concerning this rodbery,
Karpis shot and killed tde Sheriff, Fred Barker and Karpis thea fled, leaving
their car at & home ocoupied by ?illium Feaver st Thayer, Nissouri, Feuver,
Fred Barker snd Karpis thersupon fled to St. Paul, Ninnezota, vhere they lived
with Kate "Ka® Barker and her paramour, A, ¥, Dunlop., At this time Karpis
becane soquainted with Harry Sawyer and Jack Pfeiffer. At Jack Plfeiffer's
phce Karpis lurnod to knov Fred Goets. aliss ®Shotgun® Zelglers ;

On April 25, 1932, Ka.rph. h'ad Barker, Kate Barker and L. !. Dunlop
escaped from & police trap is 8%, Paul, On the following mornimg the nude snd
bullet-ridden body of A, ¥, Dunlop was found on the shores of Lake Frensted - -
neur Xebster, ¥isconsin, A blood-stained wouen®s glove was found near the
body. Although there is 8o proof, it ls pojularly belicved that Dunlop wes
murdered by Kate and Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis, {n the t‘ullug thlt he bad
®tipped off® members of t.ln gung to the St, Pasul Police, -

Karpis, Fred lu;or and Kate Barker then fled to Kansas City, NMissouri,
shere they took residence in the fashioasdble Country Club Plasza district. Nere
they gathered together s group of nationally knowm gangsters which, on Jume 17,
1932, robdbed the Fort 8cott, Kansas, bank. The following persons particijateds

. Fred Barker
e T .7 Fraucis le‘n.nl o
. On July 7, 1932, Keating, Rolden and Balley were arrested by Buresu -
dgentls and Ksagas City, Kanscs, and Kansas City, Missouri, peace officers aa
the 014 Nission Golf Course. Karpis, Fred Barker and Kate Barker imaediately
departed from their Kansas City spartasnt, proceeding to 8t. Paul, Ninnesots.
They took guarters on Yhite Bear Lake, a well known suaser resort. Here they
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were joined by Helen Fargusm und ber peramour, Ferl Christman, who later died
of wounds received in the robbery of the Fairbury Bationsl Bunk, !'nirbury,
.le‘“k‘. )

a -~ -,
[ e — P “.*.,,,‘...,.,,,~,.v~. ,‘”v..—v, A.,,k, < . 2 ad

After the release of !‘rod Barker -nd Avin tnrpil'n-m tho hum' C

Stats Penitentiary, they hired Jeck Glynn, & private detective and former Chief

of Police of Leaveavorth, Ksnsas, to secure the release of Doc Barker and Volney
Duvis, vho had besn sentenced to 1ife imprisonaent in the Oklshoma State Peal-

teatiary on the ohurge of murder, Doc Barker vas relessed om s eonditional -
pardon on September 10, 1932. On November 3, 1932, the relecees of Volney Devis
. was effected ia the same manner, Doc Burm aad Dcvu !-odhhly Jo!.nod t.h. :
ot.heu st 8t. Paul, Ninnesota, - . . _ X N

' . On Deceader 16, 1932, ths fono';l.ng persons parueipcud h the robbu'y
of the Third Eorthwestern National Bank in Nimnespolis, Ninnesotas
LT Alvin Karpls ~ ~ 7 . C
. Doc Barker ‘ L G :
Fred Barker - 4 - SRS
’ %illiam Feaver - ' .
S o Lerry De ¥od .- .. . . ..
- S : Yerne Miller ~ -~ B N VI
Jess Doyle

In this robbery tw> officers snd ons civilian were killed., Larry De Vol
was arrested, whereupon ths gang fled to Reno, Novadi, where members of ths Karple-
Barxer orowd had contact with ¥illies J, Crahan and Jases C. NcKay. You will re-
cxll that Grahum snd BoKay hun besa oonaldarod tht oonucu for mcmbders of tho
Dluhger gang alsoe . .

This gang returned t«o 8t. Peul, lmuotn, inrlng Yobmry, 1933, Om
Barch 4, 1933, their presence was reported by the manasger of their apartaent, dut
Defore a police reid could be staged, Gladys Sawyer hid warned Jess Doyle, Karpis
and Fred Borker. The. geng M met at hrq Bnyu"l uloon uad doparud fw -
Chicago, Illinois, , . ‘ . O _ P

’ Using cucngo as a hdgmo. the gang phnnod ud meutod tht
rodbery of the Fuirbury National Bank at l‘d.rhry. lobmh, on Apru L. 1933.
the touo-n‘ ponau pu'ucipu&hn e

: . : uvi.n nrpu
. P . ) ] ) . ' I ' . PO N
T Doo Barkasr .
B : ' VYolney Davis
Zddle Ureen
Franck Nash
Esrl Christasn .
Jess Doyle

¥ \
14 .

o Y
£
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‘ Christsen was sounded in thias robbery and later died at the home of
; Vernca C, Killer it €612 kdgevile Rond, Krnaas City, Nissouri,

After this robdery Karpis snd the geng frequented the roed house of .. .

Louls Cernocky et Yox Eiver Grove, Illinols, a rendexvous equully sinister to .
thut provided by Harry Bawyer in Bt., Paul. On June 15, 1933, Karpis and Ms
geng kidnsped Willian Hamn, Jr,, releasing him om Juae 19, 1933, sfter the pay-
ment of & ransom of £1)X),31', Our best iaormation 1s to the effect that the
Eama sbduction sas effected dy: = I S ' R )
" $1vin Karpis

Do¢ Barker

Yred Barker

Fred Ooets

Charles Fitsgerald

Byroa Boltaa

‘ It has Deen intissted that this rensss siney was édisposed of throwgh
the goatlisg hruses of Orsham and KcKuy in Reno, Nevada, ,

- -. Oo August 30, 1933, the Btockyards Rational Bank of Bouth St, Paul,
Binnesote, was robred, im which rodbery two police efficers were shot, UBessie
Creea heas s-vised that this "§ob® wns "pulled™ by Karpis, the Barkers, end hey
husbend, Fddie Green, It will be racalled that C, J, Pitsgersld is alleged to
huve benn shot in this rabdbery; that the machine gun takea froa Doo Barker in
Chicago, 11linois, oo Januury 8, 1935, wis 1dznified as having been stolen from
Officer Yoeman during this robbery, and that the "getoway® chart for this robdery
was found in the apartmeat of Yred Barker in Cleveland, Oulo, during Septezder,
193‘- . P ) ' . -

During December, 19)3, plans were formulated in ths apartaent of
¥illiam Yeuver and Kyrtle Eatom at 565 Portlend Avenue, 8t. Paul, for the sb-
ducti-n of Brener. Berry Buwyer fingered® Bromer for the crowd, Bremer was
kidoeped at about 8345 A.M. on Jannary 17, 1934, at the intersection of Lexington
and Goodrich Avenues in tt, Paul, %Two sutomobliles were used and Eyron Boltea
reports that the following persans were active participantss =

Fred Barker
, _ Alvin Kerpls :
’ oo Willian Fesver :

According to statements made by Karpis and Caspdell W0 Kimer Farmer,
Karpis and Cempbell are the actual abductors who eaterod Bremer's car and beat
hia over the beed, Broemor was beld in the Beusenvills, Illinolis, hide-oit watil
Pedbruary 7, 1934, vhea he was releused st Roohester, Ninncsota, Karpis actually




-
s Y

drove Ereaer to the hide-out, acted as a guard during Bremer®s confinesment,
B v oeme . Purchzsed flaghlights and batteries at the Grand Eilver Stors in St. Psuly
ks ._i,__ o udretmednrcurtglochutc.

- {’; g TR Y 3»-7%" =2 "t""..%’-!&""t ?misy;% q!gm» prtxi
AV T R nmmmmammmutorolm, ﬂcn‘hnd ‘aml

‘i‘“‘* f ' &ndusk:, Chio, -shere thq spent the sumaer of 1984. xu-ph ws lmnla ‘“*"

SN by his ’arm, Dolores Delangy, ki Loy 3@1@ -

2 R e R 2 TR }g\::%& }ﬁ‘ ' ‘ .,x
- A L N 1" m&ptabc 5, 1954, Gladys Bawyer, rmhlmm &nou cth‘ o
ey 2 "_'{"»:«A - were arrested in Cleveland, Chio. JU is interesting $o mote that ll.rﬂ. g0 s

T vt Fred Barker and Harry Caapbell had secured their spartaents™ and other B

... | eccomodations in Cleveland, Ghio through Arthur Hebebrand snd Jimmy httq,a. :
.., - the latter two persons being the owmners and proprietars of the rental agngy
through shom these apsriments vere secured, Imaedistely thou-roltcf
Gladys Sayer, Faula Harmom and Wynona Burdette, Hed Patton having -

. eontacts with the Cleveland Police Departasnt, mere imaediately advised of
;- "said arrests and prasptly mm-nboraorth.m thu-uucrhrph
e, - end his associates fled to Bensanvillg, Illinols, A% s point Klse
- hrururronpdfcraufonndmforthcumﬂouﬂhhn‘a!@di
.. - Camp located mear Klshurst, Illinois. Karpis and bis associates remained &b .
= -- pald tourist esmp for approximately a week, then proceeded to Niami, Florida,
spending much time in NMisal and Havana, Cuba, shere Harry Sawyer, Wllisa J, -
Barrison and Cassius NcDonald were already engaged in exchanging large blocks ™"
of Brexer rensoa mouey in Havana, Imnediatey upon hearing of the shooting
~ 4 --episode at Oklawaha, noridn, shere Kate and Fred Barker ware killed by Agents
i  while resisting arrest, Karpis, Caapbell, Dolores Delangy and Wynona Burdette
fled to the Danmoar Hotel in Atlantie City, New Jerssy, where thay were routed
by Mtlantic City Police officers om January 20, 1935, effecting their escape
in a stolen ear after g g battle, Karpis and Cenpbell sbandoned the noln
xur on the following marning mear Quakerstown, Pennsyl vhere they', s
‘mdmdtbeuotk.loﬁ.hnmr,tmnmn to accompary .
: them over comtiry roeds until they reached Guilford Center, Ohio, at sbout
»DtSOP.l. They bound Dr. Hunsicker hand and foot, leaving him in a building
.- \neartye The ear of Jr, Emsicker was found sbandoned with the motor running
cthnmq DS&MIM&M%G{!OI&:.W.
'_';-‘ -::'.T I, ";1.' Ay Te §~ﬁ““‘4 L kw 'y ; S At cﬁ; ,.., &80
22, n:&,tl.rphmlndietcdn &Ml,limmh'."
findictaent with the ntmunottmnotudnqphgcndhﬂu
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) Septenber 27, 1955 Karpis and other ozmmmm
Nimesots, charging thes with eonspirsey
pireqy existing betresn W‘u. 1953 and lumw
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t ‘_;;OHN E:S:c': o:oovzn 3-3 ﬁ' :
' " Federal Burean of Inirestigation
H. 5. Bepartment of Justice }
Hashington, B. €. 4
KRI{: EHG : July 8, 1936.

7-576

MEORANDUM FOR MR. T

Re: BREKID
William Elme llead

: About 3:20 P, M, July 7, 1936, in keeping with your instructions
I telephonically communicated with Mr. J. L. Flood, who is acting in charge
of the Omsha Office. I advised him the Bureau had received information W/ .:
from the Chicago Office indicating Cherles O.Kong and Mrsg/fead had talked
to ¥illiam Elmer Mead on the phone at 9:30 P. M. on the night of July 6,
1936; that Mead had requested Long to meet him &t the Fontenelle Hotel at
Oma.ha, Nebraska between 10:00 A. M. and noon of July 8, 1936; that informant
Long was willing to go to Omaha and meet Mead but desired to be apprehended
with him in order that he, Long, might be properly protected; that Long
steted there was a possibility Mead would be at some hotel other than the
Fontenelle,

I further advised Mr. Flood the Chicago Office had informed the
Bureau that very discreet shadowing would be necessary and that the Chicago
Office had regquested authority to advance expenses for the informant to
Xravel to Oma.ha, thet the Bureau had granted such authority and had further
granted authority for an Agent to accompany Long to Omahs, so that the Agent
of the Chicago Office,who is familiar with Long, could point out Long to the
Agents of the Omaha Office who will be requested to take Mead into custody.

At the time of this call Mr. Flood advised me he had obtained
similar information through a telephone conversation with Mr. Johnson who
is acting in charge of the Chicago Office. Mr. Flood also advised that -
Agent V. E. Criss of the Chicago Office would accompany Long to Omaha and
that Criss and Long would leave Chicago at 6:30 P, M. on July 7, 1936 and
would arrive in Omaha at 7:20 A. M. on July 8, 1936. Flood stated he had
arranged to have three Agents board the train at Denison, Iowa, at 4:50 A. N,
on July 8, 1936, and that they could thus get in touch with Mr, Criss and
make proper arrangements for the surveillance of Long so they would be fully
advised when Long made a contact with Mead in Omaha.

LLOARDED COPY FILED 12 Z/__ 2 5‘4/_7._ '20

In keeping with your instructions I advised Mr. Flood that if
Mead is takenm into custody, same should be done without any display of

é .
g KECORDED 17/ 5]@,/&2f0
g & rLDLn"LE |,_¢u(l . \Cllt!\lN v
COPiks DE3STRUYED INDEXED UL © 1935
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Mr, Temm - -2 - July 8, 1936.

firearms or any noise or any publicity; that the Bureau felt Mead's
apprehension could be effected without any undue commotion and every effort
should be made by Mr. Flood and the Agents working under him to follow
Bureau instructions. I further informed Mr. Flood that as soon as Mead

is teken into custody Long should likewise be arrested; that Mead should
be taken to the Omaha Office where he can be subjected to questioning by
our Agents., I requested that he immediately advise the Bureau when Mead
is apprehended and also that the Burcau be advised if the plan for the
apprehension of Mead falls through on July 8, 1936.

I further advised Mr. Flood that after the Pureau finished
questioning Mead we will have to turn him over to thgfPostal Inspectors,
who desire his apprehension in comnection with an indictzent which was
returned against him several years ago in Florida. Mr. Flood stated he
would follow these instructions and would advise the Bureau immediately
of any developments in this matter.

On the morning of July 8, 1936, I conversed with Special Agent
in Charge Ladd of the Chicago Office who is bere at the Bureau for the
SAC Conference. He advised Agent Criss is under orders to proceed to
Tashington for retraining school which will begin on Honday morning, July
13, 1936. I stated if there are any interesting developments relative
to Mead it might be advisable to issue instructions to Criss to disregard
his previous instructions which relate to retraining and to continue
his investigetion with reference to the Mead matter. Obviously we can
delay decisions as to this until we are apprised ¢f the developments in

Onaha.
Respectfully,

7

K. R. McIntire.
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Post Office Box 812 . : \\
Chics;o, Illinois

sp.em lcent in chara A
D.mn, Nichigan ..
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of the following individules -~ & TE

. . e . e o ‘4..‘—;&. =3 s B
..... nm . e . abelmy_‘k-'i&*.“..;‘ PRSI
Barr‘ ampLell ®mons dette . )

“"éum Fred“barker RETPRENS

P larmon Volney Davis
- ““lﬁmw.__,____..._-,mu.amm ARt Rt S A
*Doo® Barker *8111* Neaver a L ’

N..

' Mﬂpoci.d m;‘u aum S

, ) - ?..—-z'g:'v J—l‘*




T, NS —

Federal Burean of Jufestigation
H. S. Bepartment of Justice Y

316 Security Building
Phoenix, Arizona

July 5, 1956

Q) Direstor )
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom
Washington, D. C.

Dear 8ir:

\ ' Reference is made to Bureau letter of May 21, 1936, (7-576)

< in which 18 set forth a letter forwarded to the Bureau by the New
Orleans Police rtment, which had been received dy that organiza-
tion from one BenyKratzberg, Deputy Sheriff, Bowie, Arizona, relative
to the adbove entilkled case.

3
v
-\k i Mr, Ben Kratzdberg, Deputy Sheriff, Cochise County, Arizonas,
was interviewed at Bowie, Arizona, on June 28, 1936, by Special
0 Agent W. H. Osborne and stated that a short time before he directed
. the above mentioned letter to the Police Department at New Orleans,
\ Louisiana,, three strangers came to Bowie, driving %ord Coupe bearing
1936 Texas|license plates 336365, and that due to their suspicious
\- actions, h4 immediately surmised that they were connected with some
~ large gang. Mr. Kratzherg stated that these parties were in an in-
: toxicated condition when they arrived in Bowie and that his attention
was first attracted to them on account of their loud and boisterous

§
NN el
\‘\3 Mr. Kratzberg stated that after observing these parties
for a short time, he noticed one of the men go into the telephone
office and that, as he wished to ascertain whom they might be endeavor-
. dng to contact by telephone, he followed this party into the telephone
o/ office and heard him place a caell to muber S4é at New Orlomz:
a/("w Louisiana, JMr. Kratzberg stated that he endeavored to over this
/5/34  oonversation end that due to the fact that this party was obviously
¢ trying to prevent anyone inm the telephone office from hearing the eon-
/¢'7aV, wersation and as he was mmbling his words, he gained $he impression
i,/[ /»7" _ji that this party was earrying on a code oonversation with the perasom
i 17 with whom he was talking at New Orleans. Mr. Kratzberg stated that
o 4" i #be only portion of the eonversation that he overheard was to the

o Y N :
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effect that the party talking from Bowie had met up with a friend
whose wife was pregnant and that, as he felt that she (party in New
Orleans) would like these people, he would like for her to take care
of his friend's wife following the birth of the child. Mr. Kratzberg
stated that from the nature of this conversation and due to the faet
that the person placing the call conversed with a person namedfRuth,
he assumed that this was a code eonversation with a female coryfederate
at New Orleans, Louisiane, relative to the kidnaping of some child,
end had, therefore, endeavored to obtain information through the New
Orleans Police Department as to the identity of the person at tele-

phone number 844. '

Mr. Kratzberg stated that these three men remained in Bowie
overnight and that the following morning one of his friends observed
these men in a local resteurant snd saw one of them drop a Western
Union telegram, which was promptly recovered dy Mr. Kratzberg's in-
formant and turned over $o him, This tele was exhibited to agent
and was addressed "T. J.fGalligher, will callfRitz Hotel, Wilmington,
Talifornia®, end stated that "The money ordey paid you herewith is
from Mrs. T. J)jGalligher at New Orleans®, Mr. Kratzberg stated that
this telegram Was the basis for his inquiry as to the identity of !
T, J. Galligher at New Orleans, Louisiana.

Mr. Kratzberg further stated that all three of the men
were very nicely dressed and on the whole made very good appearances
but that one of the party used eonsiderable profanity and was obvious-
1y the leader. Mr. Kratzberg advised that the person who used eon-
piderable profanity was the person who made the call to New Orleans
end thet based on the above information it was his opinion that these
parties were connected with some oriminal gang. Mr, Kratzberg's
opinion was based largely on the fact that the person placing the
eall $0 New Orleans had endeavored to keep him fram overhearing the
conversation that he was having.

It was also ascertained from Mr. Kratzberg that this party
inadvertently failed to have his call reversed to the number called
at New Orleans end that it was necessary for him to bring this party
back to the telephone office and make arrangements for the call to be
charged to the telephone at New Orleans and that in this way Mr.
Kratzberg stated the party had become rather engry, and 41t had been
necessary to threaten to place him in jail in order to get him quiet.

In accordance with BuruuAlotter of May 21, 1936, Mr.
Kratzberg was not advised of the results of the investigation oonducted

B ES
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at New Orleans to establish the identity of T. J. Gallagher nor was -
he advised that there was no such telephone number as 844 at that

point, However, Mr. Kratzberg was advised that this Bureau sppreciated
his interest in the matter and that the information he had furnished
would be thoroughly checked to determine whether the above mentioned
parties had in fact been involved in any eriminal activities in which
the Bureau has investigative jurisdictionm.

Very truly yours,

H. BE. ANDERSEN
Speciel Agent in Charge

WHO: MC

¢¢ - Cincinnati
Chicago (E. J. Connelley)
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; I n nttaohlnz horeto a ngu ]
dnung with the gpprehension in Omaha, Rebraska today - <1
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Buresu of Inbestigation
3. 8. Beparhuent of Justice
Fashington, B. €. Juy 8, 1936
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<0 Willikm Elmér Mowd 18 an internafioval "eonfidence® man jit
eﬂnmlmordtmd at an early age. " Ee ik now abouk - >
rim-uunuuan. Ris first major offengse ecowrred on mao,‘,-
e nw.mummwwwummumm
<. Califdrnia, an the charge of grand larcenye Fer this offense he was
.. sentensed to serve three years in San Quentin Penitentiary. Um
. his release therefrom on Jamuary 24, 1899, he showed mo disposition -
. %o Pollow the ehannsls of legitimecye Rather, he oconsorted with the
- matd mtmtorimomﬂdmmmﬂfwsn\twmoﬂd
% to Mun;uo ,f*" ST e S

)

‘ - / }
“A_ /%y virtue of his professt :
restileted the sphere of his sotivities to my yu'ucnhr mnv.‘w
The mature of his eperations made it noo« e
frequently. . Oscasionally whem "at gr tod T

On [ecember 15, 1922, as one Clark, alias We Elner liead, he ws

indicted at Jacksonville, Floride, on the clarge ef using the United
e e -— - States Nalls o defrauds O Ap'n " lm' lead Po‘m a 310.0“ T
s bond for his appearance. mlbonﬂm htqr utruhdnndnuplu j

w8 i.nuod for his failure to appears - @ .. - - o L

TN : e
) ' "’5 ln('ntp‘ution\cuioonﬂ mb:zbmmimm *
. lﬁu&dorwuhtcty o ‘The swindles which he - \1 “f

30, by New Sootland

e o the oharge of cunsplrasye Ou ipril ¥, 1930 hs was sentenced to
lomtncmnthnmsatmdmwonm:um
oonsecutively. 7The charge upon which he was sonvicted was, utuupting
t0 steal by means of eonfidence trick". ,
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'h- oonfidece tricks upon the unsuspectinge Mn July 18, 1935, as ' ‘égﬁ-,
" Charles Be Carter, while endeavoring to swindle a dullding ntruw
at Jorthapton, Xassachusetts, he was arrested by Polies Departmeny .
_ at Ahat point, Mmdchlmdmﬂuoblx'ﬂof rbd.lﬁ'lﬁn?
* " of & motor wehioles On the moraing of July 185, 1935; however, with ;"
,' . the assistanocs of frienis, Nead was »uupmnm of &moOO."
mﬂy rorfoihd tho ‘bonl; ; RF

R lud hu nmhhad ' higx!y ,tno!mt mm of ertnim) : g i
o mwwmmuumsuus. mmmmmutmx@
T ] Piquett, who wms recently convicted of harboring and conoealing ¢he ° . =
77 fugitive Homer Van Meter, & mouber of the Pillinger Cunge W"“‘* N

" Piquett, Mead was introdused o thase dootors who performed faoial
) - anfd fingerprint eperations en John Dillinger and Xomer Van Metere One F <
of these dootors performed an eperation en Mead's finpertips i an> -

“ mmooum offort to obliunta the patterns and m 14ugnuun. )
B N mring tho ooux'u of W imlti@tlon relatlng o the

ld.dmping of Kre. Edwerd George brewr eof bt Paul, ¥inzesota, Lead
engs;ed in certain financial transastions which indicated that he would
possidbly have information concerning the Dremer abdugtion, Although
=TT Lead e epprehens{en has not been sought as an ectual wtid.punt in the
LT L sbduction, efforts hsnbonn&otol.oorbo)hformom quntbnug
& a0, in connestion 'i.th that nttcr.m' ST il .
SN nmu llnor load vu tppuhendod by lpccm Annu or tho
SR *"Foderal Buresu of Investigation, United States Departaent of Juuco.
.7 . 1in Guaha, Nebraska, on July 8, 1936, Ne 1s Deing questioned with
. . A.-,,,vnforenutoumhineidntl &rhluoutof

i S iz i,

-

et S







IDENTIFICATION FELIAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION v Fingerprint Classification

ORDER NO. 13535

Peoruary 8, tose v'S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 0o 1U B
WANTED = \WAswincton D.c. s 77 Re

c':nlr:_.?.cacﬁs?' j-it; ms:n ) ; 'ulm. JOHN RENRY FOSTER, EDWIN ELZA GAYNOR, CHARLES E.

;. C. R RER. J. H. PARAER, "CHRIST KiD", E K LAIRD, ED¥ARD E. GAYNOR, C. ¢

C. CHASE. JOHN J. MEADOVWS. WILLIAM £. REED. “JLDGE", J. ¥. READ, eme FULLER, sme CLARK, C. L LANE. WANTED FOR ﬂ“mmc
€. E CHARLES, FRANK TAYLOR, DR. JOHN P. CARVER, WILLIAM E. MEAD, WILLIAM E. MEADE. ). C. WALTERS,

§. W. PARKER. WILLIAM MEADE. ELMER ¥. MEAD, FRANK F. TAYLOR, JOHN H. FOSTER, W. ELMER MEAD.

DESCRIPTION RELATIVES Protograph takes Provograph takes

July 13, 1935, Avgust 31, 1933,

Age, SR years (1935); Feight, $'10 10 11"; wergbt, 150 lbs; Build, sleader; Com~ Mrs. Aate Neade, with aliases:

plexios, mediwm; Hair, grey (partially balc); Mustacke, grey; Eyes, blue toc- “Kiosdike Kave®, Marie Mead,

casionally wears eyeglasses); Matiosality, American; Occupstios, amfidese man; Katberise Mead, "Frisco Kate®,

Pecwlaaritvies, speaks witb a querulous voice, frequently use. ais't asd dosble Kate Schmidi, Kate Schmity,

segataves, apparently bas wors a toupee, left eye blisks mervously, left shoulder "Califorsia Kate®, Mrs. C. C.

and left s1ge of face partially jaralyzecd, right corser of mosth is draws dows Chase, wife; 1533 Fargo Streey,
whes speaking; Religios, Catholic; Marital status, married. Chicago, Illimois.

CRIMINAL RECORD

: As Villiam E. Mead, arrested P, los Asgeles, Califorsia, Juse 30, 1806, for Sas Diego, Califormia, PD; charge, grasa
arcesay.

®  As Wiliiam Meade, P169a7, received Sas Questin, Califorsia, State Prisos on Septeaber aa, 1895, to serve 3 years for
grasc larceny; dischbargec upor expiration of seatesce oo Jassary as, 1899.

° Arrestes Los Asgeles, Califorsia, PD, Febrsary 18, 1eo4; charge, vagrascy; dispositios, oa February 30, 1908, Ses-
tesced 10 days or $10.00.

® As Llmer b. Mead, #3701, arrestec Los Angeles, Califorsia, PD, Jassary 22, 1906; charge, pickpocket, theft of $60.00
from pslimas passesger; dispositios, on Fetrmary 2, 1906, forfeited $750.00 boad.

® As ¥illian E. Mead, arrested Desver, Colorado, PD, #G-1578, oa July 9, 1912; charge, grand larceay, sbopliftisg, duscc
suspect; gaves bouwrs to leave caty. -

As J. ¥, Keea, arrested PD, Miami, Florida, #-235, oa December 18, 1920; charge, suspicioss character, (cow; s0
dispositios recorded.

As ome Clark, alias ¥, Elmer Mead, indicted Jacksouville, Florida, December 1S, 192a; charge, violatios of Sectios a1
of the Pesal Code; $10,000 dosd posted by Mead o8 April 2, 1934; bosd later estreated and capias issued wpos his failsre to
appear.

As Johs Nesry Foster, os Asgust as, 1922, arrested PD, Desver, Colorado, #8390; charge, isvestigatios, cos ms; Ga Juse
1, 1923, sesteaced 10 serve 3} 10 10 gears im the Colorsdo State Pesiteatiary, Cason City, Colorado.

As Joka B. Foster, received StPes, Camoa City, Colorado, Juse 3, 1923, uader 712127; charge, cosspiracy to steal, ene
cowat; cosfidesce mas, two cowsts, (comcurreatly); semtesce 3 10 10 pears; released at completios of miaimus sestesce,
Septeaber 15, 1925, on astomatic parcole; completely discharged Juse &, 19029. .

As Eswis Elza Gaysor, #2196, arrested os Marchk as, 3930, by New Scotlasd Yard, Losaos, Eaglasd; charge, comspiracy;
on April 2, 1930, seateaced 10 serve two £ mOALl sesiesces at bard lador, 0 res ively; charge, at-
tempting to steal by meass of cosfidemce tricl. ° .

As Milliam E. Meade, #C-51008, arresied PD, Chicago, lllinois, Asgest 11, 3933; charge, general prisciples (cos mas);
tersed ower 10 postal isspeciors, Chicago, Asgest 1a, 1933, .

As ose Clark, #8227, arrested Usited States Marshal, Chicago, Illisois, os Awgust 13, 1933; charge, meil frasd; re-

S10, T » for a rasce is Jacksoaville, Florida.
l"::%l::mwil.'o&:::: :::::, ::.'—g.:::'so, chr:‘upw-. Mass., Jaly u: 1935; charge, violatios auto laws; released os 5200 bosa, July 13, 193s, defawitco boad o July 18, 1935,
81 tbe time William Elmer Mead , as Charles E. Carter, #8669, was arrested by the Sheriff's Office, Northamptom, Mass., os J-ly. 12, 1935, i1 was ascertsised gnl a at-
tempt bad beea made to mwtiliate dis fisgerprists. Is order to facilitate his idestificatics is the evest de is or by say L agency’ this mnt_mc‘unc- order is hug;:m.
Law esforcement agescies kindly trassmit ssy additiosal isformstios or crimisal record to the mearest ogtwe d the Feoeral Buresu of I-vsugauf-. o Se anruzn dol x:. "
11 apprebesded, please sotify the Director, Federal Bureas of Isvestigatios, U. S. Deparimest of Justice, basbisgtos, D. C., or the Special Ageat ie Charge the office

of the Federal Bareas 0Of Isvestigatioa, listed os the back bereof which is searest goer city.
® Represents motstioms wasupported by fimgerprints. tover!

Isseed by: JOAN EDGAk BOOVER, DIRECTUM.
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franklin Miller

- Circuit_Attorney

Murvcjpa/ Courts Building

July 8, 1936,

Hon. J. Edgar Hoover, Director,
Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

J

- Dear Sir:

You will recall on December 9, 1935 I wrote you
a letter regarding the file on the late William.l}hﬂarriaon;

It is my understanding that at the present time
all the cases in connection with the Bremer kidnapping have
been disposed of. The Harrison family is experiencing
difficulties with thexraq;g;g'ﬁutuqlhInsurance Company
against whom they have a claim on a policy held by that com-
pany on the deceased, : A

The company's contention is first that there is
not sufficient proof of death and second that the information
furnished by your department to the newspapers, etc., was
merely a ruse to endeavor to learn the whereabouts of Har-
rison, therefore, if it is possible, at this time, for you
to allow me to have any additional information that might
clarify the situation, I shall be grateful for it.

I make this request, since, in your letter of
December 14, 1935 you stated that you had further information
that you could not disclose due to the fact that the prose-
cution of several cases was still pending. '

RECORDED

& Thanking you for your co-operation, I remain

7-' 5 ]é "/ 2 EZSCé Yours very /aincerely;,z

FERCLAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION

Oecle-7/3 // 34
R -

.y - .

. JUL 10 .lg3m ]
v I
S S erf1 AR SACE . ]
-7;» = - - A




A
KR :DT July 31, 2608

’ NS X FIG
s ~;;;g.%f~}~,_’- iRt

/Iro w x I J’M""“‘ki

fadant Clrewit i&tom
Lzlct)d Courts Mule
n. mu. Muwﬂ. 5

ap_a_ ALVIN L.R:"XS, with aum ot
%\. . BiAD CeR axm:m, Vieth: P

. S s ',';f ”_ . 5."‘4« ,"" R ?'. 2 ‘: “- - -‘4 i“:ﬁe'—"\';-" e (
Lo s nsh -m uknathdcc paceiph of mr lotter fated July . . -
e €, 1538, in which you requset pdéitisnal hﬂmitn ibl}}. <

‘7"’”"“) proet of death of ene nnm T krrim

. - i g y - : w5
IS N \. . h Zy Letter of XMW u u&,’l ﬂuhhd % m B RO
R all e m taformatien nliokh 1% wos mt&h te 41scl080 eonoeTDs

‘ .. ing Ahe Geath of harrisod, I Fegret $0 adviss you S22t there eve
i e - PRGOS LT Trosseutioms penlfing 1z Tis dazs for wllclh resson
3t 1» 30t xow possille $o0 furzis) you any sore dofinite infarmation
in the jrexises,

M

u s nsmm.t af k :

e £ T ST
e




[ e G
¥

‘18 going to be said about it., I steted that we o =
bad been questioning ¥ead since his arrest dbut . P
. no comuent will be made at this time. X stated ~ AR B
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| A, 8. Bepartment of Justice

Washington Field Office, Room 5252,
Washington, D. C.

July 8, 1936.

;
;
;
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i
S
;
i
i

-

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir: - - II/}.4

%‘ ' , Reference is mede to letter from the Cincinnati
Bureau Office dated July 3, 1936, requesting that the fingerprints
of veteran ¥alter R. Armstrong be secured from the Yar Department

. and compared with the fingerprints of Dr. Joseph T Moranfﬂa
subject in the above entitled case, to ascertain whether
Armstrong is identical with Dr. Moran, -as indicated in letter
of reference; also, that a copy of veteran irmstrong's finger-
prints be placed in the files of the Identification Division
in order that Armstrong might be located and interviewed to
ascertain whetter he is identical with one Dr. Robert Carville
Ormiston, as set out in reference letter.

ey

It has been ascertained from the files of the War ch’

Deppartment tQ;t the erial number of the veteran, Walter
R formmtone” N T

The Bureau is respectfully requested to secure the
fingerprints of veteran Armstrong from the War Department, as
requested by the Cincinnati Office.

[T L eIV

Very truly yours,

Special Agent in Charge.

- REORDE, . 4 T ~
TEN:1J & S . C_,_,_
cc Cincinna ” .'nqb

Chicago eat ”. 23 TIJL

o N e mweme A v e e B0 e

-20-363 ’
' %”2..7 we, afﬁ,‘/ Ot

——————— - R [P J— "

N, LT SR
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Form No. 1
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: 'l‘helna Holat questj.onﬁ/the Philadelphia
' .- Bureau Office and relates she was acquainted
N 7/ with DocBerker, Jiz ilson and 81infhibson ,

Wyno urdette and y; also elated
- thet Mildred Kuhlman) 1ark k_was hér girl friend.
and that she traveled with Doc Barker from -
- Toledo, Ohio, to Chicago, I11. _Thelna.ﬂolot;,i;-'. ;
denies that she kmew that the members of the mob -
were actually wanted, thinking that they were in

aoptowbrg - U

/ Toledo, Ohio, in connection with strike breakingj

+ v e e e e e —C@DNOY give any ect information as- the —~-:+ .
' activities of the is-Barker geng- b.pnnecting -
police officials 1n Toledo or a.ny o@er citie: v
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Letter from cleveland Office to Oincinnati \Ofﬁce"-{
dat‘d June 16, 1958. SN e T Gy ‘J

%
LT \

)

,BEI'AIIS: ar mxmawm, n. '.' SN \_
# % "¢ Thelns Holst, S017 Frankford Avenue, was questioned.:
by Special Agenta A, Schroeder, M.Chaffetz, and the writer, at the <

Y 28 ’97;,) c
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8he claimked she was born at Rossford, Ohio, & suburd
of Toledo, Ohio, on March 9, 1802, attended public schools at Toledo
and gradusted from high school. r immediate family consists of two
sisters and one brother, vizs Ren and Madeline HolstJingus, and
+ov.... Doc\Holst, who is now with the "Toledo Bee" anspaper, in the capacity
con s of /dports writer; that after her gradustion from high achocl she 'orkod ""«'?
" as & waltress at several places in and about Toledo; that she has been -
. . .married on three different occasions, first in 1919 to one JohnRavis .
3 ~who, at the present. tije, is residing in Cleveland, Ohioj “that she ob';-" ,
/¥ tained divorce in 1921 from this individusl and msrried flsudejRoof in &
' 1922, divorcing this individusl who, mt the present tike, 1s a real 'y ‘
estate operator in Detroit, Michigan, in 1926, and was re-married in
- 1928 to Chades ‘I‘ownea, deceased, he having passed away in Los Angele
" Californias, in seroplane accident; that she had been working im - cant
Btauffer's Restaurant in Detroit and during the year 1931 resided in- - - .
S _Toledo, Ohio, and lived at various apartments throughout the city, uaing
~ “the same for her bootleg ctivities. B8he informed that Bert Lng\u
/ married her gister, Madelinel{Holst, about three years ago and that they .- -
;" ~ "1ived at the)Burdella Apta. 4t Collingswood and Cherry Streets; Toledo, -
-~ - Ohioj that i1t was during this time that she met several of Angus? friends }
..~ -through her sisterls eonnections; that later she moved to the Jarvis Apts,.” -
\: where she had been 1i¥ing with a girl friend named Mil \Kuhilmansalso  °°

5
“}’.'.‘. .

a

<~ known as Mildreg\Clark; that she and Mildred Clark carried on & boot=" .-
“legging effair in the Jarvis Apts. and sold liquor eand also home brew, i
\ She claiBs thet during her connections with Mildred Clark she became
- i\, acquainted with the following individuslss A party whom she knew as Doc
‘L, Barker, Jimmy Wilson, Slim Gibson, and Willie Harrison, Wynona Burdette,
and & girl they mlled "Rabbits," who, of course, is Edna Murray. 8he was
questioned closely as to whether Edna Murray ha apartment in the -
(; Burdella place and she denied ever seeing Volney“Davis or Edna Murray 111 "y
.this particular apartment. 8he does not mrker renting o
apartment under the name of H.JiNorley in the same ‘apartment house, "
“ 8he was questioned as to vhefB?Tne"ﬁrer rented an apartment for any 3« -
individuals through the intercession of her sister and she denied this
. most emphatically; also as to the purchasing of axw ﬁu'niture or other
things for any nembera of the xarpis gang.‘- e ;

-.'

; ’Le"" R RS % wul be remenbered 1n queationing Miss Bolat
that mdred Kuhlman®s neme was not mentioned by any of the agents of the
; ~ Philadelphia Office but upon Miss Holst's apprehension at her apartsent
“"~. . at 3017 Frankford Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa., she requested to know why -
\ . she was being asked to accompany sgents to the Philadelphia Office and in
/  “return was told thet she was going to be questioned as to her activities
in Toledo, Ohi.o, betore her departure frou said ci.ty, and she ctated o

. el -
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®0Oh, I know the reason now. You want to know ebout my girl friend
Mildred, whom I was living with in Toledo. Well, I have not seen her
for over a year as I left Toledo, Ohio, in March 1935, coming to
Philadelphia.® No other mention was made of Mildred Kuhlmen to Miss
Holst on any other occasion by the agents of the office. 8he further
related that in the latter part of 1934 she was employed in Toledo,
. .Onlo; by the Autolite Company of Toledo as. a soldering girl; fwrther . = 5T —
that her mother was a newspaper reporter and her father was a doctor.
_ 8he was questioned vigorously as to her connection with the Angus ...
brothers and could give no definite information, stating she has not
‘been in contect with these individuals for the past eighteen months.':
'8he was also questioned as to whether she was ever in the Casino Club
when her sisters pointed out Arthur Barker or Alvin Karpid and denied o
- this although she admitted she had been to this place with JiAmy lilson
and 8lim Oibson on various occasions. As to her visits to this night
club she could not give the dates or who accompanied her with the ex-
‘ ception of Jimnw Iilson and Bllm Gibson. .- :;»‘3: AT S s

Y

In the sumnmery report of Bpecial Agent D.E. Ball, dated

Detroit, Mich., April 27, 1935, page 9, it is set out that Doc Barker ~
and Russell Gibson are alleged to have viaited the apartment o0f Thelma - ..
_and Rene Holst on Christmas morning, December 25, 1934. As to this par- i
ticular instance Thelma Holst advised on that particular Christmas ~ :~

. morning she had walked 18 miles, leaving her home in Toledo about 2 A.M.,

. and at 11 A.M, arrived about 4 miles South of Monroe, Ohlo, going to the,

home of Earl{Wilson. Her reason for doing this was that she had a differ—
ence with her boy friend, Al}#ilson, who is no relative to Jikmy Wilson,
according t.o Thelna Holst.

liss Holst could give no mfonation as to Joe’éoscoe. —
who operates the 42nd 8treet Cafe in Toledo, making a contact wita - ¢ -
Campbell or Karpis after their shooting gffair in Atlantic City, N.J. e
o She claims she is acquainted with Georz# Sargeant but had never been in F
“ . his company, socially or otherwise. She denies that Mildred Kuhlman ever
gave her any information as to the activities of the Karpis-Barker gang, ~
[ stating that Mildred EKuhlman left her compéany when she was living at
o 8387 Collingswood Ave.,Toledo, Ohio, in the latter part of 1834, going
to Chicago with Doc Barkerj that after she arrived in Chicago she re-.
ceived a letter from her with no return address thereon, the contents of
the letter being that she (Miss Holst) should retain the apartment at '
. 8387 Collingswood Ave., and she (Mildred Kuhlman) would send her the .
-~ money to help defray the expense. - Bhe also received a telegram rron
‘ her to the effect there was $28.00 in a bathing suit in Mildred!s effects

! in the apartment at 3387 Collingswood Ave., and she (Miss Holst) was to - .
i use this for the expense of the apartment; that after llildred Kuhlm

LI ,
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had been released in Chicago she returned to Toledo, Ohio, which was
in the winter of 1935, and at that particular time Mildred Kuhlman had
an expensive fur coat in her possession and she (Miss Holst) wondered
where she had gotten same.

R A3 to the report of Special Agent C.E. Smith, leveland
- dated Sept. 6, 19385, page 5, she was questioned as to BarryjBender ’7"*
.. -who flew Rine to Chicago at the tike of the Barker trial in .Paul, 5
“»7%_ Minnesota, ‘ahd stated she d1d not lmow amrthing about this ghe was
8t that time m Philadelphia, Paﬁ e 7 e
,-.»,, 4 2
CoRLT “on further questioning her agents tr.ted to ascertain S
_ ‘rhether she had received any commuﬂcation rron her sﬁ.ster !.n St. Panl '
: '_and ahe repli.ed 1n the negati.ve. g .

.,;".

é

~-0 o Ls to the report or Special Agent .Tohn I.. lladala, L
hicsgo, dated October 17, 1935, pages 40 and 48 inclusive, which quotes
Edna Murray as stating that the Angus brothers and ¥helma and Rene Holst
knew the true identity of the gang and called the members by their . . .. = .-
' common names, she stated that she knew the merbers! names with the ex-.‘:-i
ception of Karpis and Campbell, but as to whether they were nembera of
the Karple gang she denied this, claiming they were known to her as STeA
strike breakers from Chicago as there was & strike in Toledo at ‘that
-: ,time in the automobile factories. 8he denied knowing Oap@._n__george
' ‘(Tijinex of the Toledo Police Department or any of the gang asséétﬂlng —t
with him at the Gesino Club.

Report of Special Ag-:t John L, Madala, February 6, 1936,
" &t Chicafo, T1l., reflects that Wynone” Burdetté stated that shortly after ™
Made Angus was released from St. Vincent's Hospital, which was on
- Ju@e 18, 1934, Wynona Burdette, Edna Murrey, Rene and Thelma Holst,visited .
- Madeline in her apartment in the Burdella Apts.,Collingswood & cherry Bts.,
Toledo, Ohio, and at which place Thelms Holst was supposed to have picked
“up 8 detective magazine containing a lineup of wanted crininals and showed .
1t to Edna Murray known to Thelma Holst as "Rabbits" and asked "Isn't this
Shorty and Ray?" 8he claiBs she does not remember this incident although
- she clearly remembers her sister was at Bt. Vincent's Hospital on the ;.-
" date mentioned and that Edna Murrsy and Rene would visit her, but she ™
could not state who "8horty and Ray" happened to be, although she knew.
Doc Barker as "Shorty,¥ and when & picture was placed before her she .~ 1Y,
o readily recognized the picture of Doc Barker as "Shorty", vhom she kne'
LN, as the boy friend of her girl Mend, llildred Kuhlla.n.f AR
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S8he denied teli:ng any of the custodiens of the Jarvis
Apts. thet Mr. and Mrs, Rey E. Nelson, aliases of Wynona Burdette and
Harry Campbell, were employed :s waiter and waitress at the Qasino Club.
8he claims that the custogi/ags at the Jarvis Apts. were one}Young and a

oolored Dan by the name of Jones.
e - ::"A‘Alv « o~ qio“—; tnmwm ’ﬂ‘mvl’ﬁy P

. having entered this employment on April 7, 1955, and stating she arrived -

P .~ ..‘
R TNeaes |

Y in PhilsdeIphia on March 18th after being requested to do so by a ti.rl
friend who, at the present time, is employed es a waitress in- o
Germantown section of Philadelphia, Pa., and whose first name is Q.__el_x. 5
Bhe refused to divulge the lnst name or thie pez'hicular girl fry

[,,',

[ .ol
.,‘»_- - evt AR

ﬂf”..’

‘a.82 cal, Hgrrington Revolver fully loaded and a black-jack were near her

~ table “n e bedroom.,When questioned as to where she obtained these she
claiged that Harold ott of the Toledo Police Department had given her
the gun in a trade, and ¥lso the black-jack. The number on the gun is .

: | Miss Holst at the present tine 1s enplored as o vaitreu ,
at Kel:lyla Bea Food Bouse, 16th & Market Streets, Philadelphia, Pa., she

Wnen ascosted in her apartnent at’ 5017 Frankford Avenue AR

,' not legible, and she made the request that same be sent to the Buresuls - »i*-’;"
.. Laboratory in an’effort to trace same. Accordingly BAC Vetterli stdted A
"her request would be complied with. Her fingerprints were taken on Jaly 7
Lo .2nd end forwarded to the Buresu. = . B T
\\ o ‘I'he foﬁil;wing description' was obtained ﬁ'om i.nquiry and
N personal observationt
§; . = m=—m-om oo Qorrect Names - - Thelma Holst -- —
Borns - March 9, 1902, Rosaford, Ohi.o ‘ L
He © ... Eelghts : ¢ . ETAN. - -t
: ':," ‘W’.r \,\ 'ej,ghf.u \\ . ‘404 pounds' \ ) _’,, g ;
AN e ~ ... ~Bulldy o> medium N, AL ‘
S - : Ryess brown ‘ T R -
3 Complexions ruddy .. S
N, e .. . Occupations .. waltress ... -
oA . .. Criminsd ::‘-';; claiu never arreated g
R \ IO .. Records - Tt " e
SO 0T . Present addresss - 5017 Frank.fond Ave.,Phﬂn R 7 R
e Relativess . . Sister-dadeline Angus, 2447 Bardau
i ’ Loy T el T e Avee, Toledo, Ohioj L
, f Yo N a{ NoL£ '-‘ Brother-Doc Holst c/o 'l'oledo Bee ‘:
=Y ) "“\.,“_. ,} RS "“\. i 'e"’PaPer’ Toledo, 91?6«' ;
To- f: ER e ">‘ V:" ‘..n‘“ "L». s . “",”’ A ,;.._ .
Lo P —— ,‘;. ~ ‘..‘-‘,_‘.:. _.J'm'....“_u&&'.‘..ﬂ;.r-v o e B e . Sttt 0-'5.._&.9&..\;;&-;!_--.‘-&“ T e e e e
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PHONE, BREKID. UILLIAM ELME_ ME DELIVERED’THO TNIRTY PM TODAY

BY AGENTS OF OMAHA BUREAD OFFICE IN CHARGE OF AGENT FLOOD, TO THE
OFFICE OF Us COMMISSIONER 'MARY MULLEN, OMAHA, UHERE ‘MEAD TURNED
OVER TO DEPUTY US MARSHAL YOUNG AND POST OFFICE INSPECTOR VERNON
BATIE. MEAD IMMEDIATELY ARRAIGNED ON INDICTMENT RETURNED JACKSONVILL
NINETEEN TWENTY TUO. ENTERED PLEA NOT GUILTY AND BOND SET AT FIFTY

THOUSAND DOLLARS IN LIEU OF WHICH HE UAS CONFINED IN COUNTY JAIL

OMAHA, USA VOTAVA,_OMAHA, REQUESTS HEARING BE SET FOR ELEVENTH
INSTANT ON WHICH DATE CERTIFIED PAPERS FOR MEADS REMOVAL TO
JACKSONVILLE UILL ARRIVE.~:_;‘T} | .

| R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 3

¥Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, CHIO FILE NO. 7-63
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
‘.‘Iashington, De Co v/9/36 7/3-6/36 TOM E. NEAL TEN:1J

i R S T \-A ’-OE e ,‘..‘ Qv“‘l e -f'eo«-.«»‘fuw R v & e FoEEIE O "'M“.P*'

"1 cHARACTER OF cask |
~ ALVIN KARPIS. with lllases, ‘DR, JOSEPH P, - ] - KIDNAPm;; HARBORING 91'

_©MNORAN with aliases - FUGITIVE, I1.0,#1232; m- AL FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION or ,

EDWARD GEORGEZBREMER - viegtmi v ¢ i¥ | JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIRZARIS ACT

, W T AT A A i dne oo

sYNoPSls ou= r-wcn & o necords or lar Department, Iashington, D, c., BT e A

g - reflect Walter Raymond Armsirong, Army Seria e

_ #1087024, enlisted 8/22/i¥ and afsctarged ot

11/27/18. Records of Vetarans & giafration, _
e " Washington, D. C., show compensation #C-1350708 = - LT

~ 95 \\ «3.. . ... . s case file number of veterané" ter Raymond ‘= ' - 53

S Armstrong, Veteran Armstrong Rpplied 9T bon e

Janusry 30, 1036, and gave ki3 a

q L]

. .

epars ﬁ%‘ ashiqgmx DG L L
A ' : 3 "June 15, 1936, to g m to vetmnﬁé‘b‘\@é@'orﬁco R
B R S , Box 735, !ilmington, Dolawarc.

AR Ty o Vo
P,
' Reference: é “ Beport of Special Agent V. E. crias, Ch:leago, Illinois,

dated June 27, 1936, and 1etter from cmcinnati Orﬁce

dated :r? 3, 1936.) ) ? |

At Waahington, De Cot

' ‘\_K‘The fplloﬂr_xg _inydstigatiqn v_ag reonducted by SPecial Agent

SR ’ . lgent Burruss eontacted Mr. Dulin or the Adjutant General's
ornco, war Department, and secured the following information as reflected in the
- Army recordﬂof one Walter Raynondhrmstrong,/ which indicated that Armstrong
N . - e 5 . f ~ 4 v . . “

Y

ST

/} EEY » }Donarwm'rzm'mis:umc:s ' s
7 { /é /,L £ [ 10 183
173 - Burean™™ o ‘7“, TR FTTERY B
"2 - Cincinnati - TIN IWY

2 - St. Paul m
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1nlisted in‘the » gt 22 ﬁl‘r and at ‘l: o time of
“his ag%;ggw 225 ut Béry reet Fort Wayne, Indiam, He was dis- i
_charged November 27, 1018, Veteran'a Army Serial number is shown by tho "‘. .
. file to be 10687024+ The record further reflects that veteran in 1925 Lt
ymade application with phe Veterana Bureau”’for'&.djuated compensat OR )
{ *and gave his aliress at that ¥l I
mnnesota. ‘I'ha jast address as‘"“fiovm 1n the t:llo of the
was given on TEpvEmD g Sy TR
' Wisconiih,  Veteran at thi}
édischarge vhich bad “been

*, 3 "»".

og, 2. X051 ‘ zt.mvn& &z

iress. harge fr‘the Agy shown o be 3376
Easj;s[qshington : _vree:_ﬁiﬁf ayne, Indiana. .-His description as set '
from his War Tecord shows him tode B feet 8 ’inches _tall, blue eyes, dark

_brown hair and fair complexion, .. . ... . vl ¥R L MTM e

, Contact Department of the Veterans (! e&iav.co—
Administration, Washington, D. C., upon interview by the writer produced B’=
her records which reflected-that coupensation #C-1350708 is the case - —— - -4 -,
;file number of veteran ¥alter Ray Armstrongs, Armstrong's file reflects el
’%hat he has made several applications for disability allowance, which - ID7L

" .applications have been turned down in all instances, The file reflected
‘that en October 15, 1830, veteran's casé file had been transferred from

./ Indianapol Hetroit, Michlgan., veterafts add: z at
that time y
The D cation made by veteran for disab

S P '
Fehruary 20, 1931, at which time veteran gave his address as being the
‘Michigan State Prison, Jackson, Michigan, The record did not show the

-StYense Tor which Armstrong was Incarcerateds Veteran's case file RO
Teflects that he made alication for his bogus on Japuary 30, 1036 SRR

od—Zavg JT6-Rddressalb LAk tole 3
n care ol 'I‘he file further reflects that on
e 17 Y036, the bonus g rvers sent to the Treasury Department to be

c.~tifted and forwarded to i

The file showed Armstrong's Adjusted Compensation Bonus aumber to0 De -
A 363910, and hia Lm Seriul number as being 1087084. PRI T

¥
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A O S P € On J'uly 6 1956, the Philadelphia Orfico was advisod by
, Spec fal Agent R. P» Burruas by long distance %elephone that Walter Raymond
_ Armstrong had r Veterans Administration to mail his bonus .
bonds to him a It vas
" ascertained from Acting Specla er of the
;» Philadelphia Office that a oopy of reference report has been receive&
A,;by that orrice rrqm th9 Pittuburgh Ofricoo' 1 : g

? ’j“_" '4

UNDEVELOPED LEADS: Ga e FAL

s _ !‘ho PHIIADELPHIL OFFICE at Wilmington, Delaware, will

: ascertain from the Post Office Department if Walter Rey {or _Raymond] N
Aerstrong is receiving mil at Post bfﬁce Box 735, and will make ; .

appropriate investigation to ascertain from the Post Office Depariment . A
and Veterans Administration as to whether Lrmstrong has received his .
... bonus bondse Will also ascertai from the Post Office Department whether

~ - they have any record of A. L VarTHorn's receiving mail at Post Office -- --
Box 735. In the event Armsirong and Van Horn are not receiving mail at
this time, will ascertain at the Post Office if they have any forwarding
address for these two individuals, In the event that Armstrong is
located, will ascertain if he is identical with Dre Rober‘t CQrvillo'""“

{ orniston.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER \
DIREETOR : o

: ¢:
— Q%Lml Bureaw of gltm»shga n y
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice '
Hashington, B. €.

XRisZiC cune 27, 1936. 4
7-576

uF JORAXDUw FOR LlR. TAul

Firearmas During Trial of iyrtl
at Jacsisonville, florida, June

1936.

/0/ _ Q\ liotion to Suppress Introduction )
JP,\ , - gigaton

yrtle Eaton and Williaaggeaver, together with the
mernbers of the Karpis-Barker gang Vieére indicted by the Grand Jury
at St. Paul, Hinnesota, January 22, 1935, charged witn having
conspired to kidnap and trausport in interstate commerce iur.

. Edward George Bremer of St. Paul. On February 26, 1936, & Federal
Grand Jury at Tamna, Florida, returned two indictaents against
wyrtle Eaton charging her in one indictient with having conspired
.with William Weaver to harbor and conceal the said Willianm Yieaver,
the second indiectrient charging her in five counis with harboring
and concealing William Veaver.

On September 1, 1935, .iyrtle Eaton and William Ve:ver were
located living in a house in the towm of Earbor Ocks, Florida, wiere
tuey were residing as ..an and wife, using the nwe of ¥r. and iirs.

Je WJK?sborne. They were operating a swuzll chic:ei rauach taere.
On thk' same date, to wit, Centerber 1, 1935, Special Agents succeeded
in ap,reheading lirytle Eaton and William Veaver in the said residence.

The matter against liyrtle Eaton on the charge of having
concealed and having conspired to concesl ¥Williem Weaver ccue on
for trizl at Jacksonville, Florida, on JSune 1, 1936. EBefore the
introduction of the evidence was actually commenced, the defense
counsel made a motion to suppress the introduction of nuuerous fire-
aras aid other items of firearms ecLlpment which were. found in the
homé occupied by Willia: Veaver and Myrtle Eaton. The allegation
was to tiae effect that the fireerms had been illegally obtained;
that entrance had been had inyo the home occupied by Weaver and
Eaton illegally and without aiEegrc; warraat; and that therefore
the evidence pertai ing to the ‘guns would not be admissible. This
motion was overruled by the trizl couri who stated that the proper

1= $76- ~/:2aé
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Lemo for Mr. Taim -2 €/27/36

time to mzke tue ob’ection with recard to the introduction of the
fireurns was at the time tne Goverm.ent actually sought to introduce
thes during the course of the trial. The Agents who found the fire-
aros &nd itezs of firearms equipment at said home succeeded in intro-
ducing these items in evidence over the objection of counsel.

William Veaver were both under indictment at the time thisjfraid was
conducted; consezuently, as you will note, it was not nec %ary that
the investigating -and apprenending Agents be ecuipped with a warrant
of arrest or a search warraat. Both Kyrtle Eaton and William Wezver
"were guilty of & felony, end it was proper for Agents to make this
.arre§t and to make the proper search of the premises coincidental
with the arrest.

As I have pointed out hereinbefore, iyrtle Eato:lgnd

Respectfully,

K. R. icIntire.

i
13




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . . } Mo Tolrne #o b
OIRECTOR (3 : {, ! Y1 Loestman

EAT:CDW Federal Bioemu of Inbrestigm.n N

B 8. Brprctment of Justc e

Bashington, B. €. M Bea.

" Xr Paxworth ...

July 9, 1936. / M1 Earto oo

Mr. Joseph .oee.. ....

Mr. Eelth oooone ..

Time - 9‘17 AM. Mr. Iester oooeeo....

- Mr. Quina......_...

R Mr. Schilder .........

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR A, Tamm . ...

Y Mr. Traoy . .......

Re: William Elmer]Meade. Miss Gandy. ...

_____.-———"'—-"-“-"- ey -
7T T oy
/ I discussed telephonically with Mr. Abbaticchio of the e
Omsha Office the status of the arraignment of the above named 1‘3\) :

subject. I told him to make arrangements with the United States
Commissioner and with the United States Attorney to arraign this
man this mornings that he should be taken over there by the
Bureau Agents, arraigned, and then turned over to the Post Office
Inspectors, who might be along 1T they so deslre. I cautioned

. cchio about g e Pos ce Inspectors any
detailed information relative to the spprehensimof this
individual; that all they should be concerned with is the fact
that he is now in custody, which is enough for their purposes.

Mr. Abbaticchio said that they are going to question
Meade a while longer before they will be ready for the arraignment;
that just as soon as they leave the office for the hearing, he will
advise the Bureau.

Respectfully,

< ,

E. A. TAMM.

RECORDED —

mive /74713205
JUL13 196 o
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JOHN EDGAR MHOOVER
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SIRECTOR

} ! GO ) Mr Tol:ca ‘/

EAT Cm - €¢ Mr. Banghr . H
H Jmal ?m nf gxlﬁ”iigd‘_ ‘f K (& ST A S :

Mr. Ciesr . i

H B, Brpxriment of Justice MroCofir .

Brsbiegion, B. €. SRS

r. Fo:+ ot ooee '

July 9’ 1936. / Mr. Harbo ooolee.. ’

Pix, JOSIFED oo eeee
[0 5 § B A1 ¥ - R,

Time -~ 2:00 P.M.

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Re: Williem Elme: Meade.

Speclal Agent Flood of the Omaha Office telephoned 7
me and said they are through questioning Meade, and are now
ready to arraign him. In accordance with my instructions of
this morning, the Bureau Agents will take him over to the
hearing, and will there turn him over to the Post Office
Inspectors, getting appropriete receipts from the Inspectors
as to his personal property, etc.

Mr. Flood said that their questioning of this man
failed to elicit any information of value whatever; that
he is, of course, a con man and just as clever and foxy as
he can be. However, he had in his possession certain false
checks and fictitious letters of credit from various places
in the United States. While the possession end use of these
checks and letters does not constitute a Federel violestion
within our jurisdiction, photostatic copies of the letters
are being mede and are being retained in the files of the
Bureau for possible future reference.

Respectfully,
\ -
E. A TAMM.

G N ———————
e —— e
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
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Jederal Bureau of gnﬁzstxgah...t Chlet Clock....
Mr, Cogg.........

EAT:CDW
¥ 3. Bepartnent of Justics Mr. Catfey ..

Bzshington, B. €. w
-Egan..

July 8, 1936. :
Mr. Harbo .______ —

Time -~ 11335 A.M.
. v Mr. l@.g.,._____“.___
| Mr. &:hnd.,“_-____

_ MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR )
Mr. Tamm .. ___

Res lwgdueauw.., :: Tracy ..ol
—_ Cles Gandy

I telephoned Special Agent Flood at the Omeh
and authorized him to release to the newspapers out there at

quarter to twelve our time the facts of the apprehension of
Meade by Agents of that office, furnishing to the papers copiles
of the Identification Order. I told him to state that this man

will be questioned concerning the Breuer Case.

I further informed Mr. Flood that you had notified

thg¢Post Office Department of the apprehension of this individusl,
8 therefore possible that the Post Office Inspectors will
I told him

an
be over there in a short time to interview Meade.
to allow them to interview Meade, in the presence of an Agent,

of course, since after we are through with him, he is going to
have to be turned over to the Post Office authorities.

Mr. Flood sald that Meade has admitted so far that
Dr{ Loesser changed his fingerprints by operation.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

m”“j—f?é’/;e;)é7

INDExm Foo .
JulL 10 1836
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Bederal Buremy of EnfnessﬁgafE |

3. 8. Bepnriment of Justice TW

1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philadelphia  Pennsylvania

July 10, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID

/o <
,'7¢/

Dear Sir:

B I am trensmitting, under separate cover, 32—

. calibre Harrington and Richardson gun, which was found
. 3 in possession of The Holst, who was questioned in
R connection with the above captioned case.

-
)\/ Migs Holst has requested that this gun be pro-

cessed for the original numbers, and after the same have
j’.f) been obtained that it be returned to the Philadelphia
g”d.' Office so that it can be returned to her.

Very truly yours,

L Vi,

R. E. VETTERLI,
Special Agent in Charge.

JLF/aat
7-45

ce=Cincinnati
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. Post Office Dox 1298
Oklaboma City, Oklahoma
July 8, 1938

L

: h l httor dated hly 4, 1036, the ezmma Off100 das
the Oklahoma Gity Offfee So fursish photogrephs eof Nr, -u
Stayex, AL svailable, for wse
ol to Chio, uc nat

AN TRET nu gmj-.noot- thatlr.m
; -;.:-« s m. Btonr ‘roside ot Mot Syriags . ) all unmogg:‘_zji:fi:
eesic-gnd sontasts with Nin have \m ‘ [ OM 0ffice,
this matter is being referred

with the request of the Clev
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'{} IRECTOR

AGENT CRISS AND Inronmanr ARRIVED rnom CHICAGO
| !OMAHA BUREAU AGENTS uzr

\6
PHONE. ShExID.

ILLINOIS SEVEN TUENTY AM THIS MORNING. »
RMANT wAs KEPT UNDER SURVEILLANCE rRom~

;tsé

 TRAIN AT DENISON IOWA AND IN )

DENISON AND THEREAFTER.  INFORMANT azcxsfiﬁéi’prron HOTEL UNDER -

AN ALIAS. THE PLANS WERE FOR INFORMANT rouow:n BY AGENTS TO PROCEED g .
| TO FONTENELLE HOTEL OMAHA AT NINE FIFTY AM THE xnronmanr As PREARRANGE?)E
| WAS TO INQUIRE OF CLERK vrii Docro_P)tNILEs ASLIAS USED BY WILLIAM 8 %

1£@3X@£AD 10, THIRTEEN r:rrv FOUR, _AGENTS FLOOD AND ABBATIéékio AO g :
AROUND EIGHT AM HERE AUAITING ARRIVAL OF MANAGER)&ONTENELLE HOTEL cig g

TO ARRANGE FOR AGENTS ro BE sxcnzrsn IN MOST ADVENTAGEOUS POSITION
1O OBSERVE [MEAD, AND EFFFCT,FIS APPREHENSION. .AGENTS ABBATICCHIO AND

FLOOD SAW MEAD ﬁALKING NERVOUSLY AROUND HOTEL LOBBY AND LATER SAT
5 : E .

IN A CHAIR NEAR DOORUAY AND FACING STREET EVIDENTLY l' TO HET
AGENTS FLOOD

INFORMANT AND PRECLUPE LATTER ASKING FOR ﬂIM AT DESK-
) f\" R "‘, ' "';’7« VN
AND ABBATICCHIO BELIEVED MEAD HIGHT LEAVE AND AgﬁIHERE ! § ﬂ P

e ’Mgnmnamoﬂ% 13-596 = /2.2 70 !
QUESTION IN AGENTS MIND A&Uk) -mz m}:m'mr 6r “THE® INDIVIDULA” iu" T
p¥Uka g P8

WAS THOUGHT UNQ;R THE CIRCUMSTANCES TO IMMEDIAT
LS TEPRLIMLNT OF

APPREHENSION. MEAD READILY ﬁDMITTED HISJ{_ ITY™

PO VGNEPR I G
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§FM~ ’*APPREANESION«UAS‘E;}'” €D QUIETLY WITH NO ONE INC ?TEL ;'“RE OF IT-

, - AND FIREARMS WERE NOT DISPLAYED. MEAD OFFERED Mo RESISTANCE Anb i _

Z |« < WAS UNARMED. APPARENTLY NO ASSOCIATE OF MEAD IS VITH HIN AT OMAHA f .
é :‘ AND HE ADVISED THAT HE ARRIVED IN OAHA rnou cuxcaco ou THE NIGHT oi .
? ] i,SEVENTH INSTANT.  HE HAD ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS ON HIS : ?3;;
e pERsON ONE HUNDRED SIXTY OF WHICH WAS IN CURRENCY SOWED IN LINING &
z. OF TROUSERS ABOVAE RIGHT HIPs  THE EIGHT TWENTY, DOLLAR BILLS AND ?jf‘“

————

FIVE DOLLAR BILL UERE CHECKED AGAINST THE LINDBERG UEYNAP STOLLANAP

* ,Y e v
tr, RS

!za.

,; - ;’* - ©a .‘n

, BREKID AND URSCHEL‘EANSOM LISTS BUT NONE INCLUDED THEREIN.V MEADS

INGERPRINTS BADLY MUFHATED THREE SETS BEING MAILED BUREAU TONIGHT
MEAD FRANKLY ADMITS THAT THROGH lOUIlS]%IQUETT ANDARﬂlOLEARY ‘ -
INVESTIGATOR FOR PIQUETT HE MET DOCTOR HILLIAU{LOESER AND HAD THE o

5 LATTEB CHANGED HIS FINGERPRNTS AT LOUISVILLE HOTEL LOUISVILLE XY w f‘
6793 MAY NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR.  THE AGREED PRICE WAS TWO THOUSAND F- .,:I
DOLLARS BUT MEAD ONLY PAID TWO HUNDREU’bLLARs T0 Losszn._l nzan ﬁ;fj#S
DENIES BEING IMPLICATED IN ANY MANNER IN BREMER CASE.  HE Is

.~ BEING INTERMITTENTLY QUESTIONED caszs BUREAU INTERESTED IN AND
RELATED MATTERS.,  MEADS CLOTHES EXCEPT TROUSERS AND UNDERWAR
VERE TAKEN AWAY FROM HIM IN ORDER T0 PREVENT ANY POSSIBLE SUICIDE -

" ATTEMPT,  HE IS UNDER CONSTANT WATCH OF AN AGENT WHO REMAINS oN cuann
DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF nzrznr:ou CELL IN OMAHA OFFICE AND ru:s
PROCEDURE UILL BE courznzn AT ALL r:mrs UNTIL MEAD xs runnzn ovzn R
TO POSTAL INSPECTORS.‘, POSTAL INSPECTOR vsnuou BATIE OMAHA : 555

\w&

3 T

APPEARED AT THIS OFFICE AROUND NOON TODAY AND ADVISED THAT IN ALL
' PROBABILITY HE WILL UHEN AGENTS ARE THOROUGH QUESTIONING MEAD
O‘UHICH ll WILL BE TOMORROU FILE A COMPLANT AGAINST THE LATTER IN
OMAHA AND EXPECTS TO ADVISE POSTAL INSPECTOR GRAHAM NEW 'YORK CITY.‘
BATIE WHO IS VERY FRIENDLY DOES NOT DESIRE TO QUESTION MEAD. [
HOWEVER HE WAS TOLD HE UOULD BE AFFORDED THIS OPPORTUNITY ANYéIIME
DESIRED. BEFORE TURNING MEAD OVER TO BATIE 1 SHALL COMMUNICAIE

(
- - _4‘6...*..4‘.‘“.—...._4'&_ f.....A....ALL._..__ ..:\;.__‘.._;x_.‘. _..I.,.&..._.,.Jm—_.p e
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;  OF CREDIT-ON UNION
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?}#;‘ ‘gfggi:: MEAD IS IN G00D SPIRITS AND STATED TONIGHT HE wAS HOST

| .., HAPPY IN HIS TREATMENT BY BUREAU AGENTS BUT EXPRESSED A Dzsxnzf”;
fif_ " TO SEE A LAWYER TOMORROW, FROM HIS. convznsarlon MEAD EVIDENTLY';
‘?{f"l KNOWS HE IS'To BE TURNED OVER 10 POSTAL INSPECTORS ALTHOUGH Hs'

Lo ;was NOT ADVISED OF THIS.’ HE IS ANTAGONISTIC rowARn POSTAL

S ‘3“!_ Coeld :.'?;_A‘ ‘i‘e—~ ;-., N

. INSPECTOR GRAHAM. NO RE§QRTER HAS APPEARED AT OFFICE AS AGENT PR
e Onulia, il
- FLOOD PERSONALLY CONTACTE T E\!QRLD HERALD AND MAHA BEE NEWS NEWS 3

N :'5 e {a? T
. PAPERS FOR RESS RELEA&E AS PER AUTHORIZATION MR TAMH-lﬁA THEfﬁ??

g, NEWS ARTICLES IN LOCAL PAPERS INDICATE MEAD IS BEING HELD IN Sl
| ~ SOME NEARBY CITY TO OMAHA. INSTANT APPREHENSION HEADLINE sroay Ny

ALL OMAHA PAPERS GIVING BUREAU FULL CREDIT FOR APPREHENSION g’

'NUMEROUS REQUESTS FROM NEWSPAPER MEN 10 PHOTOGRAPH MEADJhAS BEENu ;$,5
DENIED.  THE OMAHA BEE NEWS HAS ADVISED THEY WOULD GET IN ., |

FERG LT
CEA

CONTACT DEPARTMENT or JUSTICE WASHINGTON FOR PERMISSION PHOTOGRAPH
MEADs  END . oo et
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RE:)tﬁsyions tdgggzress the Signed
H&tatenents of Joseph HXKAdams
and Henry "Duke"JEandall.

—+

On Junuary 29, 1935, &t Kiami, Florida, Special Agent in
Charge J. H. Hanson and former Speciel Agent R. L. Jones obteined
a signed stateuent from Jo jams containing 1nformau18y es to his
_ rarticipation in the harboréng and concealing of Alvin Karpis in
" iWiami, Florida. Severzl stateuents have been obteined by Agents from
Henry "Duke" Randall, and they are set out as follows:

Statement dated January 21, 1935, at liiami, Florida,

taken by Special Agent in Charge J. E. Hanson and
_former Special Agent R. L. Jones. :

Statement dated January 25, 1935 at Hiami, Florids,
talzen by Speciel Agent P. C. Dunne and former
Special Agent L. J. Hetcelf.

Stateuent dated Jeanuary 26, 1935, at ii=mi, Florida,
taken by Speciel Agent P. C. Duniie and forumer
Speciel Agent L. J. ietcalf.

Statement dated January 29, 1935, at iiami, Floriaa,
taken by Specisl Agentis F. K. Stone and J. ¥. Coing.

Statenent dated February 1, 1935, at id{iami, Florida,
taken by Special Agents F. ki, Stone and J. V. Going.

On April 15, 1936, Bart A‘f%iley filed in the United States
District Court at iMiami, Florida, motions to suppress the signed
stateients obtained from Adans and Randall. The ellegetion with
reference to Adams' statement was that it had been obtained by
trickery. The allegation as to "Duke™ Randall's statement was that
it had beei: obtsined through force, duress, intinidation, the display
of guns and unbecoming methods, such as handcuffing Randall to the
bed and to the chairs in the room in which he was held, &lleging
further that he was threate.:ed by Agents, and also alleging that he
was confined by Special Agents for & perivd uf-approximatei,
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days alter his arrest before having been taken to a committing
azgistrate aid vithout a compleint being filed against him,

- This matter cziie up for a hearing before Judze A. V?(Eong
at dani, Florida, on April 25, 1936, and at that time Judge Long -
ruled that the guestion of the manmmer inshich the statements were
obtained went to the admissibility of evidence and in view of the
fact that he was not going to hear the case when it came on for trial,
it was his belief that the eatire evideace in the case should be
ruled upon by the court who was to hear the entire case. He there-

~ fore declined to hexr tie motions to suppress, and the matter was
eontinued. The triel of Joe Adams and "Duke" fRandall has now been
set for the September or October term of court at :;ijami, Florida,

. at which time it is believed that the defense counsel will again

" raise the question of the admissibility of these statements.

For your information, it should be stated that during the
‘early afternoon of January 25, 1935, Special Agent in Charge J. H.
Hanson accompanied by foramer Special Agent K. L. Jones proceeded to
thie E1 Couodoro Hote! where they sought the assistance of Joe Adams,
he manager thereof, in obtaining certain records disclosing the
residence of menbers of the Barker-Karpis gang at the El Coixodoro
notel during the Fell of 1934 and Jamuary 1935. At that time Hanson
told Adams that tie Agentes were checidng tne activities of the
Berier-Karpis geng and vere also interested in any connection which
Adames way . have hud with said gang. Special Agent in Charge Hanson
explained that it was tiae duty of the Agents as officers to report
everything and to testify to everythi.g that Adams might tell such
Agents; thet it was his privilege not to talk, but that anything he
might say could and would be used in the ecriminal »roceedings against
hir., Adans then furnished very meazger inforuation and was told that
tre informetion furnished by him was nou credible. He was tien re-
guested to put the inforuztion in writing, and he inforzed that he
"was without experience in ::atiers of this kind; that he did not
wish to discuss the matter until he had had the benefit of the advice
of &. attorney and his friends. This was agreeable to the Agents,
and on the following day, Jamuary 26, 1935, Special Agent in Charge
Hanson and foruer Speciel Agent Jones viere to meet Adams at 10:00 A. .
but before this hour they received information from Agent Nichols
who wee at the El Co.odoro Hotel making further inguiries that Adams
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desired to see Jones znd Hanson immediately, whereupon they arove
to the E1 Coiodoro Hotel where they met sdams. Adems thereupon
voluntarily accompanied Jones and Ganson to the Haleyon Hotel
waere Special Agent in Charge Hanson's room was then located.

Ad:zms thereupon told Hanson and Jones thut he wished to tell every-
thing he knew ebout Xarpis and the Barkers; thzt he had not told
the truth before but thit he had now decided to do £0; and that

-"ghe chips would have to fall where they would". Adums then pro-

ceeded to make a full disclosure of his association with the Karpis-
Barker gang. Jones and Adams had lunch togetuer on January 26,
1925, and late in the afternoon Adams left to go back to his

- hotel. At no time was Adams told that he was not going to be
. arrested. Special Agent in Charge Hunson and former Special Agent

Jonés returned again thot night to the E1 Comodoro Hotel and inguired
of Adcms concerning Cassius weDonald. Hanson did not see Adums
again until idonday and Tuesday, Jaruary 28 and 29, 1935. On

‘these days, Special Agent in Charge Hanson and former Special Agent

R. L. Jon=s arranged to have Adzmes meet them at the Cortez Hotel.
You will note that Special Ageat in Charge Hanson had changed his
location from the Halcyon Hgtel to the Cortez Hotel.

On January 29, 1935, in Special Agent in Charge Haason's
room &t the Cortez Hotel Adums cumpleted making an eatire statement,
vi:ereupon & vritten statenent wes prepered. After it hacd been
vriiten, Adaus was asked to read it for accuracy. BHe stated thet
he had confidence in Special Agent in Charge Hanson and that it
would not be necessary for him to read it. Since he declined to
read the statement, Henson read it to him. Adamns then suggested
that the last two paragrapns be added to the statement whereupon
they were added. After Adams had signed the statenent on January
29, 13935, Special Agent in Charge Hanson informed Adams that he
would have to go over to the United States Commissioner's office
and that a warrant had been issued for his arrest. Adams was then
given the opportunity Lo call his father-in-law, krpfinight, in
order that the bond could be arranged. Hanson, Jones and Adams
then proceeded to the office of the Assistant United States Attorney
where the hearing was held. Hanson saw Adams on several occasions
thereafter at which times Adams never voiced any objections to
having given the stetezent. On or about April 3, 1935, Hanson
again saw Adcms in the office of the United States Attornmey in
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~dani, Florida, vhereupon idams told Hr. Walter L. Barlow, Siecial
Assistant to the Attorney General, in Huuson's presence tnat he,
Adams, had told the Agents everything that he knew about the case.
Henson also had occasion to see Adams in St. Paul, Minnesota, during
Septezber 1935 and again in January 1936, at which times he made

no objections to the manner in which his statement had been obtained.

%ith reference to the allegation of force, duress, et
cevera, in connection with the obtaining of statements from Henry
"Duke" Randall, this will advise you that at zbout 2:00 or 9:00
A. I, on January 21, 1935, Specizal Agent in Charge Bans:on and former
Special Agent R. L. Jones, together with two police officers of
tne, Miemi Police Department, uroceeded to the Tamiami Ho{el, iliami,
Florida, to the room occupied by Randall and Gresgory odomo.
cones and Hanson iniroduced theaselves and explained tHét they
.were interested in the Karpis matter and desired ito talk to Randall.
Randall thereupon gave his wermission to the Agents to search the
rooz sayiag "Go right ahzad peatlenen." With reference to the
Heipis case, Randall eaid he had been getting ready to go down
and tell tne police all about it. Randall was then requested to
acc mrany Jonzs end Hanson 15 their hotel room for cuestioning
wiiich he did voluuterily. FEe siated thit it would be "0. Z." with
hia and ue would be glad to go along. he weas not told that he was
uncer arrest. HRandzll was not handeuZfed at any time during the
tiue that he vas being questioned bui for security's saxe he vas
nandcu’fed at the time he was be ng guarded to prevent his escape.
Food was brougnt to Rindall &t trhe Alcazar Hotel which was at this
time the headguerters of Swecial Agent in Charge Haznson, but Randall
insisted that he never ate breaxfast; conseguently the Agents
waited until lunch time to provide him with food. At the time he was
interviewed, Special Agent in Charge Henson explained to him that
ne would not h.ve to make a stateient and that anytning he might
say would be used against him. He was also advicsed that a complaint
w-uld hueve to be filed. After this inforination had been furaished
him, he willingly furaished Hzuson and Jones the information which
vas later incorporated in his signed statement.

At this time Special Agent in Gharge Kanson occupied
Room 611 in the Alcazar Hozel. The other Agents had a large number
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of guns which had been brought from Birmingham to assist in the
Karpis and Campbell investigation in Wiami. These guns had been
securely locked in _a closet in Room 611 for safe-keeping. At no
time was there any unnecessary display of firearms. ZThe Agents
carried poe:et firearus and freguently took them off, placing them
in the dresser drawers for their convenience and comfort but were
always zlert against leaving them in the open. '

Randall having been taken into custody on the morning of
January 21, 1935, he wus intermittiently questioned until about

- midnight of the same day. He was then permitted to go to sleep.

" At night ti.e this room was occuried by former Special Agent R. L.
Jonés., On the morniig of January 22, 1935, Special Agent in Charge
Hanson again interrogated Randall at the Alcazar KHotel in Room 611.
-About h&lf an hour later after this interrogation commenced, Randall
asked Haison to tae him to a private room where he could tell the
wrole story. Randell was unemotional during the entire time that
he was giving Svecial Agent in Charge Hanson and R. L. Jones the
eatire statement. On the morning of Jenuary 22, 1935, the Agents
hud secursd a Brovalng Automatic Rifle which, as you ¥ill recall,
wis left by VWillie Harrison at the E1 Comocoro Hovel and was later
delivered to fandall by Joe Adams. Randz]ll thereciter had tried
to dispose ol the said gun through MerléZ%olfe of the¥uerle nolfe
Lrmored Truck Service, and it was through this individuzal that
Agents obtained this gun. During the time that the signed stateuent
ves being taken from him, the Browning Autoimatic Rifle was presented
to him, and Rand211 was asked why he had nct told the stcry con-
ceraing this gun heretofore. Randall then commenced to cry. This
vas the only display of emotion on the part of Randall during the
entire time stateients were being taken from him. This was likewise
the only occasion on which a gun was presented to him during his
teuporary incarceration. When/ﬁe comnenced to ery, he was told
that he would not have to make’a signed statement bui expressed
the desire to make such a statement. ’

When Agents completed their interview with Randall on
the first day, namely, January 21, 1935, Hanson told Randall that
he could be taken to a jail and & complaint could be filed against
him, wihereupon Randall stated that he would rather stay with Agents
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2ud his feeling vwzs that he would be safer with Agents; that ne would

receive better treat.ent in the hands of the Agents than in the care
of the jail; thet he did not desire his naze to be in the papers
since he did not vaut his family and friends to learn of his trouble.

Randall's statement was commenced on January 21, 1935, and
completed on January 22, 1925. lhen the stateuent was comoleted, he
was given an opportunity to recd it. He did read it and expressed
his understanding of the contents, whereupon he signed it freely

andé voluatarily. ku\

On Jaauary 24, 1935, information wzs obtained tzet an

 unlmovm airplane carrying wen heavily laden wiih arms had landed
" in ihe Everglades near Liiami. In }he thought that these individuals

might be identical with Karpis and“luipbell several guns were removed
frou the closet :reparatory to proceeding to the Everglzdes. <*hese

.guns were not removed from their cases with but one exception. One

of tue guns, a .351 caliter Colt rifle, was removed from its case
by foruer Special Agent R. L. Jones for the purpose of examining
the firearm to be sure that it was in good working order before

it was to be used. It will be remerbered that this gun was seized
during tae raid on the apart.eant of Russe?PCGibson in Chicago,
Iilinois, on the nigit of Junuzry 8, 1935, at which tiie Gibson was
i¥illed. Tiae gun had been altered by a gunsmith maxing it operate
as & ~achine gun, and for thut reason it was closely inspected to
be sure that it was in good working order. There was no talk of
firearas nor was there aany warning givea to Randall as to what his
conduct should be during the absence of the Agents. During the
absence of several Agents, Special Agents L. B. Nichols, and P. C.
Dunne vwere left 1o guard Randall. Richols and Dunne asseuwbled a
Colt lionitor FRifle and = shotgun and laid these guns on the bed so
thet they would be available in cace of emergesncy. The mmzzles of
the guns were turned eway from Randall a:d nothing was done which
would in any way give him cause to fear said Agents. At the time
Agents ichols and Dunne prepared the guns, Randall stated, "Hell's
fire, give me one of those guns. I'1l help you out. I don't want
to sit here eupty handed.™ Randall had previously exsrecsed fear
that the men might try to kill him. Randall was told that he should
have no fear and that no harm would coie to him, and that the Agents
were there to help him. To the best recollection of the Agents who
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guarded and interviewed Rundall, food was brought up to Randall
during the first day of his temporary deteation, to wit, January
21, 1935, but that thereafter he wae permitted to accompany Agents
to the coffee shop in the Alcazar Hotel. On these occasions, of
course, he was not handcuffed. »

At the time the Agenits were proceeding to the Everglades,
forner Special Agent K. L. Jones mentioned that it would be a good
idea to put Randall in jeil so that Agents could be rid of him and
would be unencumbered. At that time Randall expressed his displeasure
at being removed to the jail, stating thal he would rather remain
with Agents and would be better cared for. For this reason he wzs

" not talen to jail.

' As stated hereinbefore, former Special Agent R. L. Jones
at night occupied Room 611 in the Alcazar Hotel with Randall. At
night tiue for precaution Joness used two handeuffs in securing

\ Randall to the bed, one cuff beiag lianked to the other, the extreme

end of the second handcuff being 1li .ked to the bed. The two hand-

cuffs were used so that Randall would have pleaty of room in which
to move about during his sleep. It has been explained that tne
only reason Randall was handcuffed during the first day of his
deteation was due to the fact that Agents were not fauiliar with
him and did not know what he might do. Every effort, of course,
vzg being nade by the Ageants to prevent Raadall from juasing from
the window in an effort to escape or commit suicide.

At about 8:00 P. L. January 25, 1935, former Special Agent
L. J. Metcalf, Agent Hdichols and Special Agent in Charge Hansan
took Randall to the United States Commissioner's office in lijami,
Florida, wnere a complaint was filed and Randall was delivered to
the United States l'arshal. After Randall had been arraigned, he
freely and voluntarily told Assistaut United States Attorney W.
Sznders Gramling, the United States Comnissioner and the Agents
present that he had been very well treated by the Agents and trat
he wished to thank then.

Indicative of the voluntary character of the first
statei:eat made by Randall is the fact that on January 29, 1935,
- §aid on February 1, 1935, efter having been placed in the Dade
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County Jail, Liami, Florida, he furnished two signed stateuents

of considerable value, under couditions which would maxe it
impossible for him to allege that these statements had been ob-
tained by force, duress or coercion. The said statements were
obtained by Special Agents J. W. Going and F. M. Stone; he shook
‘hands with both of them, stsating he would like ito meet them under a
wore favorable situation atalater date aand would like to have them
consider him as a friend and not as ﬁaving been mixed up in his
present difficulties. He also expressed appreciation for the
treatizent accorded him by the Agents.:

On April 17, 1936, "Duke" FLandall was interviewed by

- Special Agent N. D. ¥ills of the Trenton Office. At that time

Randall alleged that he had been held a prisoner for five deys,
being handcuifed to a bed; that his constitutionzal rights had been
violated; that he was not taken before a magistrate immediately
after being arrested and that he was not given the benefit of
counsel, &and further that the statement obtained frouw him was
ottained by duress, since he vas manhandled and threatened. When
questioned closely as to the matter of being manhandied and
threatened, he stated that he was manhandled by one one or two
Agents and that the other Agents were fine. Upon further interview
Randall retracted the stateuent alleging that he had been men-
nandled by saying that no one struck him or abused him physically.

It is quite obvious that prior to this interview, "Duke"
Randall had discussed this matter very thoroughly with Bart Riley,
particularly in view of the fact that most of the allegations nade
by Rendall to Agent N. D. Wills are gllegations which are contained
in the motion to suppress of wvhich B;rt Riley is the author.

Respeftfully,

K. R. McIatire.
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ST TR lgent ocontacted Mr, William Reichardt, Superintendent of ¢he

-

“of Spectal Agent ¥, E, Criss and Special Agent R, T, 'Noonai was ‘ot i‘?
7" wanted by his department for an offense committed within the J‘ﬂ" A
diction of the Gary, Indiena, Police Department, He advised tha$ : ™

TR e T A T IR g TR FaN o s AU VR AR ST 16 T VY R S B S A My S S TR M
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\ . at Phoenix, Arizona was involved in this schems to a certain extent -

" had furnished Gates end his sccomplices the money upon 'hich to :
mrsto u protondins thnt th-y were men cf um, y e

DETAILS AT GARY, INDIANA

Bureau of Identificaticn, Gary, Indlana, Police Department who ade > 4T
vised that Semmy Gates who is mentioned im the reference reports . ‘*‘%,‘x

ay, ®°

e S L1

his department 4id {ssue a wanted oircular for Samxy Gates in m- A A
of 1932 but stated that $he ciroumstances of issuing this wanted . ¥ 3<-57510 -

.. -+ notice are as follows: 4that at that time he had a drother by the ' l¢- -
" name of Arthur eichardt who was associated with a man by the name “ '
.-~of A¢ Farrell Chamblin in a private detective agenoy in the ¢ity of -

Chicago, Illinois, and that this agency had been employed by eme .= Ny
Joseph Kaszad, a millionaire, who lives in Wilmette, Illinois, and

who had been swindled out of @ large sum of money by Gates and feur it
other men in Phoenir, Arizona im the winter of 1932, and that hid - .,lt !

“brother and Mr, Chamdlin had enlisted his cooperation in proparing P N ..._-/

and mailing a wanted notiee for Gates and for that rouon the nnt- f

.od notie. was uguod Yy his dopartunt. »Hu e Y «w gt N

e W mae s el he et i o mw S 3 R

l(r. Reichardt stated that he was not very fumniar with the
facts of how Gates happened to swindle Kaszab out of this money
except that he had learned that Kaszad and his wife were in Phoenix,
Arizona in the winter of 1932 vacationing, and that 'he became faes" - £ ~ 77

A

volved with Cates and four other men in a race horse swindle, and .

that Kaszab, not suspecting that he was being the dupe of & com- e

~ fidence game, made a trip from Phoenix, Arizona o Chiecago, Illlnoh. s

where he went to the Continental and Commercial National Bank amd * £

| . drew out $120,000 and returned $o Phoenix, Arizona, where he met - .. -/

Gates and the other men and was relieved of the money at the point ¥
of a gun, Nr, Refchardt intimated that perhaps the Chief of Police .

and that probably a dbank at Phoenix was also implicated in that thq Un"f’

c+ MP Roichardt oxhibitod to lgent a copy of the nrrant -hieh AR
Agent noticed was !’unod by Nat T, McKee, Justice of the Peace, on “,_, h
February 10, 1952 ‘in West Phoenix, County ef Maricope, State of R4 ‘»f' e
Arizons, which warrant im substance stated that a eomplaint had bou © ke
made that day defore the aforesaid Justice on the cath of Joseph . C

_Kaszab that the erime of & felony, %0 wit, rodbbery, had been come -i e

mitted and accuses John Doe No, 1, John Doe Ko, B, John Doe Ko, 3,
John Doe Nos 4, #ind John Doe Noe S




Mr., Reichardt stated that it was his fmpression that this warrant was
secretly issued without the kmowledge of the Chief of Police at Phoenix
at that time, and that it was planned that in the event Gates had bdeen
located due to the wanted notice which was issued for him by the Gary
w... . Police Department, to detain him on a charge of vegraney for a sufficient —
T 7 length of time ror the Phoentx, Arisona orncero to come uttcr him on tho m A3
. . oL 29 s

‘ . robbery char;o. TR A .
PP ,ﬂk*‘ e g g = L
S, » Reichardt utated that he vas not urc 'hethor gqtu was untid {
}‘x . at Phoonlx. Arizona a% the present time or not, but stated that probably
g " he was, He stated that his brother and A, Farrell chan'bun were ot -
associated together any longer im the detective agency a ieaso, m :
that Mr, A, Farrell Chamblin was now associated with th argrave : ;" ,
Detective Agency in'Chicago, and that he is very familfar with he 5 jxwwire %'
details 67 the swindle of Joseph Kaszab by Gates and his companions, NMr. ‘, .
Reichardt stated that his brother, Arthur G, Reichardt, was now in Milwaukee, -
. Wisconsin and believed that he was employed by some dranch of the Govera-
SR ment but was unadle to furnish Agent with his address, He stated that he . -
..~ 7”7 " had no further information with reference to Semmy Gates, but suggested ™, '
' ‘that probably if Joseph Kaszab or A, Farrell Chamblia were interviewed L
‘that they might be abdle to rurniah some further information eoneornhc
S his activities, Appropriate leads are being set out for the Chicagoe -...
m S Orﬁ.co to interview Chamblin and Joseph KasZ&by . -ni.wtrc- v 6t iimw, 355 -‘,~

DS
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Mr, Roichardt furnished Agent with a copy of the wanted notice issued
by his depertment for Gates in June 1932, which is being retained in the
file of this caae at the Indianapolis Oftiu.
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Reforenco 15 now nade to the report of 8pec1a1 Agons Robert L. mphy,
Indiapapolis, Indiana, dated May 11, 1936 wherein it appears that Miss « . R

Knesek, Postmistress at Cedar Lake, Indiana, had partially 1dent11‘10! -
. a photograph of Dr, Joseph P, Moran as resembling one Bdward X, Winn {not ¢
fﬂ’.vnn) who visited at Cedar Lake, Indiana during January 1936, Agent ooms "4 i
tacted NMiss Brma Knesek, Postmistress at Cedar Lake, Indiana, and dilplqyod Lo
40 her a larger photograph with & front and side view of Dr, Joseph P, Morem .
end both Miss Knesek and her mother JuliaXfnesek, were of the opinion that '
$his photograph of Pr, Moran closely resembled the man using the name of i3
. Bdward K, Winn who ‘salled at the Cedar Lake, Indiana Post Office in January -
~ 1935 and triod to cash tnﬁo travelln's ohecks, Both Miss Knesek and her -. .
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" time; that he knows that he was {n Hinnesota a time tor twe as he had re-

“ e

mother were almost positive that Edward K, Winn was identical with the
photograph of Dr. Moran., As will be remembered from the reference report
of Special Agent Murphy Edward X, Winn received two special delivery
letters through the Cedar Lake, Indiana Post Office during January 1936,
both of which ceme from Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 4s also eontained in this

. . report, 1t 1s noted that Winm 414 not sign for either one ef these letters_ ! :
" dut that one oung with whom he was staying at codar I.ako reccivod Lyt

both of tho abon httora und aignod for thege .

lsonf uloo contaetod lr. Roy !ﬁood n%lwéarrior for tho Codar. ~”a”-7:°_g

e Lake, Indiana Post Office and the only meil carrier workiag out of that =

office, Mr, Wood was unable to identify a larger photograph of Dr, Iom

| stated, as motet in the reference Teport of Spectel Agent Robert Lo Wurphy,’ |
that he had delivered both of the special delivery letters addressed ¢o . N

Edward X, Winn dbut that one Frank Young with whom Winn was staying had . - ~ Ty
signed them, Mr, Wood advised that Young was presently living in Cedar -
Lake, Indiana, and could likely be located at the Usbel Tavern which 1s -

~ iﬂ,‘,"«v‘-

" logated on the xmt side ot the hke at Godar  Lake, Indim. »Y ‘ ;‘ “‘* :

S - H e

i
Agent then contacted rra.nk Young lt the Tebel 'ravcrn loeatod on - }

"' the east side of the lake st Cedar Lake, Indisna, who advised that his -

mailing address is Crown Point, Indiana, R, R, 14 MNr, Young readily . - . ...
admitted that there had been & man dy the name of Edward K, Winn viaiting at —
his home in the winter of 1935 and 1936 but stated that he came to Cedar

Lake and stayed about a month in all part of the time in Decemder 1935

and the remainder of the time in January and Fedbruary, 1936, Mr. Young

stated that he did not know much about Kdward K, Winn except that Winn had = ™
told him that his home was in southern Indiana at a town with a name
similar to Huntingburg; that he had a 1936 Ford V8 coupe of a steel gray :
,color which had 1956 Indiana license om its Agent exhibited a photograph ef
‘Dr. Joseph P, Moran to Mr, Young and he stated that im his opinion it a4

.~ not resemble to any extent the man known to him as Xdward K, Winn, ‘He ..*

stated that Winn, while staying at his home, spent a consideradble amount ef
time in Crown Point, Indiana, and was sure that while he was im Crowmn Point L.

. that he had visited at the Sheriff's Office,and as he appeared %o know
_some of the Deputy Sheriffs there, He stated that he kmew absolutely uothhg
"about Winnt's dusiness as he would lsave and be gone for a week or so at & . ‘ig,;;t

{

ceived a letter from him from either NMilwaukee or St, Pauly and that while -
he was in Cedar Lake he had had a car wreek ud had had tho damge ropan-od -+

B R
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st saze ia Jermond, Indiema, : PR R 3o Y
T !r. !oung descrfbod :dnrd I. Winn u fononx meet -j R
o : : S e R e T e na el e Ty
-.._,;d-, .lsﬂ Caieis e daees i “ -' ks ;;,;*-:;-. ald :.{.l._.:;g.i;,_f.._,-.;'.:_.,;t—. el e
Height: 6 feot
Weight: 175
Hair: Dark
Eyes: Dark

obde




‘hu business was, thet he had intimated a few times that he had atndioj,.‘_
©~ engineering and that he had been & former midshipman at the United State
;- Naval Academy at Annapolis, Maryland and that he had a number of books om.

WO g ige (N i maeegpe s
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'hold his mail until he arrived, This letter was signed *E4,* Mr, Young = .-

: mhod one or t'o ot tluu ohocku for hi.l. ,_;,g.?.z : ‘é“ e s ; f;‘: P

quested her to cash soms $20,00 travelers checks issued by the Amerioan

Complexions Medium
Build: Medium to heavy, heavy chest and shoulders
Occupation: Unknown, supposed to have been a former mid-

-himnn nt Lnnapolh, Maryland, naval Lcadq!.? oo :

corrtinung. Wr. Young udviud that ‘while?Wina had mever to:l.d 11- ‘wha

the subject of engineering and that he had moticed the name Edward X, Iinl, '
Midshipman, stamped on the inside of these books, He astated that Wimnm :
always behaved himself when he was staying at his home oxcept that ho m
aotiu that he drank connidmbly ut ti.nn. - i_;; it -4. R Rl « t’,ff‘

N

. Mre Young ltatod that if Agent vould aceonpuy hin to hil houe 'hich
was located a short distance from the tavern where Agent interviewed him
that he was sure he could locate a snapshot of Edward X, Winn and alse = . .

- possibly a letter which hé had received from him, Agent then accompanied ™~

Mr, Young $o his home im Cedar Lake whers he obtained a snapshot of Bdward 1: o
K. ¥inn and a letter which he said he received from Edward K, Winn which _ L

" was postmarked at Milwaukee, Wisconsin February S, 1936, 85:30 PM, This &

letter contained a note on the stationery ef thgyliotel Lowery of 8t, Paul,

. NMinnesota $o0 the effect that the writer had been unéxpectedly detained im

Wisconsin and would not be dack in Cedar Lake for a few days, Itfurther
stated that the writer was léaving there for Chicago and would return to
Milwaukee before coming dack to Cedar Leke, and requested that Mr, Young

loaned Agent the snapshot of Edward X, Winn and the above letter for use

. ‘1n oonduetins Mditioul {avestigation in thil case, . .,_,x.-.\ TR e

\ Yoo f N Lt N N s “‘)
Ir. Young advised that he understood thet Winn had stayed for 'y night

6T two at the Kennedy Hotel in Cedar Lake and further stated that Wimn-

seemed t0 have a large quantity of travelers checks issued by the Amerim
Express Coumpany; that they were in §20.00 denominations; that while he was -
staying at his home he desired $o cashk some of these checks and that he had
accompanied Winn $o the Cedar Bsach Hotel h mdar I.ake vhoro tho propriotor

. ,
ﬁ & o
.-)‘ ro» = S Rpe AT R S "5:’ A

It '111 bc r-nanborod that liu &m lnesek.tho poutniatrou at cadu' ," ."";

Lake, Indiana, had previously stated that the individual whom she thought O

resembled Pr. Moran and who was using the name of Edward X, Winn had ;-oo

Express-Company, Mr, Young again stated that he was positive that there A
was no resemblance between Edward K, Winn and the photograph of Dr. )lom. T
and 1t should be noted here that iam the opinion of this Agent that while . . .. . .

" Edwqrd K, Winn's face is shaped somewhat similar to the face of Dr, Ioran

that the resemblance seems to stop there as Winn in other respects appears
to be a larger man and it will be noted that both his hair and eyes are dark,
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"W Barry ‘R$(Claar, the former station agent of the Monon Raflway at Cedar Lake, 5o
-.$he name of Edward X, Winn who had called at the Monon station to g.t him _t?é%\,;

o x"uemny of Cedar Lake, :;; N SR

Agent recontacted Miss Exma Knesek, Postmistress at Cedar Lake, Indim.

T

Agent interviewed L. ll(mt?giesecker. who operates a real estate office
Just north of the Monon Railway station in Gedar Lake, Indiana, It will be
remembered from the reference report of Special Agent Robert L. Murphy that o

Indiana, who also thought the photograph of Dr, Moren resembled the maam by #¥

to cash some travelers ehscks i January 1938, had stated that ;robu 1y o
Biesecker had had an opportunity to observe thil individual aled, -However, gﬂ:

Mr. Biesecker, upon sontact, advised that he eould not recall having séen -

o anyone in the vicinity of Cedar Lake who answered either the description. 6! *;- ;'

e aaw

Dre Moran or Edward X, Winn and also was unable to identify a photogreph
of Dr, Moran or Edward K, 'inn as resunbung mono ho Md non 1; tho -

B . SR - . N RN
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Aftor obtaining the photograph of !dnrd x. ‘Winn tran llr. rrank 'rmg

and ‘exhibited to her the photograph of Edward K., Winn for the purpose ot B
definitely determiniug whether or not this was the individual instead pt ; T
e .

Dr. Moran who had been in the Post Office at Cedar Lake in Jenuary 1956, =~ .

Miss Knesek advised that after examining the photograph of Winn that probabl.y
she had been mistaken im her identification of Dr, Moran and that prodadly .

. Raward K, Winn was indeed a different ind{vidual end was identical with the - i

snapshot of Edward XK, Winn which had been shown to her,

Indiana, who wdvised that thejKennedy Hotel was not open during December, .~~~ — -
January, or February, 1935 and 1936, and that consequently it would have ,
been impossidle for any stranger to have stayed there at that time. She .- -
stated that the only ones who were there during those three months nro i -
herself, her husbend. and their immediate family, and permitted Agent $0° 1‘!
examine her register, Agent noted that it 41id not reveal there were any - g
guests registered during those months, Agent exhidbited photographs of Dr. =
Joseph P, Moran and Edward K. Winn $o Mrs. Kennedy and she was unable t¢9 iden-

Agent contacted Mrs, J. {).{Kennedy at Kennedy‘'s Hotel, Cedar Lake,

ﬂ«r.a-'-'.i-. “

- ‘ _?& ‘;.. kS ?'.'\ ;’1" -':',.’ % e \‘ 5; A s . &..

.- $ify any of then as being identical uth peopla lhe had seen in com I.nko ‘ ..
’,- or olsovhm. L 3

Lo Tk L ¥es N
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' uont interviewed J’olm tauitu, mnngor or fhef‘gedar Bueh Eotd.

Cedar Lake, Indiana, who immediately identified a photograph of Edward I. ‘
"~ Winn es identical with & man who had cashed two $20,00 American Express . \' ;*-;, ;:.’
.Travelers Checks at his place of business {n the winter of 1936, Mr,
-8tasaitis stated that this man had been accompanied to his place ef businau o

" by Frank Young who also lives at Cedar Lake, Indiana, and that he cashed tho '~

checks in view of the fact that Young stated he knew Winn and that he was

‘steying at his house during that time., He stated without any question the - B

thetks. . wsre good as they never oame back, dbut were evidently paid by the
company issuing them,

o f e
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Agent likewise displayed a photograph of Dr, Joseph P, Moran te John
Stasaitis, and he advised that the photograph looked a little bit familiar
0 him, but he could not say whether it was because he had seen this man
sometimes or whether he had seen his picture in a paper or magazine, but

. was sure.that he had never seen him in Cedar Lake, Indiane, or 1c1n1ty.

- He was ukowiu pouit:lvo that Dr.

- 'mo S al i‘ 7
REgrEE—, S u,_;#?"‘ 5 ﬂ-‘i‘ g ,';i. PRE e i

? In view of the .'bove pésltivo 1dentg.ﬂeationsﬁt appearl nnltkoly -

that Edward X, Winn who visited in Cedar Lake, Indiana at the home of !‘ro.nk
“Young is 1dentical with pri Joseph P, Moran, and for that raason the loo.dl £

" set out in the reference report %o contact Harry E, Clear, former Monom . LRI

.7 . Stetion Agent at Cedar Lske, Indiana who now lives at Rensselaer, Indim ot

i . 4s not being carried out and the photograph of Edward X, Winn and she lcttor

Winn wrote to Frank Young are being returned to Mr. Young by an appropriato o

letter as he roquested whon he furnished them to reportins Agontg PR
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lill oontnet m-. A. Farrell Chamblin who 1; now reported to be eon-
nected with the Bargrave Detective Agency in Chicago andobtain any informa-
tion in his possession concerning Sammy Getes. It might be that Mr,
Chamblin might have information in hia youeuion which would help ia She-—r——-
locati.onot Gctu. : T R S e .

’.w- ‘.\ “u ’;v,. - . J;i.};-‘.-'r- S ’ ;/ e S gy - h(‘,’)»—-‘. L }/‘,"‘)’ B ‘/,.-. '\_‘_:
At I:I.lmotto, nnno s - i Te e ) SR % «;-x\ 3o )
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: Arter eontncting llr. Ghamblin. will econtaet Mr. Toseph L. Kaszad at -
Wilmette, Ilnnoil for further 1ntomtion relatin to uatu nnd M-
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- /mitod States Court Eowse,
\ _ Fols; Squers,

' I 518 - Bew hrk. Sow York. :
62=5690 _ July 10, 1956,

| Gpoela tt dodie DIOLS:
T York, lnY«"k. M Mum

Dic:srson dated Mare: 18, 193, wmas not carried undsr the %itle
"3257I0" tut was written wnder the above eaption and the eoples
0° the report im the Nex York Bureau file indioate that two
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I am transaitting herewith a personal
and confidential memorandum prepared by Special
- Agent K. R. McIntire, setting forth the back-

C
7 ground concerning WWilliam Elmer Mead.
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July 8, 1936.

METORANDUN

William Elmer Mead as one¥flark, alias ¥, FlmeKlead was
indicted by & Federal Grand Jury at Jacksonville, Floride, on December
15, 1922, charged with mail fraud. A bond of $10,000 was posted by
Head on April 2, 1934, which bond was later estreated and a capias was
issued for his feilure to appear. Those participating with lead in the
swindle in Florida, which amounted to e meil fraud, were William A,

Y Shaw, alias¥Brady, end H. C.YHoward, alias LeonfFelix. These persons
were likewise indicted in 1922. Howard was sentenced and has served
his time, having been discharged from the Atlanta Penitentiary on
November 29, 1935. William A. Shaw pleaded guilty on April 2, 1934, at
Jaclsonville, Florida, to the indictment charging him with participation
in the swindle and was discharged.

) Mead first entered the Bremer case when Lieutenant Edward J.
Kelly of the Chicago, Illinois, Police Department reported to the

Chicago Office of the Bureau on Jan 27, 1934, that an individuel

from St. Paul, linnesota, named Martin{Vunderlich, 530 Desnoyer Street,

St. Paul, llinnesota, identified the photograph of Mead in the rogues!
gellery of the Chicago Police Depertment as a confidence man whe had fleeced
him of $200,000. Wunderlich was a road contractor end had constructed
roads throughout the United States. He met Mead and his essociates in St.
Touis, lissouri, while on a business trip. One of these associstes, Charles
0.XLong, who assisted in perpetrating this offense egainst Wunderlich,
was aporehended by Agents of the Chicago Bureau Office on May 5, 1936.

The Bureau having no charge against this individual, he is being turned
over to the Illinois State authorities. Mead interested Wunderlich in
betting on horse races, end as a result of bets placed by llead,Wunderlich
won §370,000. He was not paid, however, until he could produce evidence
that he could have paid had he lost the bet. As a result, Vunderlich
secured $200,000, $100,000 of which he obtained from his safety deposit

box in St. Paul and an additional $100,000 from Edward George Bremer, the
victim in the Bremer Kidnaping case.

During the spring of 1934, D;ﬂ_ﬁi};igﬁfLQQ§er, who you will
recall was prosecuted in connection with the Dillinger case, directed
the attention of LouisMPicuette to the fact that he, Loeser, had after -
a fashion obliterated his own fingerprints by the use of caustic soda.
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At this time, Picuette was extremely interested in the obliteration, -
advising he would soon ret with a friend, and within a half an hour -
he did return with Arthyr . Q'Leary, who was also notoriously mentioned
in the Dillinger case. At that time, O'Leary informed Loeser that he
and his cousin, Dr_,__lgmli@gidy, were doing the same kind of work
end that he, O'Leary, had a customer, a_Mr#Lane, whereupon both Piquette
and O'Leary urged Loeser to go with them to do the work on Lane's
fingerprints.

The said parties soon left and proceeded to a hotel in El.gi.n,
Ill:mois, vhere Loeser was introduced to William Elmer Mead, who was
then tsing the alias of Lane. The proposed alteration of fingerprints
was then discussed and errangements were made whereby Loeser would meet
Mead in Loulsville, Kentucky, within a few days thereafter where a
fingerprint operation would be performed. In keeping with these arrange-
ments, Loeser proceeded to Louisville, Kentucky where he contacted Mr.
end Mrs, William E. Mead et the Louisville Hotel, and on May 25, 1934
he altered Mead's fingerprints,

Head was teken into custody as Chg;lesnxxgg_rter by the Northampton,
lassachusetts, Police Depertment on July 12, 1935, on the charge of
improper registration of &n automobile. At the time of his arrest he was
in the act of attempting to defraud John H.™ Du.nn, 20 Fort Street, Northampton,
Hessachusetts, a building contractor. Mead wés fingerprinted and his prints
were immediately forwarded to the Bureau but the fingerprint obliteration
had been so skillfully performed that it was not until July 15, 1935, that
the Burcau was able to make & positive identification. At that moment
the identification was too late since Mead had been released on a $200
bond on the morning of July 13, 1935. An immediate investigation was .
conducted in an effort to cause Mead's apprehension but he has thus far
evaded arrest.

Mead has a long record as a confidence man. Notable in
which have come to the attention of this Bureau are as follows:

On July 5, 1929, at Lima, Ohio, Mead using the n of J. W,
worth, in company with Charles Xencaster, J. DStege¥, and Charles
_O.Jeamin:ion, induced W. TXHamilton to pay them $30,000 Ffor the purchase
of 60,000 shares of stock of the Huichihusyen 0il and Gas Company of San
Luis Pot'vsi, Mexico. A warrant was issued based upon & complaint sworn to
by W. T. Hamilton at Lima, Ohio, on July 5, 1929,
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‘Tilliam Elmer Mead using the name of;Erang_Efiggyior, appeared
vt the summer home of J. H. Stedman at New Sharon, Maine, on June 18,
1935, representing himself as the close personal friend of the late
James H. Ross of Oklahoma City, Oklahome, and acting for HMrs. Ross in
thc proposed purchase of the seashore estate of Mr. Stedman. After having
supper with Stedman, Mead left to go fishing at Moosehead Lake, Maine,
and returned on the morning of June 24, 1935, at which time Stedman
received a telegram signed "Jennig¥Ross" saying that she would take the
seashore property end to have the vendor meet her at noon on June 26,
1935 'at the Eggleston Inn, Hyannis, Massachusetts. On June 25, 1935,
Stedman took Mead to his lawyer's office where an examination of the
title papers to the property was made by Mead. On June 26, 1935, the said
perties arrived at the Eggleston Inn but Mrs. Ross was not present. There
was,however, & man present who was introduced es Mrs. Ross! son-in-law, a
Mr, Parker of Boston. Mead explained that lrs. Ross had been called to
New York due to the serious illness of her deughter but would return.
During the time that Mead and Stedman had lunch, anticipating the arrival
of !rs. Ross, Head pulled the old pocketbook game, finding a pocketbook
containing $240 under his feet beneath the table at which they were seated.
Tithin this pocketbook was found the name of a gambler, whereupon Mead
insisted upon returning the pocketbook to the gambler. It appeared that
efforts were about to be made by Mead to fleece Stedman of some money at
this time, but Stedman had no patience in the matter and advised the party
who had lost the pocketbook that he was nothing but & crook and then
departed. Thereafter Mead made no further efforts to induce Stednan to
sell the said property, and Stedman has had no contact with Mead since
that time.

On enother occasion Mead endeavored to pull the confidence
scheme with one G._ArthurHestings of 37 Robbins Road, Arlington, Massachusectts.
According to Hastings, this occurred on March 27 and 28, 1935, while he
end his wife were stopping at the Fort Sumter Hotel at Charleston, South
Cerolina. On this occasion, two individuals, namelyfDowling andM.entz,
became friendly with Hastings at the above mentioned hotel and graduslly
drew into his midst a man who was introduced to Hastings as Mr. Fuller.
This man has positively been identified as being identical with Mead. On
this occasion Fuller representcd himself as being connected with a large

~racing syndicate who had made several fortunes out of fixed races.
Dowling and Lentz imrmedietely accosted him in the presence of Hastings
asking Fuller (Mead) if the latter would let them and Mr, Hastings in on
some of these big deals., Meazd then produced & letter from the HORSE
BREEDING SOCIETY OF PHILADELPHIA which informed him that due to the
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publicity he had been receiving they would be forced to accept his
resignation. Mead then said he would let them in on a big race that
was being pulled off that same afternoon, giving them each 20 per cent
apiece. That afternoon the entire party met in Lentz's room, #225, of
the Fort Sumter Hotel. Mead came into the room and offered Hastings
86,000 in cash, telling him to follow a certain procedure and bet it on
e named horse. Hastings, however, had grown suspicious and refused the
money. He then decided that he was in with a gang of confidence men
and left the room. He subsequently learned that Lents and Dowling had
both been arrested by the Charleston police on the follom.ng day, being
che.rged with gambling. -

. Mead has been considered an international confidence man as
his minal record will disclose. Thet record shows Mead as Edwin
ElzaAl __azgor, #2196, was arrested on March 24, 1930, by New Scotland
Yard, London, England, on a charge of conspiracy. On April 2, 1930,
he was sentenced to serve two six-month sentences to run concurrently,

the charge being attempting to steal by means of confidence trick.

Mead has essociated himself with confidence men of nationel
importance, several of whom are Fred’Farrell, FredgiGondorf, Rober‘l‘)\Finn,

J. F.fHeyes, George eafarry, and "Yellow Kid"gleil.

A copy of his crim_ml record is attached hereto,
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- Speciel Agent Flood of the Omsha Office telephoned me to
< -~ " report that the Agents of his office this morning took Willism Elmer
- Q"s;‘ Meade into custody in the Fontenelle Hotel in Omaha. He said that

1Y the informent was due to arrive and meet Meade about 9:;30 their
|- Q;‘R;; . time, and when the Agents slipped into the hotel ahead of the informant
- to get set up, they noticed this man sitting in a chair fecing the
\ \\;3 door. They immediately recognized him as Meade, and, after watching
- v him for & few minutes, they went over to him, asked him if he was
. mnot Meade, and he admitted that he was. They took him quietly out

r
[

Y of the hotel with no disturbance and took him to the office where he
“+n nDow is. He said that Meade admits his identity.

Mr. Flood seid that Meade had on his person about eight
dollers in change and eight $20 bills, which are now being checked
against the ransom 1lists. He gald that his fingerprints are badly
mutileted, and skin has been grafted on various portions of them to
prevent identification. I told Mr. Flood to make sure that Meade
has nothing on his person with which he can commit sulcide, and
further, to make sure that he comes in contect with nothing which
could be used for that purpose. I told him to start the questioning
of Meade a8 to his activities and his contacts, and make sure that
there is no leak of the fact that he is in custody.
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I informed Mr. Flood I would discuss the matter with you
as to releasing the information, and he would advised in the premises;
that in the interiz, he should take every precaution to see that
Meade does not commit suicide, and that the information relative to
his apprehension does not get out. Mr. Flood will get several sets of

Meade's mutilated fingerprints.

. Respectfully, .~ .=
RECORDED & IND % 7_.

E. A. TAMM.
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ¢
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT St, Paul, Minnesota FILENO. 7.5

REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: Pn/IOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:

St.Paul, Minnesota | 7-8- 6/27,28,29 and . K.

» Mir 80 36 7/6,7/36 S. K. McKEE
CHARLES J’?ﬁﬂ FITZGERALD, with aliases; ET AL  [|*° o )
WILLIAM AgJ HAMM, JR,, Vietim . R ‘fi .,  KIDNAPING -~ T s L
. | sYNoPsISor FACTS: | t ’ '

) FITZGERALD entered guilty plea in U, S. Distriet
S N A court. St.Panl, mnn‘ﬂot" June 29’ 1935; ,j;-; o )
o sentence deferrsd until completion trial other '

/b ( ' defendants, Fitzgerald furnished details of his
5 knowledge this case but it is believed he is ’
. protecting several individuals, Fitzgerald is - =
. pot willing to testify. Additional data as to - - P
a0 other activities and associates furnished by :
'  TFitzgerald, : £ .

-~

. 1,'4. -
ﬁ/ . . . P _ e e e .
REFERiNCE: Report of Special igent S. K. MoKee, StePaul,
Minnesota; 7=1=36.

DETAILS: - m - o ommme o mmm e (o

: On the night of June 27, 1936 Subject Charles J, Fitzgerald,
during interview with Special Agent in Charge C. W. Stein at the Ramsey County
Jail, St.Paul, Minnesota, advised that he had decided to change his plea of not
| guilty to a plea of guilty, and stated that he was willing to enter his changed

cexxx pleas @t any time but desired that the United States Attorney be requeste
to defer sentence as to him for a reasonable time in order to give him an

~opportunity to atru@ton‘out same pgrsonnl}mttu.-u R

e - On Iuﬁ 29, 1936 Fitzgerald was ro-arra;ignod before Judge Matthe
M, Joyce in U, 8, Distriot Court, St.Paul, Minnesota, and through his attorney,

Thomas J. Newman, he changed his mnot guilty plea to a plea of guilty. At the
request of United States Attorney George ) Sullj:jvan, the court deferred nnfon )
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- and *hung around with the boys", It was Fitzger

&s to Fitzgerald until July 7, 1936, On the latter date United States
Attarney Sulliven and Attorney Newman conferred with Judge J oyce, and it -
was arranged that Fitzgerald's sentence be deferred until the trial as -
to the other defendants in this matter has been completed.
On the night of June 28, 1936 Fitzgerald was interviewed by
the writer and Special Agent in Charge Stein, and he furnished some -
information as to his involvement in this kidnaping. Hs has been interviewsd
on subsequent dates by the writer and has made additional admissions,

Fitzgerald states that several days prior to the kidnaping of
Hamm he came to St.Paul, Minnesota, by airplane from Chicego, Illinois, for
the purpose of "casing a bank®, He would not name the bank in question, Hs
stated that at the time of msking this trip to St.Paul he was residing with
Belle Born at the Oglesby Arms Apartments in Chicago, Illinois, He said he
ran into Fred Barker on the street in St,Pesul by acoident; that Barker
invited him to participate in the kidnaping of Hamm, and after some persuasion
he agreed to 4o so. He said Barker told him that he was to receive between .
$7,000 and $8,000 for his part in this kidnmaping; that the work he was to do
was outlined to him, and that he was not told anything about the original
plans for the kidnaping or any purpose behind it, Fitzgersald stated that
after meeting Fred Barker he stayed at the house at 204 Vernon Avemue, where
the Barker brothers and Paula n were living; t he slept et tkis place
and during the day time he went to the cottage a:{ d Bagle lLake, Minnesota,

d's understanding that the

Bald Eagle Lake cottage was rented by Alvin Karpis, o o

Fitzgerald stated that the day before the kidnaping he went with
Doc”Barker to observe Hamm in the vicinity of his hame, which he described
as being located on top of a hill in back of the btrewery. He said he and
Doo Barker identified Eamm fram a description which had been supplied by
FreddiePBarker; that the original plan was to kidpap Haom in the vicinity
of his home at lunch time, but that this plan was abandoned after obser-
vations indicated an eutomobile parked on the street or persons loitering
in the vicinity would dbe too comspicuous. He said it was then planned to
kidpap Eamm as he left the brewery on his way hame to lunch, Fitzgerald
stated that on the day of the kidnap he and Doc Barker were together on
a corner near the brewery; that Bryan/Bolton was across the street, and
that Alvin Karpis was located a short distance down the street in the sedan
automobile used in the kidnaping; that when Haem left the brewery he was
accosted by him, Fitzgereld, and Doc Barker; that he, Fitzgerald, shook
hands with Hamm; that at sbout this time Karpis, upon signal from Bolton,
drove tke car to the point where Hemm, Fitzgerald, and Doc Barker were

-2-
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standing, and that Doc Barker foroed Fitzgerald into the care He stated
that Doc Barker and Bolton entered the rear seat of the ear with Hamm and
that he entered the front seat along with Karpis; that although everybody
felt sure that they had kidnaped the right man, Hamm was definitely fdentified
because of Karpis®' objections, through a tailor mark om the inside of his
inner coat pockets Fitzgerald stated that the car eontaining Hamm was driven
to a point some distance out of St.Paul but located in Wisconsin; that the
St. Croix River was orossed via a free bridge upon which some work was being
done, BHe ltatodathat the car ), opped at a pre-arranged point on a side
road, where Fred Barker and FredfGoetz met them; that at this point Haunm was
told to sign several notes, and was also asked to name an intermediary., He
said thit after this was done the ocar containing Harmm was driven on to the
hideout, same being occupied by Karpis, Bolton, and Doc Barker. Fitzgerald
sdnitted that he knéw ghe hidsout was located infSensenville, Illinois, and
was in the home Gf¥Barftfolmey, but he claimed that he was not acquainted with
Bartholmey. He said that after the notes had been signed and the others had
left for Chiocago, that he, Goetz, and Fred Barker returned to the houss at

204 Vernon Avenue in St.Paul, ,

With respect to the three ransom notes delivered in this case,
Fitzgerald said that the actual delivery in each instance was made by Fred
Goetz, He said that in each instance the thres of them went by automobile
to a point near where the note was left; that Goetz was let out of the car
in order to deliver the note, and that he later returned to the car, When
questioned specifically as to the mote delivered to the cad driver in the
vicinity of the St.Paul Hotel, Fitzgerald was positive in his statement
that he and the other two drove to the vieinity of the St,Paul Hotel and
let Goetz ocut of the car; that he delivered the mote to the cab driver and
then came back to the care Fitzgerald could not offer any explanation for
the description, nished by the cab driver during the course of the trial
involving RogerJTouhy; Et Al, other then to state that the driver must have

been using his imagination, -

Fitzgerald said that after the ransom money had besn collected
that hs, Fred Barker, and Fred Goetz immediately drove to Chicago, Illinois,
along with the money, He said that the money was left in the possession of
' Fred Goetz, and that it was his understanding that Goetz kept it at his
apartment on Gunderson Avenus in Berwyn, Illinois. He said that the original
plans had bpen to attempt to exohange the ransom monsey for O money through
“Grahany and of Reno, Neveda, TFitzgerald said that BillfGrahem and
Tames{}'cKay were old time friemds of his and that during the Fell of 1932 he
vset in" the Barkers-Karpis and their associates with the Graham-McKay outfit.
He stated that during about the first week of July 1933 he and Fred Baxjku
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mals 8 trip fram Chicago to Reno, Kevada, by airplans in order to make
arrangements to ekdhange the ransom; that upon arriving in Reno they ..
registered at thal Riverside Hotel; that they stayed at the hotel only about
a day and then went to -Neva Lodge; that they contacted Graham and McKay
but that these men would not have anything to do with the ransom money
because the Govermment was interested in the ocase; that after about two .
weeks at Cal-Neva Lodge they again returned to the Riverside Hotel, and
shortly thereafter traveled back to Chicago, Illinois, via train,

' Fitzgerald, when questioned to turning in ths return portions
of their air travel tickets through CliffjGrady at Remo, Nevada, stated that
this matter had been arrangsd by Freddie®Barker, -

’ v . b

It was Fitzgerpld's statement that upon returning to Chicago,
Nlinois, he ocontacted Gus)jWinkler and through him arranged to have the
ransom money changed, He stated that the entire transaction took possibly a -
week; that Winkler charged 10% for changing the money, &nd that it was del-
ivered to him and Fred Barker by Winkler at Winkler's apartment in three
installments of $30,000 each, Fitzgerald said that he received a total of
something over $7,000 for his share end thet he had to split his share with
Gus Winkler and Gus’Shay inasmuch as he had a working agreement with these
two men that anything they realized through oriminal enterprises would be
split between the three of them, FitzZerald adgitted that he had deen to
the cottage of Fred Barker and VolneyjDavis at Long Lake, I1linois, but

- denied that he received his share of the ransom money at this place, .

/ Fitzgerald was questionsd at length concerning the involvement
of Jack|Peifer in this case, but he claimed that he did not lmow anything
about Peéifer having been inmvolved in the matter, slthough he would not deny
that he may have received some of the ransom. Fitzgerald's contention in
this connection wes that he had not been told anything about the original
plans for the kidmaping and only knew about the parties who actually kidnaped
Heamm and held him for ransom, and about Winkler having exchanged the ransam
money. Fitzgereld stated that assuming that he received $7,800 for his part

in the kidnaping, and that the five other active participants received

similsr amounta; that $10,000 went to Winkler for changing the monsy; that
' té’.éoo ‘went to each of three other men, that these sums would totel approz-

Tmately $64,000 ami—that there would still be approximately $36,000

unsocoounted for, which he states undoubtedly went to some persons whom he

aid not know,.
piphat g N




. - In eonnection with the ¢ _sums of $2500 eaoch, which Fitzgerald-
said went ¢o tﬁ.}-'oe viduals, he advised thai_gnaJl.t%an.amnntl wae

———

gliven to mrﬂxﬂar of Joplin, Missouri, because of his’involvement in the _
Kansas fity Vassacre; that a like sur was given to Donfitacey, proprietor
of thefO. P. Inn in Maywood, Hlinois, because of his involvement iy the
Kansas City lassacre, and that a similar amount was given to Vernefifiller
because he needed money as & remmm%manﬁgg the
shooting at the Union Station in Kansas City, :

S Pitzgerald questioned as to the airplans trip made by him
S under the name of C. Iyghurphy between Chicago, Illinois, and Kansas City,

an Missouri, shortly after the release of Hamm, he advised that he had made
such a trip and that the purpose of it was to “case™ a bank in Kansas Citye
He refused to state the nemes of the persons connected with him as to the
possible robbery of this bank, and also refused to nmame the bank in gquestion.

i Fitzgerald was questioned at length concerning the disposition

o s SR made 0f the remaining $36,000 of the ransom money in this case, inasmuch as

I it was Agent's belief that he 4id kmow who received this money. His only
statement in this oonnsction was that he figured it would possibly go to the
two top men in the county and the two top men in the eity. When questioned —
as tGc whom he meant by the gbove descriptions, hé adylsed that he Tigured

T *hg County Attorney and’—t/ iglésmiff»m man in the/Folice Department, and

4/61:0 other man in the ¢ overnment would have redesived cuts from the

Tansom moneye :

With respect to his connections with Gus Winkler and Gus Shay,
Fitzgerald advised that he had known these men for some years and that for
possibly five or six ysars prior to the kidnaping he had a working agreement
with them through which they split on an even basis any money obtained by
any of them from ocrimes. He said tl;:?g’ht $wo men, Gus Winkler and Gus 3bay,

and he were jointly interested in the{Chez Paree in Chicago, and that he
assumed that other persons were also interested in this place, Fitagerald
would mot admit having been involved in any orimes with Gus Winkler, although
he insinuated that such had been the case, He stated, however, that he had
been out on several jobs with Gus Shay, wham he referred to as y0ld Gus“, -

In connectiorn with this individual, Fitzgerald advised that 0:?” is the

eorrect nams of this man but that he was generally known as GusySteim; that -
L Shay's home was in the south someplace; that he lived in Chic with a
—_— widow who had a young son; that so far as he knew, Shay had never served

any time mor had he been photographed nor fingerprinted, He advised,
however, that Shay had told him of baving been arrested on several occasions
in gambling raids, having been subsequently released after posting & amall

o 5w
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bond, He advised that Gus Shay was sometimes known by the nickname
WW'Schnozzle" because of his large nose. Fitzgerald claimed that while he

was laid up with his hip that Gus Shay was taken for a ride and his body

was found by the roadside somewhere near Calumet City, Illimois, <

ritzgorald was questioned concaerning the bullet wound which he had
received in is hip, and he stated that this wound had been received during
the payroll frobbery at'Gouth St, Paul, Minpesota, in August 1933, He named
the persons who took part in this r robbory as himself, Karpis, Fred Barker,
Doc Barker, Bryan Bolton, and Fred Goetz, He also said that Karpis was the
driver of the oar; that Fred Barker sat with Karpis in the front seat amd
read the getaway chart to him; that Bolton was the man who shot the police-
man with a machine gun, and that Doe Barker was the person who helped him,
Fitzgerald, into the car after ke had baen shot,

!

Estherville, Iowa, and he admitted have participated this robdery, and

/‘([ Fitzgorald was quaationed concerning the robbery of the bﬂ_u_;__

Il
te

nsmed/the persons who had been with him as Big Homer/Wilson, Gus Shay, and
Slm,‘.ioran.

Of his own volition, Fitzgerald stated that after he was wounded
during the oourse of the payroll robbery at South St.Paul, Minnesota, during
August 1933, on which occasion Bryan Bolton had run; that Gus Winkler and
Gus Shay wanted to bump Bolton off, and only refrained fram doing so because
he, Fitzgerald, would not give the words As to Bolton, Fitzgerald advised
that Fred Goetz had impliocit faith in him dut that numerous persons assoo~
iated with both Goetz and Bolton did mot trust Bolton and often tried to
persuade Goetz that Ye should get rid of him, Fitzgerald referred to doth
Goetz and Bolton ad 11lera for the ayndicate.

The matter of ¢ o Valentine's Day massacre in Chicago was brought
up by Fitzgerald, and he stated that be had never dofinitoly known who
partioipated in this affair dut h 4 been told that the job had deen
*messed up” by Bolton and "Swede"{iiorand, who were engated as lookouts at &
place across the street from the age where the massacre oocourred, and
that they had messed up,t l job through giving the signal to their
associatss before “Bugs m put in his sppearance at the garage.
Fitzgerald stated he 4id mot know definitely, but that such men as the
following were likely prospects for the ual shoot n this occasion:

is Winkler, Fred Goetz, Gus Shay, Fred ke, Ralphfgierco, and Clauds
Mattox, Fitzgerald denied that he was involved in thia affair, stating
thet he would have no reason to deny it as he felt positive the Goverment’
would pot turn him over to the State of Illinois for prosecution, and even
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if they 414 so that a case could pnot be made out against him,

Fitzgerald was asked to state how many “bank jods™ he had partio-
ipated i{n, and he answered that there was no way that he could figure that
out but that he would estimate that he had robbed or helped rob at least
fifty banks, It is to be stated that Fitzgereld will hot volunteer any
{nformation concerning erimes in which he has participated, but if he 1is
questioned concerning & specifie crime he is apparently willing to state
the part he played and to name other persons, although he has shown a
tendency to refrain frag naming any people who are now living. Fitzgerald
was questionsd eoncerning his possible participation in the/lincoln,
Kebrasks, bank robbery during the fall of 1930, but he stated that he did
tiot have any part in this robbery, Fitzgerald was questioned concerning
the source of the §1,000 bills in the safety deposit box at Waukegan,
Illinois, in the peame of Mrs, Vioski. He said that during the winter of
1934 he met Fred Barker in Toledo, Ohio, and that Freddie gave him as he
recalls, eight $1,000 bills as a giTt, Ho statsd that this money was part
of the exchanged ransom in the Bremer kidnaping cass, He advised that he
put these bills in an envelgpe and gave them to Belle Born and that she
msde arrangements with Mrs.fVioski to hold this money., Hs also said that
he knows that Belle Bornm turned over to krs, Vioski same of her own money
at this time, and thaet while he was im Los Angeles, California, he secured
$4,000 through Mrs, Vioski, and he has learned thet instead of her sending
him his own monsy she had sent Belle Born's money, and that consequently
he presently bhas approximately $4,000 in the safety deposit box at Waukegan,
the balanse of the money i{n this box being the property of Bslle Born. BHe
advised that he is making negotiations through Attorney T. J. Newman of
St.Paul to secure this money, which ke intends turning over to Belle Born
for her use, Im this ocommection, it is to be stated that information has
been supplied to Willism Hamm, Jr. eoncerning the location of this money,
end that a newspaper article appearing at S5t.Psul, Minnesota, on July 7,
1938 indicated that Hmmm, through his attarneys, had attached ths money
in the Waukegan box,

Fitzghrald informed that while he was living in 1os Angeles he ran
into "Bones"kRenner in a restaurant while he was having dinner one evening
with Imogene{Robertson., He said that he pessed the time of day with
Renner but 4i{d not identify him to the Robertsonm girl, and that he is
positive that she did not kmow who he was.

Fitzgerald was questioned concerning the address “1209 Pioneer®
which appeared in his notebook in the Los Angeles &partment he occupied,
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and which was observed by Agents at the tims thi- apartaent wes secretly
searched in December 1935, Fitzgerald advised that this ontry referred
to an office formerly located at 1209 Pionser Building 4’ St.Paul,
Minnesota, which was a bond shop operated by one Jimmief{onnelly, through
whom he used to dispose of stolenlbonds, He advised thét his dealings
with Connelly took place same jeaks ago; that Connelly was arrested possibly
Tive to eight years ago in New York City and was sentenced to Sing Sing
Prieon for possession of stolen bonds, and that he died while oconfined in
prison,

As to the name "Sabina' which appeared in the same motebook,
Fitzgerald said that this mme referred to a strvet in Los Angeles,
California,

As ¢o thotéuban-horican Auto Company, which name appeared in
the s ‘potebook, Fitzgerald said that this name had been given to him

by CashfiicDonzld as being a business house loocated in Havana, Cuba, through
which thgerald oould reach him, l(oDonald at any timi.

-

In eomnection vith tho admiuiona mada by I‘itzgarald concorning
his perticipation in the Hamr kidraping, he has stated that under no cir-
cumstances would he be willing to furnish testimony in this ocase, either on
behalf of the Govermment or  for amy of the defendants, Fitzgerald has
stated that he knows the Govermment ean convict him in this case, and that
he entered a plea of guilty besause he 418 not wish to embarreass Belle Borm.
He said he knew that she would be ealled upon to testify for the Govermment
and that he felt that she would perjure herself on the witness stand in an
effort to help him, and as he felt he would de convicted anyway, he thought
that he might as well plead guilty amnd do away with the possidility of Belle
Born perjuring herself and thereby being prosecuted,

Any further admissions mads by ritzgu-ald‘or general information
furnished by him, will be sudsequently reported. :

PEND NG
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Laboratory Report

Case: oomvID ) Number: gq.578-12299

WEYHAP
STOLNAP

specmens 7-576-12279 A kamph hendwriting and printing of Fred Hunter
consnting of 2 sheets.

Exaq:ination requested by: Atlanta

Date received: g_14.38 (4:00 PX ft)

Examination requested: pocumen$

Result of examination: \7 Examination by " PickeringiE
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Mr. E. J. Connelley-Chicago. 4')
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Specimens: 7-576-12279 A Bample hendwriting and printing of Fred Hunter
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Exanﬁinatipn requested by: Atlante e

Date received: 7-14-36 (4:00 P ft)

Examination requested: Document

Result of examination: . ~ Examination W’Anpel#l
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" | ' Federal Bureau nf Inbestigation
, I S. Brpurtwent of Justice

501 Hedley Building
. W= SL Atlante, Georgia

7-3 July 10, 1936

¢

N

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washi_ngton, De Ce

Sl 21T

: RE: BREXID
WETNAP
STOLHAP

Dear 8irs
This is with reference to Bureau letter

dated July 1, 1936 in the above entitled matters
(Bureau File Numbers 7-576, 7=1367, 7-1128) request-
ing that specimens of th handwriting an

, printing of Fred\Hunter, Atlanta Penitentiary, be
secured and forwarded to the Technical Laboratery
of the Bureau.
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- Upon being interviewed, Bunter, 8668,
stated that he furnished specimens of his handwriting
and hand printing to Agents of the New Orleans Office
following his arrest and that he cannot understand
the necessity for additional specimens. Furthermare,
that the Post Office Department is attempting to in-
volve him in the Garrettsville train robbery, an
offense with which he had no oonnection, and that for
this reason he does not feel that he should furnish
more speoimens of his handwriting.

0
S ,/QJ ﬁ} PN ,'/

After being assured that the Bureau has no
Jurisdietion over the Garrettsville matter, Hunter
agreed to oopy portions of articles in a newspaper and

RECORDED COry FII,

e

~ -

3
i+ E
&
=4 the specinens which were prepared by him in both ink and
] = pencll are being tramsmitted herewith,
g " " RECORDED & INDEXED Z é ’/2 :? 7]
S Y It is eppreciated that the atta ed-speci.
' -g N are not extensive and in the event that niore extensive  «+ '
3 3 speciaens are required, sufficient time will be spent 3
i JENCLL cultivating Hunter in order to insure the desired pbdurtss, 1930
wm - .-
§ 7*)? Very truly yours, (ﬁ& . ,_ ‘
o~ )\ E. E. Conroy Y % T
g . \ \\ Special Agent in Charge ‘
OO N\ ' ‘ Q.
c. - ~
(&)
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1616 PEDTRAL RUSERVE BARK BUILDING
KASAS CITY, MISSOURZ

JULY 10, 1936
. i o {'.";‘__ T ¢ b : N v,;-” - ; ’ "'5.}" LA ~
. : e S 3 .
} 3 - et
Spooial Lc-:t in (:hn-g. p : . .
Cleveland, Ohio, S o . )
R BREELD " A

Doar 51

Carpdell,

- \
v X
3

file 4in this matter.

" ' RECORDED
' mj&h&m (Encl. o 2)/
Cinoimnets (Encl, » 2)

gt. Pan) .

P

ifﬁ ‘(" .

Y
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Becelpt s acknowledged of your omm!oat!an dated July 2, 1935,
= @ re;istered letter oontaining the gum of $3500,00 to be .
. dolivered to the Warden of the United states Penitentiary st
olaamorth. l’ansu. tobocroditodto{hucountot&rry -

S

-«Pleuobo.dvbodthatnm% 1936, Special Acent &, B
Farland delivered the §300,00 to Tardon F, G, Zerbst and se-
oured his receipt for ssme, Barry Carpbell, {18996, was oalled
in and advised by the Varden of the recelipt of this mor. - He,
$n turn, siznod & receipt which wus witnessed by Warde .‘erdst,

The orizinal of both of those receipts are deinz transuitted,
with @ oopy of thig letter, to the Burean. A4 signed eopy ef
each of the receipts 1s likewise being transmitted, with oopic
of this lettoer, to the Cleveland and Cinoinnati Offices.
-1gx:adoopyorachmdpthbougminodlnﬂumciw

One

.,
- -
-

vfory'bnly wgn. f-}; |

I.A.mm.
EPECIAL AGERT IN CHARGE

~
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-
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Leavenworth, Kansas
July 9, 1936

Received from W. A. Smith, Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8¢ Department of Justioe,
Kansas City, Missouri, the sum of Three Hundred Dollars ($300,00),

to be delivered to the Warden of the United States Penitentiary,

_ Leavenworth, Kansas, to be placed to the oredit of Harry

Ceampbell, immate of that institution,

Lt By h
7

£

[3

7-576- /2280



Leaverworth, Kansas
July 9, 1936

Receipt is acknowledged as having been received from
Yie Ae Smith, Special Agent in Charge, Federal Bureau of Investi=-
gation, Ue Se Department of Justice, Kansas City, Missouri,
the sum of Three Fundred Dollars ($300400), which was delivered
to Fe Ge Zerbst, Warden, United States Penitentiary, Leavemworth,

- . Kansas, on this date, to be placed to my credit,

75;{{. 5«3 zﬁm
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404 Bew York Balldisg
Saint Peul, Minnesota

July 9, 1936

7-30
ERRT Ry .- - P Y
i Toe Nown

- a, R D D e A
. v ;

Speoial Agent u Gurn -; 5
Ohvolud.. Onfe \ x0T

‘ )’s- ,‘.Q
O w
 Poar Bl.rx ’

o

pee )

--

L loterunoo 1- udc to you.r lattc of :n. 1'. . , :
1936 ard letter from the s City Office of Jume ﬂ. e e :
1938 regarding 1933 Sta ord Coupe, Ruiu ¥o. 1

Subjocgcxtrpu s beon nmvhud by Special

Lnnt in Charge C. ¥, Stein and Special Agents 8. K. MecKse

.., and Johp 5. Brennam on mumerous occasions, during which heo was
\ Questionsd both directly and indireestly abdout the &bove ear,,

. B has eonsistently refused $o enter imte any “uuua

ﬂoroby w faformation might de odtained, --- " ,/

£
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404 New York Building
Saint Paul, Mianesota
July 10, 1936
»,-.w n.-w-éﬁ .‘.‘;“-‘:“- *’.‘m"" g ‘:M LELE 'pfw' %y, "fﬁ st '*\N*W"?"""V' LA ‘1_ “,J‘».".“‘."_"""k“ ’."’}’.:" by
Special Agent ia onq-p RS '
‘-. K Paso, Texas __ . - o E e G
Dear sir: /70 % ‘ -
l-tu-cnei is nade to ‘mra‘m iit ot h.nn ﬂh nd your rq\ly
thereto dated Jure 12, 1936, relating tq/statanents made \g nvtn hrph
®s to certain Agents having been polated out SoMim. - o 0
: As indiested 1n my letter %o ibe Little Bock Otﬂn of ¢ oven
datc. thoao ntqtencnta were reportod without eunnt . : e
EE S ;_‘ . * " s T .
A apocial Lpnt Tebn B Brernan of this d’tioc todsy dhcuuﬂ L oo

with Xarpis his statement as $0 having followsd 8 ocar ypith Dansas §
1icense, as eontained ia referense Buream lettar. Js stated that he had -
been questionsd by other igents as $t0 who it was that tipped him off to

lsave Hot Spriags, and rether than disclose the source of his information _
had manifactured this tale, As-discussing verious persoms in Hot Springs
bs was ssked who the girl wes that he knev taat was #0 thi the

Chief of Foliece, r the correct answer; that he
Rad beea Playing jéo'zuuu B wko had the *in® down toere amd 5_' -
¥hat he ooald have stayed there the rest of his 1ife Sif be exly hal
rs o wo abon . o o — . R
/:pfpo s ry to TN g C \ T
m eonm-uon pt around %o his ous statonents as to \

having had certais igents poimted out to hin. - Es stated shat ke had .~
#06n One or two but “"they scemsd 90 interested in quizzing me abdout £%§
that I tald Shem & lo$ Of hooey®. Ke was asked where in Texas he elaimed
to have seen Special Agent in Obarge Golvim, and stated Shat £t wes mo§ .
fa Texas Put iz Cklahams, dut wculd ot say whea, shere, or under what -
eircumstances, 1§ wauld appear Shat his stateent in thh uari h u

untrus &s tht ce-omlu hie daving followed a are .o RN

y

: ..\) | \) T ey mmri.“** T 3_‘3" >
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Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CTNCINNATI, OHIO rixno. T«50

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORT MADE AT

) Cnarlotts, ¥, Co

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY
WHICH MADE

TRV Y . AR -

[rellesé 77 |§/19/38 T\ WILLLO 8. MoKINLEY = MSEs

TEVIN XARPIS, with aliasesj DR JOSEPH P§ MORAN, { Sanscmoncrcss: XTOMAPING; -

with nliuu o FUGITIVE, Iofs 1232, ot al. ... .| HARBORING OF FUGITIVES) (B-

g p
- ‘4‘a¢.

rd

b i

514, rate
Hun%ln‘to

P

‘_.__.__14 Cao?

APPROVED AND

FORWARDED:

SEOR , Vietime 4 .} 7| STRUCTION OF JUSTICE; MATIONAL
mmn et e FIREARNS ACTe
SYNOPSIS'OF FACTS: - o Wo J.!timon. Ao 'o Hmtiagbon. and ?o c. T :a" feys

uttle registered Francis Marion Hotel, Charlese . :7 %’ .-/ .7 "

ton, 8¢ Co, SwlSe363 Jenkinson ohookod out 5-16-88.
Others checked out 5=17«38¢ Hotel employees wmable
reoall above individuals or anyone resembling -
Meads, BEo record telephone oalls or other items of - .. -

. pecord of James Melton, Fort Sumter Hotel, Voo
'/ Charleston, 8 Co Photostatie oopies Lshovllh,

Ny Ce and Charleston, 8¢ Ce registrations by’
Jankinson and Huntington forwarded herewith to

~, walue in traoing Jenkinson and Huntingtone %Ne ‘j,"’)

office of origine "Stops™ outstanding in -om AP

wehiole bureaus in North and South Carolina to
ocover Plymouth sedan, wmotor PJ 322,772, Ford 3=doer
S8edan, wmotor 2,0‘4,337, and Ford Coupe, motor 18e

935,155,lnw been oancelled,

. \ A ~’f,,3h -"‘;"\' . m.‘K ' ':/ "\ F/, - "“3' N -v>"“v“"\!
:g.port of l. Ao couu-. Jr., Sharlotte, Ne Cop . 4{_\ Fi
Juns 12, 19386 s o | ‘ e
& Leston, clrou& SR e Lo PSR

A eheok of regietration cards at tha%meu Marion ml.
Charleston, Se Ce, has developed that M, WeXJenkinson of -

" "_ !nshnd rezistered there om May 16, 1936 and was assigned ‘to Rooms 512 m
‘ia.so per day, snd that he chesked out on Msy 1§, 19353 that Ae We
n of Canada gregistered there on May 16, 1936 and was assigned ¢o
6, vate $3450 per day, and that he eheoked out on May 17, 19363 that
’n&'ﬂg_ﬂ c :

sinnatli, Ghio, registered there on May 15, 1936, was

B ".‘.-, A

429,014, "Stops" covering Pontias sedan, mhf e

EY

PR

1, ,ffy;: DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

, 1576 \22%]d SUL3 B 10%
SnBur COPIES OF THIS REPORT , . -
Ninc‘:nnmti (emolse) i o i JJL 141’):\
l=Trenton (mrc(;.) )co:vms DESTRO i S .
lelos Angeles (infoe e s

1<Chicago (infoe) I-Bo-%on ‘&Jo A [ ’/\ _
leSto Paul (infoe) 2«Charlotte {;‘ . \ 4
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assigned to Room 610, rate OS;OO per day, and checked out on
May 17, 1936¢ Clerk Harry Fo Jordan, whe ezeopted the above mentioned
_ "registrations, advised agent that he oculd mot recall any of the *—g‘ﬁ,ﬁ' A
mot parties who registered that he remsubers mo one resenbling i -t :° i@ :
TR photographs of William Eg* o A chook of the registratiom . i
N.° - eards reflected that all were handprinted in fnk, One pbotooutio i R
o /}- 7 oopy has been made of each registration card and same are bol.n‘ ¥ *
- tomrdod hornith to tho otnoo ct origia. B el ? - _"_ -
. ‘ : . ‘~’.~"""'§(' BTN ‘L-‘.‘ a ' . ,\ ‘.
R § obook of the chil lhrion Botd atatmntl oonrln; g
- the acocount of Jenkinson reflected that he sheoked out under am
of May 16, 1938, and that the only charge made in addition %o
. that for his room a eharge of 25¢ for ooffee shop nrvim .
" Cashier Virginia By Meaks, who cheoked Jenkinson out, edvised tgmt
that she is unable to recall him and stated that ghe does mt

= rmbu' seeing uvono to mcubln pbo’cogrnpho of lud. e ,,:-‘K
- . \ \ v \\\
-1 . L cheok ot tho ?rkneic Marion Hotel atatemh oovoring ﬁu 3 ’
“acoount of Buntington refleots that he checked out under date of . - /

Nay 17, 1936, and that the only charges made ia addition to that
f-' u- Poon were ohn.rgn of 82.05 u:l 02.26 tor diling room sorvices,
A eheok of statements oovering the asoount of Tuttle reflected
that he checked out under date of May 17, 1936, and that the only
charge 1n addition to that for his room was a charge of 75¢ for baggages

g e e e g e e . g o ——— .,-..‘——.——4-_—.._. o

Vinoent E-YAf1nor, Cashier, Franols Narien Hotel, who ochecked
_out both Huntington aml futtle, advised the writer that’he is unable

3 ? N ©.° %o yeoall either and that he u uho unable to uom :.nyou rouubnlg
A 4 : o photoguph- of Meady ¢ ST :
3"‘) » :\‘s:" / s ) e /f _,r_ e j is .\‘ - _-‘ ».,2\

A ohoct of the Fransis lhrion Hotel ootfu shop tioket -
oovering the 25¢ item charged %0 the scoount of Jenkinson unoetl
“mo. 0 2" . that it was for & bottle of Canada Dry ginger ale which was delivered .
=&4 - - %o Room 8514 A check of the Franols Marion Hotel dining room tiokets -
e L ecovering the $2406 snd $2,25 {items charged to the sscount of Huntingtem
fndicated that the first ticket was for two lunches served in the ... .
dining rooma under date of May 17, 1936, and that the second tickes -
: o -utorhodimnlmuthowxnuxmonﬂuom~ SN
oo i \w “t.. o e, i s f SR RN S ' . _/.'-“‘ r
} ,._ \ } r»x : PR M .‘._"1’. ﬁ'.' ;z,.‘ s ‘_ ’,
S lphotolhﬂc oopy has been made of the ooftooshopuokd e
and d.oo of each of the dining room tickets snd sane are boi.n‘ toa- L
warded hormth to th offioce of orldn. SR

4—2.».!.’-~-»‘n~«-~‘—a — -

It is here noted that the ocoffee dxop ticket has bdoeen signed
for in longhand by Jenkinson, md that the diming room tiockets have -
been signed for in handprinting by Ae We Huntingtons

‘ 1Y



Mr. Cuf}r.npy. dining room ateward, Francis Marion Hotel,

-otated that a sheck of dining room tickets eovering eharges of .. . .xoe-. .
$2.06 and $2,26 to BEuntington's account reflected that Jamed Browm i’ -
was the waiter in the first instance and that E¢*ladd was the vutu' ‘_' C
-4n the second instance, Both waiters were unable to recall *#:° Saan i
Buntington and his guest end knew of no instance this year ia vhiel'
8 pocketbook was found im the dining room of the Francis lhrlon ;5 ,,-'-,
Hotely Mre Espy stated that a cheok of all available records ° .
failed to indicete the name of the party who delivered the botth ]
of ginger ale to Jenkinson, as indicated in the above mentioned -- 7%\ 1 -
coffee shop tiokete Mre Espy, the above mentioned waiters, ané = S
other waiters in the Franols Marion Hotel dining room and eoffee .
- shop were shown photographs of Mead but _were mhh to ruuubor sooiu

enyone who resembled hi-. ] . R '

.= Mrse Ce CXlolt. mum. ?nad.n larlon Hotol. tdviud tho S
writer that a check of her reocords failed to furnish any additiomal
infornation eoncerning the 75¢ item charged to the eccount of Mre
Tuttle for baggage service as she presunes that this was an smount

- -pald to the drayman who delivered Mr, Tuttle's Dageage, and that m0 ..
other reoords were kept of the transactiome - .- s —cwcmuns 00 c—

P s g e e < .

,_.«

She also stated that her reocords failed to furnish any
additional information such as record of telephone oalls, telegrans,
or other items through which Jenkimson or Buntington eould bo e -
traceds , )

“In nddition' do thro“:pcrtin d.mdg -ont!.md. photoguphl of

llud were shown to the follewing persons eomnooted with the l-‘rmu ’;
hﬂon Md. B h'y\, /' . \ ‘f ~_. _,/A = »“ N’/ .,: .o -
Robcrt\)ﬁosuond Manager - -
Ao Wrothon. House Deteotive .. .7 n oieo- ‘ A
'. Ooﬁpyﬂ“, 0103 .‘ ’.» u- ffﬁ.‘:"‘:':‘;‘;';'; ‘ . -'v' ) '!"_’;_'f * k
_ . u1 ctctod that e:q hul 0 rooonoot!en ot hvin; seen nyono
resembled lud. L - AR

- & . - ~ - B
[ B ..(,. . . . . ‘ "
R

'  Agemt imterviowsd Joim s;\(c.m-. I.n or, and W1lim A <, LR
‘ruguo, Clerk, of thé‘Fort Sumter Eotel, cm-mton, B¢ Co, and a] !
sheck of reocords at that hotel failed to produce say reocord conceraing -
Jmmes Meltone Photographs of Mead were gshown to Mre Cator, ﬁrm,
and other parties at the Fort Sumter Hotel but 0 one ‘there ¢

- gemember having seen Meedey - — - c -t

, Copies of Identifieation Order #1354 fssued for William Elmer

; Mead were loft at both the Francis Mariom snd the Fort Sumter Hotels

’ in Charleston with the request that this office be advised immediately
5 if any information should later be received eoncerning Meade




[ o—

A photographic copy has been obtained by Special Agent
We Ao Collier, Jre, of this office, covering registrations by
Jenkinson and Huntington at Asheville, Ne Co, referred to in
Agent Collierts report, sutmitted at Charlotte, N, Co, under date
of Juns 12, 1936, and sane are being fomrdod hornith to the T

otftoo of oﬁglno L ;;_;«‘f ‘.{-'f,, AN ;‘.,_ ¥ A ff ‘
T A ohook or tho C!n 9&0. otrico ﬁh on thio mtter nnocto t

that stop notioce eovering Wontlac Sedan, motor number 935,1!

66
. mmber 815,227 r:hproﬁml y placed with the State motor wehi I"

bureaus in North end South Carolisa were withirewn under date d’ﬂm g
17, 19369 and that the motor vehicle bureans for both states have, . ,‘
in reply to letters fram this offioce, advised that they have no i
reoord of a 19 ord Ve8 twoedoor sedan, motor mimber 2,044,337,
or 1933 §tandard-Ford Coupe, Model 40, dearing motor mmber o
429;014. but that stop notices are being placed against both
oars and that this office will be advised if any future information
is obtained oconcerning same, It £s aleo noted that the o

other car against which stop notices are pending in the Statu of
Horth and South Carolima in oonneotion with this mo s e -

>

1935ﬁ?1ylouﬂ: udn.x;,L notor mnbor P; 322,778 - AN N,
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Lk ,'1. 'z .0_, . _.! _.‘-‘." .
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'y E al. Ascnt 1n charge } ’ai‘ .

R d Yort cxty, m Tort. i ﬁ"' ,«'j," .‘ et 3 IS

'mu- su-:v . * C ,}'_‘ ns mam BT PRI I tis e
o - WL H v ‘- ‘*.,. I v ' & o ‘-'.'.B‘»?' n“.'; Ve
. Infornat!on ht boen rocoind that tbf{'addcn Pnb;tea- :
tions have from tice to tmo sarried u-uc}o: pertsin ug to the
Brermer kie'!napilg. - R R b ) , ‘}- *
L A I ¥ Nquelhﬂ tbat 0 C}ncy’“ rels af the. Bffhi of ‘if-‘""

3 the veTadden i'ubnceuou for the pufposs cf socuriag copieg of | "
the warious fseves in thich tke u'giu g aspenred, particular G
attention being given to the 1?- of tbo yoar 1934, . . j ata
T e e S N

.o e I8 i3 rOmested thn} his invostio-tloﬂ s mcditol —de ke
and ¢~ples of the putlisatigrs be forwsrded to the Clevelan
Pure~u ofﬂce. / .
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1/:;
E FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
me)i;).l . -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FiLE NO. 7-25
‘ REPORT MADEAT - .7 - e e ’1 mnwn:nmnt 1 remioDrFOR ~™ 7, vm-om-umrr» ""F’W‘:‘gs - e
SRCIEPEIR n WHICH MADE o e R TE K H ST ‘
; ‘.DE‘IROIT, mcmem ] 9/10/36 5/11,14,16/36 '. B. MADEY V" ’,'_ m
a g %, | curacrerorase <L el e
; ALVIVKARPIS with allases; DR Jbsmx P. ;1 KIDNAPING;: OBSTHUCTION OF s
OMORAN with elieses, FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1232; etal, JUSTICE; ‘NATIONAL FIREARMS
- *. i ‘, .. . _'-' - .._7 .‘ 8 _u-?..g R ,o « \' 'l ‘. B ‘e '{,; . X ", . 3
NOPSIS OF FACTE: . i« ‘rnes at Dotroit Bureau Office and . & & 7h el
o e . reocords of the Michigan State o T
AP o Bankers Association, Lansing, Michie AL
: i _ gan, fail to reveal any information ' .
L - concerning new, uncut currency. . }:_';’ R VO
1. \ . T . A. Rickerd of the Lone Star = /- . ,(; C T
iy - ) ‘Detective Agency, ‘Toledo, Ohio, ad-'& R AN )
oS 4 ‘vises Cherles Kadfe of Toledo’has . _ LG A
- S - informetion concerning harborers of &5 TS ;
R Kax'pia and Campbell, . R A G RN
PRV S S T . S el . At e en he e —— e e &~ u—&aw‘w—-«#‘&_b?- ‘»wﬁ.&.n-m - .
REFERENCE: Bureau letter dated April 28, 1936,
T TTT T "to the Averdeen Office. _ h
e G- " e T o Pt o
DETATLS: ) y \ 111 or the bank robbqry cages 1n the Detroit Bureau
Office have been exemined &nd none reveal any in= “\
stance where uncut currency conatitutod the loot."' - : e '“‘ : o
Speciel Agent J. Waldman of the Detroit Orrice eon=
tacted Mrs. Woodruff, Secretary of 4he Michigan Bankers Associatiom, = -
1812 01ds Tower, Lansing, Michigan, who made a thorough check of all 0!' -ff' ‘
the records in her possession end edvised that she does not have a reocord
’ of any bank robbery in which part of the loot was new, uncut currensys .
) Mrs, Woodruff advised that if she later secured any such information she
4 -, would 1mnediatoly advise the DOtroi Bureau Offices PN ;, ‘ ,,? '
} p y o A ; card ‘of th#Lme ’Star Detective Agency., .
s . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES N .
’] 1576 \ 2 TJ vt 18T
‘SBureau o i s
-2=-Cincinnati _ ‘
o g '-
a v-TY“\ﬁ i K
2-Chicago Yv4lss DESTROY. : \
2-Detroit 78 MAR 2519 - ~-, .

5. 5. COVERREENT PRINTING SFFICE 73084




': in Toledo, Dhio, could furnish some information regarding so

A Al ol "w?\a" . 5\"!"' o af r!‘r"’""r“ g-; ”T:ﬁmmmmn T A N
-«‘ ' JV RN BRPEN S-" = i e ?r i !~» M 'ﬁ‘ ; v LX) . Casti -
t '._.-., lz - k N Yee - !, O

Toledo, Ohio, advised ﬁspecial Agent I.. Ca Rumsey ot thia offics, b ', tele- k‘
" phone, that a Mr. Charle;h!adie, who is en engineer at the Cher

gbt club onMixie Highway who has harbored Karpis and Cempbell whils '7"7 .
they were {nToledo., Mr, Rickard stated that he oould give no more <> - . .
definite information but that he -ished to pass this along tor 'hatever e
it might be worth, - - e s SO

I PRI R S ST .‘u o '.‘. - ¥ .’»?.f' ‘ I
. T L ' ’
UNDEVELOPED LEAD? s T ~:7 ~. SRR
. . - , . - - . -
-~ e a e

The GIEVELAND O?FIGE, at ‘I‘oledo Ohio. will condust
appropriate :anestigation. .
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pecial Agent 1w Cherge, ;. I ~
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' Mrs. oortrudn mxemf:nor. uito at' Bn.rr"%upbo‘l. 7

has edvised Speclal Apent E. B. PIll that she intends to leave .
~Toledo, unio, om July 15, 1936, for Leaveanworth, Kansas, for the .

pose of visiting Ter husdand ‘et thy United .totes ienitent ry. Y
she stated thut she inte: to drive her Perd ear andstmiler‘, ? v
¢ would be’ neeou,ame\. y 8 youn. married wup].c, uenuuu s
‘pot discloseds - 4 L
e . T [ ’{r - i R R - T eadw , e

:  wrs. ®ilar hu-n!uheﬂ this !nfor-r*‘t!on NirIie L tpterst
viex =t t“e tine eertsin personnl effects 2f Feryy Cevphell were
returned to ber, an! she was reluctant to furnipsl. eny ln’omtion

18 20 urinitoly kno-n v!mtbor Hrs. :nuq;- vriu actuﬂly 10“'

‘x"ohe.o, otxlo, on the dste acntlonod. B &' D v Y &

- ’ S z S B : '-fa-.‘ = : , P ~ ',_.4-‘
N rt 1 nqncqtnd vt you 'rke }ho nppmpria*te arrange- Y .

r-~nts to ouvor the vigit of ﬂarry Cm:;be is wife in the i’

o event she ao-n vhit the ’onite )t}p'y chortly ,;- Iuly 15, 193'6. -
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LA Mr. Dawsey ... .

& Mi. Edwazda
o~ Mr. Fox~ rth _ __
N ’ Mr. Glavin ...,
- T Mr. Haron ______....
Mr. Joseph .........

- . Mr. Lecior ..., ...
M. Nochois. /...

EOSTAL Miss Gasdy........
VWSS coemmncnas oeen venes
W17 1.58 GOVT COLLECT JuL10 1036 . .

‘ JACKSONVILLE FLO JUL 10 1936 304P
DIRECTOR
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION US DEPT OF JUSTICE

u~9551$!=l BREKID AUSA DAMON4§iRKES JACKSONVILLE ADVISES CERTIFIED
REMOVAL PAPERS FOR REMOVAL WILLIAM EFMEAD FORWARDED USA OMAHA

TODAY REQUESTING FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLAR BOND RETURNABLE JACKSONVILLE
OCTOBER TERM USDC CONVENING SECOND WEEK OCTOBER ALSO STATUS AUSA
YERKES OR WILLIAM AYPAISLEY ABLE TO IDENTIFY MEAD IF QUESTION
IDENTIFY ARISES ALSO THAT CASE WILL BE VIGOROUSLY PROSECUTED

THIS DISTRICT ya
. \

NATHAN RJU,..
ReCorpgy | '/~ 5 74— /22£7. |
|

INDEXED Fevinn 07 Ct .. \H.,I\H\)?v
JUL 13 1936‘1
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olst, who at a future date ia to be interyjewed by your office
roletive to Rer association with meaders of the [iarker-Karp is gang _ -
at thelcasino Club, Toledo, Chiocs You will rocall t ete 8o

presently residing im Cinginnati, Obio,-with one fuvdygiFleminr, ®w~ . % o
forver eta.e of 0h19 Frohibition ot“icor. oo d \ Ly ,,§
“A v 3

interview with Epth
that Ludy Fleming
end that re, at that time, brd 8 sjeed boet which he endeav-red to

sell to the gmn;, ené took thex riding in oSrder tc damonstrete the
boat.

ells, forzer sweetlLeart of Tedfingus, indicates

R

At mch ti-a as ..p.cial A@nt u Cham E. J. Connoucy
alvises you to question Rene Bolet, it s suzgested that you aleo
question Lumdy Flexing with referense to'all kiowledrs he hag of the

rresence ¢f tre ﬁnnz tz the }aoinc Club ia 1954, _.,,_‘},,,, W
R e ~ ST 1«*’ ﬁ‘;"a ;"de:’» Sy A
c%r: ‘h'nly yzm, '\
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8 & froguent visitor at the Cadfino Club {m 1934, ...
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Federal Burean of Infestige. m
s gtpadmmf of Justice
1448 Standard Building

\/; Cleveland, Ohio

July 10, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear 8ir: RE: BREXID

This is to advise you that the rental of the temporary
offices being maintained in rooms 513-514, Edison Building,
Toledo, Ohio, will expire on July 15, 1936, and it 1s believed
advisable to continue the use of these offices for an additional
thirty days, inasmuch as the investigation at Toledo, Ohio, has

not been ecompleted and the offices will be necessary for the purpose

. _of interviewing the various witnesses and prospective sudbjects.

It is, therefore, requested that authority be granted
- to rent the office space now in use at Toledo, Ohio, for an addi-
tional thirty (30) days at the monthly rental of $70.00.

> S )
EIW/XTB gf
')\};\\ CC - Chicago J. P. MacFARLAND Pr /i
-~ Cincinnati Special Agent in Charge
- Bt. Paul

’

A
'AQ"r ' _
XROORDET; -Z:S 7 __6“_ [ 22489

-

- ’ F:D;R.‘.;/::JFEAUO.‘ttu’.fiSTiua';.\,;\
JUL 217335 /UL 13 1935
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s§ooh1 Ageat in Charge, Uy . 7 Ny o0 TRALLnTE e
lmd. Qd.o. l N ) ,"’ - k’ .
Dar st . R b
: loforonoo 1s made ymr httcr or July 10. 1936. ln v'nioh
you requested authority to ocontinue your cooupancy of the effices now
being used in the Edison Midlng. Toledo, Ohio, ter an -ddltioml
thirty dey periods .
- You are hcﬂbymtbori“d to ront tho npuom lnm ror o
thirty day period at the monthly rental of §70.00, .. .
c— B ' VYery truly ywurs, - .
Jolm Ed;ar Hoover,
e e we e e s e o e e Dtroctor. ey et = e e oy e 4=
N . P " ' "‘lv ' “;\ ¢ <«
} ) [ T ; ;
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434 New York Bld:.
St. Puul, Minnesote.
July 9, 1c8Z6.

g
s PR . .. . . ., B

\ k‘\ } Co ,’ S --.‘,.1. ? .- ' ”N ‘4.;- L
P il Speciel fgent in Cherge, ¢ T .
St. Louis, Missouri. )

W L
, Deer Sir: e
% / Transmitted herevith is a copy of'a letter
6 addressed to United Stetes orney George F. Sulliven, St.
Pzul, Minnesotz, by Dr. F.J¥¥esling, ¥.D., 100 Rezi/ﬁ;enue,
NS

Peorie, Illinois, in which states thet one Oscar¥:oloffe,

. . C. W. STEIN,
; ' Speciel Agent in Charge.
E¥ ':SEC f
cc-Bureau ' ’
Chicego
Cincinnati

R AN T
: \ ’\L RECORD};D ‘574

o ‘&
Eb />" % LA
X ’:‘-“A R
f'”D(EF,,Al“’“ jg K <3
D e u
- 3J 5 o

§/sk 7

o DR . . e - - b e ¢ 7 ey

O rc certain informtion relztive to the Hemm and Bremer kid-
i ncm.rgs. : ; ; -
You ere rejuested to interview both Dr.
" =" Kesling and Oscer Hdoloffe in order to obtein whatever infor- =
- N rrticn of volue they = be ¢¥le to furnishe
b Very truly yours,

- Y2919

ORIGINAL FILED IN



130 Reed Avenue,
Peoric, Illinois.
July €, 1926.

- . ’>" N . JPTIVRY — Com .'.-“.’;\\.‘3'. . et e ':“‘, _'_,‘,‘“.‘. L e
Mr. George F. Sullivan, - Lol B e
Tnited Stztes Attorney, : C e e -
St. Paul, Minnesota., . . . ' i LTt T T Re L e T
Dezr Sir: . IR S S e

I hzve todey contected Mr. Oscer Holoffe, (Oscaxkilhoffe
vzs the wrong name) here in Peoria. He is going to be here for & ,
few dzys. He has restzted his case to me, and has renamed those who °
w.ere involved in the Hamm-Eremer kidneapings as well as those who
were end are still irvolved in illici liguor traffic in and about
“ensonville and Joliet, Illinois.

. : : I heveconvinced him that he should contect you &nd your

B men nersonzlly so thet he can fully explein things to you. Heis-
still afrzid for his }ife, should he tell sverything. He hac teken
&€ job es & dishwasher in Thozpson's Resteurant, Peorie, .working on
“the dey shift. If you will contect him personelly imredistely, I am
sure thrt he cen furnicsh you vith scre very wluzble Informetior.
Yo .ever, from his converzetion one might think thet his mind wie not
4ht, tul toing e physiciern myrelf, I believe thct he is &ll rignt.

‘"7t would be wite thet this case be hendled from outside
of the fforiz VYictrict, inesmuch es one persor involved beers the
nzme olfoyle, the same as our local U, S. District Attormey. -
' Ver;~ truly yocurs,

F.J. K¥SLING, M. D.

BEY : -




1 COPY

P, 0. Drawer 567
Sen Frenclsco, Cclifornis

July €, 1228,

T em enclocsing herewith a copy of Bureeu
letter deted July 1, 1636, addressed to the Speciel 4Agent
in Cherge, Atlente, Georgie, in connection with this case,

which is self-explanatory.

Inzsmuch as it hses been ascertained that
FTILLIA L8N is still confined et the McNeil Island
Penitentiery, which is loczted ih your district, it is -
re uested that you teke the action reguected in the Bureau
letter of reference, with regerd to Williem Mzhen, securing

the hendwriting specimens from him at the McFeil Island
- -Penitentiery. L . -

-~

Very truly yours,

%. L. LISTERMAN,
Special Agent in Charge ...

WRRMLA : - . .
7-53 : ‘ ‘ : ) ' ‘ !
7-33 . ' .. ’ -
7-64
Enclosure
ccs: Bureau

St. Paul

_Specizl 4gent in Charge, . T, g e e
Portland, Oregon E T R
Desr Sirs” ..~ ©  RE: BREKID-, = ... -, .- e,
' : CREYNEP 7 . P L
STOLNAP ~ -7 - ST

Chicago ‘ REOORY’ED

u.m,,, /,_5;5 /2 29/

FLORR L BL. 27 98 v STIZY

! ’LL 1:.'93 2.,
JUL16733(; s

JN

.
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404 Wew York Bullding

: Saint Paul, Mimnesota _ )
g : July 10, 1538 PR V)
: ] L ",:;\ Z.
- -t ey RN . Lt -
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lmm uont tl Ghrp
Luu. Rock, Arkansas

} f “ ?;‘ t
M 31!3 STl e ’;'1

- ‘Beforence uudotoyourl tetouonn-uuotl‘mm
relative $ofatatenents made by Alvia {s eoncerning oertais Acnto
Baving boen pointed out 0 him. The statements referred o were, ‘-
- among others, reported uthout esarmest hy she roporug Agent .- u i

T It hes deen mmc that tuo sxbject tukes m-nanu- uum

. in endoavoring to impress Agents interviewing him as $q his slleged -
knouledge of the sotivities of Agerts of the Bureau who have oonduqtol' : "-
 _Snvestigations i an effort to proeure his appredension. HSpeeial” .o
Agent John K, Bremnan had a talk with him en this date and "off $he
record* he stateld that Ye had beom infarmed dy eomeocns fin Arkansas =~ =
that on the day of the raid om the vacant bouse near Hot Springs, the
leader of ts reaid, scoonpanied by Agent Damron, hal taken this friend
of his ot iR & gar ani endeavored to make hAir & proposition wheredy
the friend wonld inform them as to Kerpis' whereadbouts, This pwsom—
knevw sgeat Daaron and hed previously talked with igent Daxron, but 418
" pot kmow ghoover 14 mas that he accorpanied., JFrom $his you might .
ponlbl: uocrtau who hrpu' lnfornnt/ was. / ‘} i } i

3

[N

& th otahd nm he Mad seen Agent Damron both i=a Bot .
Springs and Little Roek, Shis friend of bis, referred to adbove, having
pointed Agent Dexron out to him after Danroa had interviewsd this
person relative $o Xarpis. He now repyudiatss his previous statement
as to having had Special Ageat in Charge Fletcher pointed ocut %o Aim,
stating that as Nr, Fletcher was Agent {m Ciarge in that distriet e

assumed it was he that was with Agent Daarom on the oecasion -onttmt: '
Y €« - . RECORDED _ . =

- '8

/ . . . .,
| : : { } e } . Vory truly yours, =
;:‘j . . - N .- _,f . \' - ' -.g 4\ N m.DExED 7' (7é - / ’7 (’J, fl/
oL = .- :5-5::"\0- '; ‘gﬁﬂ R hFEDLRAL BURLAU CF I v&smm
—— U ':\ - ¢ - 2 !
: JEB: ACT / : - A Ao JU[ 13 {0'%5 A q ce
:' ot Bureem ) ' ' BRI ERRTAY \ -. — 1
oi‘etmtl . . '» VR i B . -
Cleveland ;
Chicago
2 Paso
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o )
 Federal Burean of Inbestigatina
U. 8. Bepartment of Justice

629 ¥irst National Bank Building,
Omaha, Nebraska
July 8, 1936

Director, :
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

This is to inform you that Special Agent V. E.
Criss, of the Chicago Buresu Uffice, arrived at Omaha, Nebraska
at 7:20 A.l. today and departed for Chicago, Illinois et 4:00

P.M., this date.
Special sgent J. L. Flood, in a telephone conver-

" sation this date with Speciel Agent Kenneth McIntire of the

Bureau, advised the latter of the above arrival and departure
of icent Criss, who accorpanied an informant to Omaha in connection

a

with the Brekid Case. 2

H

Very tg@iy yours,
K4 1ol
77
Special Age in Charge
JLF/TH

c¢c Chicago
66-163

v
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Federal Bureau nf Investigation
H. #. Brpartiment of Justice

Washington Field Office, Room 4244,
Weashington, D, C.

July 13, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

As the result of a flash card placed of record with the
Veterans

Administration, Special Agent R. P. Burruss has today been
informed” Branch 259, Veterans Adpinjstration
that @ check Tor 215,96 Wi led t#

~ ad justed compensation due the deceased veteran,. William James

N {Harrison.

The above information was verbally transmitted by Agent
Burruss to Mr. K. R. McIntire of the Bureau July 13, 1936.

Very truly yours,

qcial Agent in Charge.

RPB:CS

7-63
cc-Cincinnati
cc~-St. Paul

ce-Chicego RECORD&;U

& -
ey TS = s22 94
- FEDERAL Bubilvu - ¢ 4V . S1.LATION
JUL15 o NUL 181936 » M.

[] X [, . .
' U S CLivr RS G2 R 2%
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Fedveral Burems of Inbestigation e Zeaphmca
/ 3. 8. Brepurtment of Justice tir. Callex

629 First National Bank Building
Omeha, Nebraska

July 10, 1936

Director, _
Federal Bureau of Investigation, ¢

: Az, du-——-’ ";

Washington, D. CQ - WS—L 4
g TORCY e

Dear Sir: : . 5{

RE: BREKID )

below, relative to the apprehension of WILLIAM ELMEH MEAD,

. 77
Enclosing three (3) newspaper_{clippings, 'scribed )
'I. O, 1354, by agents of this office:

(1) July 8, 1936, Evening Omeha World-Herald
(2) Juy 8, 1936, Evening}‘anaha__Bee-News—“""
(3) July 9, 1936, Morning Omeha World-Herald

Very truly yours,

-4, 444 *
,(72

R. A. ’

Special Agent in Charge.

JLF:0
7-4
Bnc. (3)
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:John’ Dlllln;er. *?!'hli ez dis-
~;ov=xed ‘when Mead was arrested

: ,ﬁion a _traffic gharge In Northamp-|. .

ton, Mass. -July 12, 1633.~ He was
nngerprlnte and, jeleutd on &
two pundrod-donu‘bond, which he

M s
Hoover said nt 'Wuhlnglon lhnl
Mead's operations ps & confidence
man “have_been continuous over
7a e rlod “of - approximately 40
; {uu 'and that “swindlea which

and his usoclnte: have perpe-|- G
“grated “have Jaggregated hundrcd.s =

‘_u thousands pf dollars.”
*During .the course of the ln-
‘svestigation relating to the Bremer
“’kidnap&ng" 2gaid . Cummings, “it
J’wu ‘Jearned that -Mead had en-
in certain financial trans-¥
om whlch “Iridicated “that tel
L would * bly whave ;: ln.fornuuon :
- eonce ng the abduction.” Cum-
nings sald Mead was not suspect-

NM baving been an active par-

Yicipant In the ‘abduction. . .. -
o ‘*‘\Vorked Race Tracks. . °

s mald, was the

Louls Pjquett, lawyer

qm was precently convicted -of |

¥ Rarboring ‘Homer Van Meter, 2

" member -of the Dillinger gang. It

lgf&u Piquett, Cummings sald, who

ok Mead Lo the doctor 'who per-

- sformed u:- nnxer multﬂnUon oper-

"""Hud s pald fo Bave operated
mund race lracks to & large ex-
“!tent"vHe i3 & “pay off’ con man,

- sZmccording to postal officials, {I;
el

ag some bcheme to get the vic

e ,;,_-.u put up m large amount of money

P
3

) -
*wg:l!'{,;\ A
5 e 3 S SN

!

£

F T S
RSN

,,
)

SR

in o deal -U'sa evl.dence of ;ood
e -r&i:;'t: b y
' AcCo0 a bureau or ‘Inves-
ation circular, Mead speaks in a
2 uerulous -gnanner, often daying
b ..nd udng double megatives.
- wife is known -as “Klondike
: Kate. “Frisfo Kate™ and "Califor-
tnln Kate” -
oA First Hold In '06. ?
st Mead's ciriminal record began in
-"3;3896 when he was lentenced to
~o}hree yean in’. CmIomén ‘: San].
on s grand larceny
¥ "un Lw he was arrested fre-
, Uy on :charges of ~plcking
ipockeu. *opnmnz and eonﬂdence

Segemes . DR P
' ~dnl.923hemrtodlthree-ym:

yoentence in coloudo on & con-|

afidence game i
.'N "Edwin munynor. he got

y«i’ﬂuunteace England in
= he had been arrested
[éy Scotland Yard detectives. ]

‘*‘heoqe Willlams, 2213 - ‘ Mason

t, “accused of at int
oqutpment belo mfo §i
t -llxth

mm}u bound um%' ‘v

nt: gran lu-e-ny







e

oW

i
¢
H

. L/

)

1S

d 1egis
meemen
Wash
H ome;
ver,~dD
L Hon

(1§
&

BCH

Amli

PSCY]

PR

v [

e

N D
Lo

L L1 . L) 1] . fe -
DiE1 oD Y » d U .
1] D L) . LJ » " L
ROW [ .
n Washington, no ver, 200
L - § MICRLU DOLLIACH 01) L)
" oD
Dyl N vyt D ¥ vy
- pY I I 3
Jh B m Hoo
d f g en ed In O s
%) 1) & AN e 1}
nd el puld Wy b
aform ol . b
bdu on
AlthSuzrh Me B hen
jonn b not been sOUED .
' b |pAD + b
g DI D b e AL
W DE4 (X% U v D
e nin him - in conney e
. N
o d P
om h
he P oT) &
headn
e - DO
=
" .
d loc DO
h &
He DAS aoOG AU D D
BYY ynen o rsted ID D
ngelo o nd - larcen nd
L3 [ - - AR - e
b - [ 28 . DL - b UL , - -l
. >
D 93U aS el D SO0
nd X d Q - e pnaon on A
of Cconsp 3 i !
PP 0 e hy copfidence ©
L LS » L o Eryel
- Prison hard DO
" 5 DI 3 -
e pin f ponfiden
[ 1 DO N .
g D eC ndi
e * § ) 1Y ORI »
> 5 D nre o I
oV -
ke 5 peen B0 l BSUCCes
LI CA mMped B OO0
bona 1o N n thre P n
pllo N e ar M .
oD Y 0)
2 =10t orthampto
3, . mino 0 h
aele N Anped bond -t ]
mp PDO11C whle O OO
o oD DRI sie Asn tits *
< L [0 o 4Inge P it 0
y hinglon
{ oo Ve] 4 ead nd ‘¥
e h have aggregated un
[Breds of 2hot ndds of doll
2 - e :




CEW:lTFW -

6223915 . "

July 11, 1938¢
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,. Inasmuch as the apprehension of the above s L
named person is no longer desired by the Bureau, you
,- - .. are instructed to cause the data relative to this . .. _ . . _ |
S person to be canceled in the Pocket Identification - e i~ .o
Order Booklet in the possession of each Agent attached

to your office.

B - : . ok -"’ .-"> ‘ .- .A'- s : ..-..' o "V"-T;
x .\_\) De’ksr 8ir: o 5 'V“\\ . ;"" \\ '""-,»(. I
r N . . ) : SO

The number of this person in the booklet™ "~ ~
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v Very trufy yoin's, - i "\.’.""
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o " Information has sceived to S “
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S guha, lobmh. "on‘ JulJ L 1935-

- . : .
PO - : TN L I T TR £ I
Vil eee hAa e mm eeals . P el mimen M o T e 4 dkh @ el g FYURD P SUE TUR U Sy PTGy ST S S ORI

Very truly yours,

o

Rl Y O g 2 ,‘."" R
/ \ ' 7 & ™ John Edgar Hoover, \‘z L ‘9} a4 A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CIHCIHFATI » OHEIO,

PHILADELPHIA ™-%M°-  7-45

N

[eat

REPORT MADK AT

DATE WHEN MADE

PHILADELPHIA, PA. -

7/11/36" " ]

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

7/17 & 10/36 “

*TTT . Lo FALLON

REPORT MADE BY
--!?'-ﬂ~ ak
- Al

T

CHARACTER OF CASK

nmmpms,

J

* HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

"é' P

ALVI? KARP*S with lliasel; DR. JOSEPH:.

P.2 MORAN,

w'i'th aliases - FUGITIVE, I, Do

OBSTRUCTION GF JUSTICE; -

#1232 3 et al; EDWARD GEORG

BREMER - Yiotim. - RATIONAL FIFEARMS ACT.

e

l SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

" States,

e & L s e MDA - - 4

P R

walter RoberJAn'netren'g e;.' pres'eht' time inee.rh .; .; ‘

cerated in New'Castle County Workhouse, Wilming-' =
ton, Delaware, where he is serving sentence of

six months for false pretenses. Upon interview
admits he used name of Dr, Robert Carvi11e7<0mie-
ton in various transit camps throughout United..-
Fingerprint impressions takem by Buresu
Agents and same do not correspond I‘ith thoee bf
Fugitive Moran. e : 3o

~

-P-"""

~n o . .
3 L et e A — o p e
2B e b« amststn Mg hdmm - -

P et

e~

Report of Special Agent J. Michael HcGrath; e
Aberdeen, S. Dak.. dated December 21, 1935. ;

e ———

AT PHILADELPHIA PA.- N

\

Thie investl mtion is predicated upon infermetien re=":.
ceived from Special Agent R.,P. Burruss, of the Washington Field Officé,
by telephone on July 7, 1936, which, in substance, concerned the files
of the Veterans' Administration, Washington, D. C,, reflecting that . -
Wlter R Armstrong had received his bonus certificates at P, O, Box t .
#692, Wilmington, Delaware, and thnt A.mstrong ny be Dr. Joeeph P.
Moran, Fugitive, I O. #1252.

R ~ STl \»
0
‘zi‘-.

1'1‘ WILHINGTOK DE,AMHE

O“’" o

i « ~,
Accordingly, the tollowing Lgentl proceeded to

o

5)-
: 3z

2

1

2

P L 1 Z ’m NM“H‘IINTHN.AC’ ~ -
wsnAaom 3 —
7 /2278 41036
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ms _, . . . "
Bureau 1 - Detroit BSTRo 3 C 3 ’3 :
- Cincinnati 1 - St. Loujy YEp . — e
- St. Paul 1 - Aberdeen 25 %3 :
- Washe. Field 1 - Indianapolis \ .
- Philadelphia ‘:"l I
~ - B\ L
\‘ "/\r Ql J ‘?,T‘ ! 5. 5. GOVERREERT PRISTING SFViCE  T—8E84
‘( U S /]\’l - ~



: Wilmington, Delaware: Speciel Agente A, Schroeder, G. C. Callen,
: £, J, Gebben, &nd the writer, at which place Assistent Postmaster
' W, J. McBlairn informed that the Post Office Box in question was -
' . 1isted under the’Sunday Breakfast Mission) and & further check:. .-
of the people who received mail there showed tha:t Waltor R, An—".

h

“strong was one of these prtiol.},. we * Wil e \* ¥ ;. 1_¢~~<s\',
N e - s‘ Y g =y
"‘ A ?'x - A checi of ‘the Sun ey Braakfnst Hiulon. 117 - ¢

Shiplej Street, revealed fhat Amstrofig had been arrested in May, -
1935, for false pretenses and passing fraudulent checks, and at .. . - " -
present is lerving a sontenoo in the Rew Castlo County 'orkhouu - 3'f TSR
at Wilmlngbon s 5 s e Rl 2 A B e g o
;’ Dol ‘,,. -( _!; Tty ',v‘:x ol . - R T .
: llr. R. Wilson, 'Iardon of tho Work.houso. cave
lgonts pwmiuion to talk to Armstrong, and the following informa- .
tion was obtained from the conversation which ensued: That he (Ln- :
strong) was born and reared in Minneapolis, l{inn. o 38 47 years o!‘ ™ "\ ,
age, and served time in the U. S. Army.Air Corps; tat he was mar- |
ried at Minneapolis, 'and is not presently living with his’ wife; that 7
no children were born by this union; that his parents are decouod,
and he does not have any near relatives. He resdily admitted that -
he had been in Fargo, ¥. Dak., and had worked for the Veterans Ade ' - ~°~ — *-°
-~ ministretion at St. Elizebeth's Hospital, Washington, D. C.; and
when queestioned as to the infoime tion set out in the reference re-

port, hew.zm—mwmw\ )
mentioned, ale o in Montane, and that he had spent part of the summer =~

'of IP3% on & dvde rench; that he returned to Minneapolis, Minn., and
thence went t 'ilmington. where he has been for the pest eight _
monthe at the%reakfut Migsion House Acting\in the capedity of Cla'kt
Ax-mstrong informed that his greatest trouble was the imbibing f0a0 1 ".
freely 3nm Irtoxicating liquors. He admitted the following criminal "’
activities: stealin car in Paul¥s Valley, Okla., and being sen-

tenced to _serve m}m McAlester Fenjtentigy in Jamuary,
1534; he served nine months of this term and was released on parole; - . -
he served time in Wichigan State PenitentIary Ior false pretenses EE

unhrwﬂ hie relsuse Irom—the StatePEnitenti-. .. .
ary at Oklahoma (McAlester) he 1mmediately procoodod to Iinnelpolil,

3 B . T e .- 1'~. . s"

- 7.-,.«’

R T In en wffort to dro pas{ he cltims ho uud 4 )
tho family name of Dr. Robert Carville ston. W L

medi cal kmowledre through reading books in the penltentiery and assist- ~

1W authorities at the State Peniten TiaxLat Uklahomb. _ ., ~-. .

. - ._....._‘

el - Armstrong is an edgngted men, claimng 't.-hat he at-
tegded the Michi gan kedIcal School, and worked at the Probation Hospital, .
——— _,'\____——-\__—_.




E Weshington, D, T., during 1°ZE) and 1921,
He is quite cor.versant in Letin, and also has asma ng of French,

—— -

\—_-________-——————-
= .The fingerprint impressions of Walter R;Jm-'_. iy 2eii g0

" strong W%Mw :
those ran, Fugitive, I, M "
berm—mison whatever was effecteds Howgver, . -
Armstrong does Tesemble the plcture of Koran W A -~

4‘} S Tho rooords of the iilmington Polico Dopart- i
ment show that Armstrong was arrested under the name of Walter R
Armstrong on April 20, 1936, at Wilmington, Delaware, for false
pretenses, entered a plea of guilty on May 1, 1936, before Judge
Rodney, of the General Sessions Court, for false pretenses and
.passing fraudulent checks, and was sentenced to serve six months !
in the New Cestle County-Morkhouse. The fingerprint card under -
Wilmington, Dele. PD #4107, was forwarded to the Bureau under date -~ ~,
of April 20, 1936, under the name ‘of Walter R. Armstrong, There :
is a picture at the présent time in the ’lilmington Police Depart- f K
ment under number 4007. Y. A ~.t v yar®

e

The fingerprints obtained from Armstrong at ' et e
the New Castle County Warkhouse are being forwarded to the Iaenti-
" ficetion Division for future references
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7-876 _30298

o Tad e L
LT Y T T T R T s Sy
L. R ; I D
R Special Agent in Oharge, [ 7 i iaaal e
.- Y . - - ¥
e Philadelphia, hnnqln\nh. e :
RN . o ‘. e . rd o R S
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Ex3 Lot
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LR .- Reference is made Yo the yeport of Speclal Agemd P T
A - 3.% Illax dated at Philsdelphis, Pennsylvaais, :uy}n. \} e

g 1856 in which i¢ is sbhom that Walter Bobert Armstrong .- & A g

. .. -~ basbeen located at the Nev Castle Oounty Sorkhouse, © -
" gilsington, Delawars, and that he has adnitted wsing ¢he . .. . L

alies of *Dr. Robert Carville Oraiston® while living tm — ol il
varicus transient camps in North Dakota during the summer
of 1936, "

. : "~ g4 48 the Buresu's desire, in spite of Mg - o ———e
_ adnission that be used the mame of “Ormiston®, that muneroms ‘

Mr Notuan ... | handwriting specimens be cbtained from kis, t be comparel . |

Mr. Tolesn.poo.. - with the handwriting of . Jogeph P, Noran now in the ) Loy

‘Me. Baoghmen ... possession of the Bureen, These handsriting specimens S
Mr. ClogE oo oo should be in pencil snd also in iuk, and should contaim Yapd < '
Mr. Cofiey ... | printing ss well a8 banderiting, .~ - - LT L
: -] .~ 7. VWhen thesse specinsas have been obtained, thay i ...
|rerem | ghon1d be sibmitted pwomptly te the ‘
. B of oup%g, Yo
v | Sociddont Laboratars.
e TV e |
m-yifh*}l- .&"’”‘ 1‘ (4 . JU“— 2 V/B% 4 ,)

Mr. Qoisn .. .. . .M, )
M. Bchtder .o | © - | TECEMM oF INvESTIBAT O §
e rem O Pgﬁa‘"“wu; )
: N4 A

o

L 8t. Psul ~ |
¥r. Connelley at Chicago. ;
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o Freveral Bureau of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice
629 First National Bank Building
Omaha, hebraska
e
July 8, 1936

AIR MAIL _

SPLCIAL DELIVERY :

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,

Dear Sir:

Re: ALVINDKARPIS. with aliases;
DR. JOSEPH PLMORAN, with aliases,
-Fugitive, ‘T"Q 1232; et al
) ED7ARD GEORGE BREI\ZER Victim.
y KIDNAPIN G; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
OBSTRUCTION OF .TUS’H CE; NATIONAL

FIIEARIS ACT.

‘2"7N1 aa1rd XJ0D azaioNTy

4
a » I em attaching herewith three sets of the finger-
prints of Williem Elme\?;:ead, I. 0. 1354, which were taken
by Special “igent R. J. libbatiechio.
<
I em having Mead again fingerprinted tomorrow and '(:
will forward the prints to the Bureau. Inasmuch as he has -t
had his fingerprints mutilated and it is presumed the Bureau =
should have several copies of the prints. A
%
{»f

1

Very truly yours,
fA Al

Special Agent in Charge,

————

Eno. (3) RECORDED ‘M /2.2 77 [
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4-750 (2-7-79)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

;.3 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

B/ Deleted under exemption(s) Bg__IH&_A? HS L. 83 y with no segregable

material available for release to you. b B’ b e

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[C] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.
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% T / Mr. Hood. telephoned Special Agent A. H. Johnson,
. \ Charge of the Chicago Office, with reference to the attached telet
Y . \ “from that office to inquire as to the details of the contact which
* . Mrs. Meade had with her husband, William Elm eade, by telephons
. - last night. Mr. Johnson said that they did not w until the time
N o .- the telephone call was made where it was going to be received; that

{ TN, ;- Informant Long contacted Mrs. Meade, and ascertained that apparently

. X she had already made arrangeuents for Meade to call a certain

7. mumber, which was apay station on State Street in Chicago. He

~ , ---sald they had men tailing Long and Mrs. Meade, of course, but they
- couldn't get close to them for the reason that the telephone was

- . located in an alcove; that Mrs. Meade is "just as foxy as an o0ld cat
¢ and watches the movements of everyone®. He said the call came in just
- . about the time the informant said it would, but they had no way of .
) - \\ checking what telephone it was coming in to and where it was coming
~2 from, although Mrs. Meade stated to the informant that Meads had
driven in 100 miles to make the call. Just where he had driven in
from or where he had driven to, we do not knmow.

)
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Mr. Johnson said that when they received Bureau telegram of
authorization for them to pay the expenses of Informant Long in order
that he might go to Omaha to cover a contact with Meads, he got in touch
with the Omaha Office, advised them in the premises relative to this
matter and requested that they get set up, since bhe intends to send
only Agent V. E. Criss from Chicago. He sald he figured the Omaha
Agents, being familiar with the city, would be in a better position to
-handle the tail than Chicago Agents, but of course, one man had to be sent
along to identity the informant. Criss will leave about 6330 this
evening end will arrive in Omaha about 7:20 in the morning, the contact -

(’ being set for between ten and twelve ofclock tomwrrow. - Mr. Johnson said
(¢ )

o

-

\
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{ Criss and the Informant will errive in time for Criss to identity Lomg -
'\  to the Omaha Agents so that they might know who
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